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Corporate Description

1st Source Corporation is the largest locally controlled

financial institution headquartered in the northern

Indiana-southwestern Michigan area While delivering

comprehensive range of consumer and commercial

banking services 1st Source has distinguished itself with

highly personalized services 1st Source also provides

nationally specialized financing services for new and used

private
and cargo aircraft automobiles and light

trucks for

leasing and rental agencies medium and heavy duty trucks

construction equipment and environmental equipment

At year-end the Corporation had 79 banking centers

in 17 counties in Indiana and Michigan seven

1st Source Insurance offices seven Trust and Wealth

Management locations and 24 locations nationwide for the

1st Source Specialty Finance Group With history dating

back to 1863 1st Source is proud ofits tradition ofproviding

superior service to clients while playing leadership role in

the continued development of the communities it serves

2008 IN BRIEF

2008 net income of $33.39 million was up 9.32% from

the $30.54 million earned in 2007 Diluted net income

per common share for 2008 was $1.37 up 7.03% from the

$1.28 for 2007

Return on average total assets was 0.76% compared to

0.74% year ago Return on average common shareholders

equity was 7.52% for 2008 compared to 7.47% for 2007

The average common shareholders equityto-assets ratio

for 2008 was 10.09% compared to 9.85% last year

At year end total assets were $4.46 billion up slightly from

year earlier Loans and leases were up 3.35% deposits were

up 1.29% and shareholders equity was $453.66 million an

increase of 5.38% from year earlier

The reserve for loan and lease losses at year end was 2.42%

of total loans and leases Nonperforming loans and leases

were 1.14% of total loans and leases while nonperforming

assets amounted to 1.30% of total loans and leases

Net Income
In Millions

393

______ 338 _33.4

25.0 13051

III
III

$40

30 ________

20

10

$2.00 ________

1.50

04 05 06 07 08

Diluted Net Income

Per Common Share

1.72

137

1081

III
1.00

0.50

0.00 ______________________
04 05 06 07 08

Return on

Average Common Equity

12%
As Percent

Return on

Average Total Assets

o/_ As Percent

1.00 ________

0.80 _______

0.60

0.40

0.20

0.00

_________________

1.11

100

0751 107410.76IIIIIIIII
04 05 Ub UI ue

Per share amounts have been adjusted to give retroactive

recognition to 10% stock dividend declared July 27 2006



Financial Highlights

EARNINGS AND

Dollars in thousands except per share amounts 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

Interestandotherincome 319311 324206 285579 237065 214170

Interest and other expense 272910 282523 226036 187688 180069

Net income 33386 30539 39297 33751 24965

Cash dividends 14253 13345 12315 10325 8863

Per common share

Diluted net income 1.37 1.28 1.72 1.46 1.08

Cash dividends .580 .560 .534 .445 .382

Bookvalue 18.82 17.87 16.40 15.20 14.33

Return on average common equity 7.52% 7.47% 10.98% 10.12% 7.81%

Return on average total assets 0.76% 0.74% 1.1 1% 1.00% 0.75%
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STATEMENT OF CONDITION

Average Balances

Assets $4400523 4151309 3552301

Earning assets 4068614 3852729 331 5104

Loans and leases 3263276 2992540 256621

Reserve for loan and lease losses 71358 61555 59082

Investment securities 713812 736768 631804

Deposits 3374270 3269806 2770548

Shareholders equity 444148 408975 357759

The computation of per common share data gives retroactive recognition to 10% stock dividend declared July 27 2006



2008 Annua Sha ehokiers

Wou is here to start In eai he the biggest un incial

institnt ions svc re thi eatened or disappe ned year
whc re

icic \s considerahk conceiiti ition of finai ial assets

into onu of the largest and most challenged banks in the

iounti veaL in ho the bnam iii markets melted and

is odd apital markets fcoie and in
year

that ided with

the lo\ ernnic ut eithei OSi mng guarailtel nip or dne tly

liii estine in most of the largest banks in the ountl ailiat

do von iy am p1 we surv is ed it am ph as that 0111

earnnio were up lii it sic is crc abic to build OW 1w ri loss

leserl Ihat oni apital is ss eli in cxi ess ot that requited

to hi onsidc red iv 11 apitaliz dl hat svc omdcd the

sub inie mci Alt niortg ige wam ket tncltdois and did

not own nun ill the way of toxic isscts Yes all of that

is true aid we aie clii veil that sic fini bed the
yeai is ith

$33 million in net income up ovct tin pi ior year lint

ci en tot us it was noisy eai with lots of sit is things

and lots of negative As we look foi siard we ii coin eiiii

about tic econolni 0111 communities oui lients and all

those ii sd ye

etter

cts sOil is ith the raw nnnihei We did en 33 million

$1 pci shaie an this was tip
935 Ii onc the plior year

Net iconie was composed of some exttaordin items that

dci eloped ovci the ear On the positive side is ci ecopnized

an tftei tax am $7.1 million froni the ali and mci gel

of our 1st Soui cc Mono3ram Mutual lunds into Wasatc Ii

buIlds nc is named the Wasatch 1st Souue ci ds mu anaged

by the same peoplc is heidi On the negatis side SiC took

SI 0.8 million in losses on prefei red seem ines in tw US

ms eminent sponsoi
ed entities reddie Mac tO annic

Mae aiid in at otv of other financial onipanit
We

mecogniic 51 Ihion of imp aim mcnt losses on the alue

of our moi tgage Sc ri icing portfolio aused b3 the edc ral

Resi ries dianiati reduction in sO as was to stimulate

the es ononi\ We ilso 5i lit ovem .0 in illion on consultants

foi two projectu otita inimig
and tracking doiv sec urity

biew Ii ot ow IT systems by hitghlv sophistic ited roup

ot cber criuinials and coimsnltiimts helping with osciahi

cost nupi ove went is ot king tO ough the mginiyation

to .iffe nd business hinges sighed to lead

to mci eased inconk pci nianent ieductio is in costs and

bcttc financial perfbrmain especially in light of stom ins

that urk oii the 1ioi wn astl vi provided ill ion

to oum loin and least loss rest rye $9.1 nulliomi mote than

the ior ycal givuig us year
end semi ifS million

compa ed to 566 nnlhon at the prim yeai
end iftet

cIt loin off million net losses 1dm the ye ii

1oda it is all ibout credit quality Wi as oided the

probk mis ftlic suh plinie niomtgage inaikets and the losses

from iesideutial and coninierciah cal estate dii elopment

hut not iuiimiullc from the effects doss nturn

in the cc on ni lie communities sic se ye arc home

to dtn able good inaimu ac turing automotive suppliers

ccc re ton il chicle and manufactured housing coumpanics

and di tm supphici Needless to iy thic am all feeling the

straimas of thai sm crc don nturn in the national ceollomny

Ovei die ye it we watched nunihi of oum custonacm

have ici easing difficult1 with sales costs cash loss and

profitability
le mcI mug to teduc ed hocmi P1 redue ions or

closi igs md niployee 1a offs While otu net loan and lease

losses fin the vi ar ii crc loss vie did have gioss ham gc
offs

of 58.4 imnllion offset by recos dries of $4.9 nnhhioim he

Inajom itV if ochi ba ma losses canic fi oni connuerci il and

small busniess naaiket construe tiomi quipmnemit financing

and ccuistmnlc imistal Inient lending

We irtc tin sear
with non perfom tmnng assc ts of 18.5

in ilhion car 30 ofocmr outstanding loans and leases amid saw

them grow to er $41 million or 30o of outst.mnchiiig

loans ili leases 11 the cl we of the ear Wc ontinited to

iii



add to out loan auc lease loss tew rv and at th close of the

tar had built the eserv to 42cc of loans and leases up

front fOb front thc
year

befbre Whilc svc cc net ally

er pIe ised iv ith the perfor mince of our pot
tfohos th is

past ir iv know is at not immune Ii ow the sevei

decline in the cc ononiy We know hat 2009 will be

ehalleugitig year just ailnot predict how hallenging

While we ate hopeful the new lrcsident suP his cabinet will

be able to stabilize
capit

ii and liii inc ial markets allowing

smut not inality to eturn to the economy It ad
tug to higher

eniploynient nih posittvt impacts we ate prcl aint fbi the

opposit furthei detet jot ation for quite some time

2008 and 2009 are pi oving to be imong the most diffictilt

tintes sit haic seen to managc inaigiis With the incltdow

in die financial md capital markets in the tint ci md tout th

quai
tei the fligl to safety iii reaction to the frozen

investnient market and the dci al Re ciii drive to

revive dic ecoiioniy by redu nip ates sit aggi essively it has

been Ii ird to in mint in consistent tpproach to isset liability

inanagcnient With ol itile intwes in both directions hut nig

the seat we ended with net interest marc in of 14 for

the full year but only 3.0 mat pitt
for the last tiionth of

008 We are work up hard to develop and nist ill enhanced

P1 inp disciplines on both sides of rite ba anct slicer that

ill help ti nnpi ove arid then sustain highc ni ugins

the futuic Jowes die
gos

rninents fiscal id tnonetai

policies vs ill have significant inipac on ow ability md

the abihi of the inking industiy to do that

2008 is veat when lot
got

done mud sonic ol out basic

processt ivete tested It was also yew vs hi we ended

some ilit
gs only tc stat anew with othet We met ged the

irst mtional Bank Valpat aiso into 1st Source Batik aitd

now has coordniatecl and single presc tue in Poi tel

Pot te aitd Stat on nties We has clost redundant

hi ant es and enhanced nir pi oduct offering so we can

better set out new clients and attract more in the market

Otte of it mote ptonlnicnt ictions the
yemr is the

joint entitle vs th Wasatch Adviso to enhance out

investitlc lit nia na3ement capabilities provide backup to

our ely uccessful ins estuient nuatiaet ensure ow clients

of the hew in estttlettt loan igeinetit
fhr the 1on tet in and

iritrod ice yseti at elm Pet nrc to our itisest meut clients

Fhrottgli this parttmcl ship now know ii as the Wasatch

1st Socirc rinds sic will bc ablc grow otir equity

funds uitdc management ishile assuring that there is

subst mntts aticl ipable backup group of inati mgers to those

who Ii svc ci veil is so isell We vs ill also he freer to offer

wick tas of ins istusent alternatis es to our inves went

watt if etnetit itid ti ust cli uts and he able to in mnage theii

portfbhios at titci gi
anulat level

ui uttg
the yeat we exp ieticcd serious brc ach of ocit

compntei systeni vs bets sophisticated group of foreigtu

cyhet cr initials penetrated our sec ut ttv bathers atid

attempted to export data We distingtnshed ourselvcs and

prose 01 omniitnicnt straight talk and so trid ads ice

vs hen ive pm onipths ncttficd hieitts olthe potenti ml violation

issued itcw debit and Al lvi ccicls and offered othem

protet lion sei lees to our clients We promptly shut down

the softss an nsc ted by the hackers orked cloely vs ith

lass enfoii nic tic tt detect and identify the pc rpetrators atid

installc ci en nio sophisticated and setisitise mctnitoritig

systems We also Ii ud occasion to test our hic knp piocedures

whets sac expeii weed two power ontagc in our 11

frt iii nrc ealing with teal time issues hts better

prepa red its for tIlt futui mttd ighuhighted tht inch to fully

test ull sys tin cli umges and etmhatucenients

We art all rsvatc of thc ptohleins that hive beset tluc

finaiic cml en ice industry this eat We kncsv that at the

base lesel toxic honte tnt tgages has led to the failure of

isv fi Icr mliy sitppot ted entitics aimd have ca ised finntcial

ILE



dislo ations ai ouud the odd loss could tins Ii we

happeued and is hat should be done about it We believe

ti1at much of the fyilui is because our industrl nnnierc ial

bankni has inns ed away Icons the elatioi ship base it was

built upon per iaiI\ at the large institution es ci tow ard

emulating the investment hi nking industrl ra Inch is di iven

h\ ti nsar tiolis doing deals ortun ately 1st Source

has not strayed ioni our long term sti ategy of uilding

long tei iii relation hips our custoInei at tinie

In the last few years the banking indust ias been

deiegnlated so that the largr coinmei ciii banks could

her onir mose like the ins estnierit banks and iii fir

Glass Sceaga 11 law enacted afiei the financial in lusti

chall mges in the Ci eat epression was pc
air in c99

dlow nig coniineic banks to provide ins astinent banking

sen ices At the large hank lea el the inca itabic happened

You put an industil built on long tel ni ielationships and

earnings
based on good customel service togethc ith one

built on ti ans ic tions and sohunie wed income incentis Cs

and the olume sed nicentis es will ss in it With the

mci
gc

of these uidust iles the for us shift horn serving

the clicut to ciesting and elling products here is

belir that one could design away pci
forni un flaw sa ith

niatheiii itical modeling Of oui se this was ii ade worse

hr wall una.uinng pubh prulics fiat believed that
irpei

poi tion of the population should hasc acer ss to home

ownei ship vs hethei the1 could afford it or not to thr

saheie the
govei nnient encouraged piogranis offbning no

doss ii pa ment and Innited documentation lending And in

responsi to the elk cts of 11 bit crest ates is ci reduced

to almost fiee levels La eryone wanted to oriow and buy

Ins stors and ins tinent banks felt safe in lever ignif to

enhance retui us and no one allcd halt rnitil it was too

late hr investment banks encouraged it and fueled it and

iioss the1 base her ii given gos em went pi otec tion throu gil

the 111 and have been issued ha nkuig cliii tei to protect

theni from fiiltiir ann sic air paying 1w it

hr in ftrloss iii ames in fnianci il sers ice companies

and investment portfblios has been accelerated h1 the

inipositlo of new icr or nting tiles which do not look

at the intrin ic cash osv alrie of assets hut rather at

ni inur lit us market to dc ternune mai ket alue fbr

balanc slier purposes Mark to inaike iccounting

has Jr clriatr ci the degradation of inc wise statements and

halanr sheet
just as remcv ing the up tick rule ni the

stork niai ket leer icr ited falling stock piiees b1 removing

thc hrake and allowing short selleis to profit from di is ing

cioavn alties lii xc is no trauspaiency is this market

shoits ciii sell as much strx as the1 wish and meport it

to no on nut il iftci the transactions are implete lie

ss hoir ecrmomy is spiraliny dow ii and Wall Street is at the

root of nitich of this Yr the foc us is on banks in general

with the priblir not ecogin/ing the cry great
difh rence

between coninierr ial coniinunitl banks like ris and the

vei litge commnerr ial id nivestnient banks Why is it

that tI eople who created these problems aie often the

same one is ho ire advisnif
the gos em ninent on how to fix

them Wc hchies that asw Steagail shorild lie renistated

as should the up tick Ic Mai Uto market ic counting

shotild hc sri iousl curt ilcrl and eplaced by cash flosv

valuat on methodologies md them should he much niorr

ti ansparency of short selic is

lb alley late the
pi

ohlrms of investment hank and

coniniric aI hank iilures the US Irr
usury

has enhanced

ll insuiancc overage mnti oduc ht guai antee

pi ogi anus put the iii ijoi Government Sponsored ntitmes

into con civ itoi ship and intioducecl its argeted Assrt

Relief Pi ograns md Capit ii Punchasr Plan Under the

lattei onimonlv meferned to as ARP the government

ins ests in thir equity of bank holding coinpan inrneasing

its capital to enhance its ihi
lit1 to enc on rage lending and

providr supp urt frir inca1 nd national credit markets lie

US rr has encouraged banks to take these hinds to



icihen tin ii ha mtt sh ets enhance thr ri dii nial kt ts

id Issist iii the tleaiiup of pool ci pt riot wing inks and

pools lii se funds ate my snd in
pi dci ted su ui it1

is itli the ink pa ii the covei iiniclit dii ide id at of ft

the Inst ars nid 91 there Iftel With the iiivcstnlt lit

ii hita II ilso bets iv ii lilt to bus stock equ ii to

oI thr iii iunt investec it pi ict sh ue based on tht

tiigt it foi lie
lys iOV to lit im vs appi sal

ol at ft nds

he IS Li sot pin am his reati conundi inn 1w

iii in ot us In OUI las sw do not iiced the hinds to enhani

iii apit
11 is sic tie ihcady safely is elI spitalized as

ned he cos ernnient etiideliiit \Vi are ilso quitc

ii ii of 1w thei it iii
itorl

intl usioii Ito 0111 business and

ihtn iI ressni es io idd extensive and osthi eporting

ftOi enlvit In
spit

of this Leide3 to participate in

the pit mi to issul that lund iim is iv iii ibhi to assist oiii

di it an out con ilmuilitics in deilnig with coiltinualil

di itic conoin bile sic do not ni ed additional

apit ii tot if the inoniy is crc to is xci clx ii orsen mci

this doss mu ii hi anti prolonged then sic might wish we

1i5 it \fiei lint Ii dehihel ation we felt the Int hung

do xi as to tILt time spied and efuhly eumpo\ it So at the

iii lit of P109 is aci epted Sill nnihion invstiiient

fl StIll if itt Sti hi th IS acni hIt

us pi unary capit iii atio of 16 Oft tancible equit

it mtio ot 10 io and tiei apital iatio of

knosi ti is is in cxp nsive nisuianc Pic and is is ill

hi to mitigate its ce ts

is next eat ss dl be iiallenging indeed Wc tai it

sd iont Is we ahssavs used conipens it ott and

iw 5nt iSt li that t5 ma natuent th iong ci ni

tnt of ibm nistitut ion hot semoi ofik ci bonus yment

detern itt based on boss each person pci loomis ainst

lies ot business ci ttcd objectives II ill tli is bonus

pu tnt suhg ct to fbi feitnre aftei being ass at bed based

ot this hi ture pci lorniani of tile Bank xci xi hen

Lii iii mItt ii achieve that halfof the hontis stays mvc stt ii

ni hook sahut lit Sotti ci stock Book value is the mc tlnn

th cnmphost es mdii is uah and 011w tivc ciii ismoris aifect

ti long term it ri tor eniployci pci
10th sic altlm

hull on the quality and sticngth of tlic conipiti

nins ovci the long tei ni Ico out bust ness bankei tin

01 901 ity
then objee ises ate othici than loan vohunmi aiid

thin Is statiti ii penahtl foi poot rctlit quahit hey

ic isc thnd ft then await in hook value stock subject

to oi Ic turt lx cib on the nitinti log foil maccc of the

ion pang onr iht finani offie is who do uis

ia cit chit anthom it lsc too it ccix one sird of tht ii

iii ird nm lix sahue tot auth are sesc teis iinpatcd by

00 cmi dit qu sht1

Knosving the cli die
mgcs ci this on ocx iii hi

nndei ikt ii signific tilt stt ps to diuc st is nicnt on ti

either Wi bait also nposed liii
isp

lit cat suspend

sahsli iimc ii sw km the Baimk Polity omnnmit foi

ycam aiid ucpcndt si lai tin is Ito ill tth ci liii

fin at itast nionthis We will Omen nmakc leti itsnn itit

on ssiarit hia eth on tilt sir ngihi mnd diictti so sI th

economi htttme sses fbi Oh whit olic io it ii cit pete ci

avei Ii 2009

We knoss 1mw lot ten tic cxc are xi it good die ii

who hikc
nmg

in sei vii to othem is to bclic in ti

funti tmnci ita Is of cxc pt ion ml ustoinc cii icc ii ito is

cost contic and
pm istinc bit qu mhitl Our st sf1 Limos

is hot Iistnmgnmshits 1st Sot sic list to tim ii 01

sw hsehies in huiidiimo loin tel ci lii mticsmssh
lb
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tlietns tttd ii our tilcrlts tid uittd ad ii
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custonici needs We sic onmtnittecl to ins idin1 sti mi hi
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Shareholders Information

2008 STOCK PERFORMANCE DIVIDENDS

1st Source Corporation common stock is traded on the Over-The-Counter Market and is listed on the Nasdaq Global

Select Market under the symbol SRCE 1st Source is also listed on the National Market System tables in many daily

papers
under the symbol lstSrc

High and low common stock prices cash dividends paid for 2008 and book value were

Cash Dividends

Quarter Ended High Low Paid

March 31 21.81 15.13 .14

June 30 22.62 16.10 .14

September30 30.00 14.54 .14

December 31 25.56 12.61 .16

Book value per common share at December 31 2008 $18.82

ANNuAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders has been called for 1000 a.m EDT April 23 2009 at 1st Source Center 100 North

Michigan Street South Bend Indiana

Entrance to the annual meeting is limited to shareholders only If your shares are held in street name that is through

broker you must bring recent copy of brokerage statement reflecting your stock ownership as of February 18 2009

the record date

COMMON STOCK LISTING

The Nasdaq Global Select Market

Market Symbol SRCE
CUSIP 336901 10

StSOURCE COM

For the latest shareholder information log on to www.lstsource.com Click on the 1st Source Corporation link and

follow the prompts

If you would like to help us reduce printing costs by receiving reports electronically please email us at

shareholder@lstsource.com

TiwSFER AGENT REI AND DIVIDEND DISBURSING AGENT

American Stock Transfer and Trust Company
6201 15th Avenue

Brooklyn NY 11219

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS Siri.REHoLDER INQUIRIES

Ernst Young LLP 1st Source Corporation

Sears Tower Larry Lentych Chief Financial Officer

233 South Wacker Drive Post Office Box 1602

Chicago IL 60606-6301 South Bend IN 46634

574 235-2000



UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington D.C 20549

FORM 10-K

LI
ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15d
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31 2008

OR

LI
TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15d
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from __________________ to ______________________

Commission file number 0-6233

1ST SOURCE CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

Indiana 35-1068133

State or otherinrisdiction of I.R.S Employer

incorporation or organization Identification No

100 North Michigan Street

South Bend Indiana 46601

Address of principal execntive offices Zip Code

Registrants telephone number including area code 574 235-2000

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12b of the Act

Title of Class Name of Each Exchange on Which Registered

Common Stock without par value The NASDAQ Stock Market LLC

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12g of the Act None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is well-known seasoned issuer as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act Yes No

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not requ
red to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15d of the Act Yes No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15d of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months or for such shorter period that the re istrant was required to file such

reports and has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days Yes No

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein and will

not be contained to the best of registrants knowledge in definitive roxy or information statements incorporated by reference in

Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is large accelerated filer an accelerated filer nonaccelerated filer or smaller

reporting company See the definitions of large accelerated filer accelerated filer and smaller reporting company in Rule

12b-2 of the Exchange Act

Large accelerated filer Accelerated filer Non-accelerated filer Smaller reporting company

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is shell company as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act Yes No

The aggregate
market value of the voting common stock held by non-affiliates of the registrant as ofjune 30 2008 was $218217564

The number of shares outstanding of each of the registrants classes of stock as of February 16 2009

Common Stock without par value 24176342 shares

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the annual proxy statement for the 2009 annual meeting of shareholders to be held April 23 2009 are incorporated by

reference into Part III

SRCE
2008 Form 10-K
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PART

ITEM BUSINESS

1ST SOURCE CORPORATION

1st Source Corporation an Indiana corporation incorporated in 1971 is bank holding company headquartered in South Bend Indiana that provides through

our subsidiaries collectively referred to as 1st Source broad array of financial products and services 1st Source Bank Bank our banking subsidiary

offers commercial and consumer banking services trust and investment management services and insurance to individual and business clients through most

of our 79 banking center locations in 17 counties in Indiana and Michigan 1st Source Banks Specialty Finance Group with 24 locations nationwide offers

specialized financing services for new and used private and cargo aircraft automobiles and light trucks for leasing and rental agencies medium and heavy duty

trucks construction equipment and environmental equipment While concentrated in certain equipment types we enjoy serving very diverse client base We

are not dependent upon any single industry or client At December 31 2008 we had consolidated total assets of $4.46 billion loans and leases of $3.30 billion

deposits of $3.51 billion and total shareholders equity of $453.66 million

Our principal executive office is located at 100 North Michigan Street South Bend Indiana 46601 and our telephone number is 574 235-2000 Access to our

annual report on Form 10-K quarterly reports on Form 10-Q current reports on Form 8-K and all amendments to those reports is available free of charge

at www.lstsource.com soon after the material is electronically filed with the Securities Exchange Commission SEC We will provide printed copy of any of the

aforementioned documents to any requesting shareholder

1ST SOURCE BANK
1st Source Bank is wholly owned subsidiary of 1st Source Corporation that offers broad range of consumer and commercial banking services through its

lending operations retail branches and fee based businesses

Commercial Agricultural and Real Estate Loans 1st Source Bank provides commercial small business agricultural and real estate loans to primarily

privately owned business clients mainly located within our regional market area Loans are made for wide variety of general corporate purposes including

financing for industrial and commercial properties financing for equipment inventories and accounts receivable and acquisition financing Other services

include commercial leasing and cash management services

Consumer Services 1st Source Bank provides full range of consumer banking services including checking accounts on-line banking including bill payment

telephone banking savings programs installment and real estate loans home equity loans and lines of credit drive-through and night deposit services safe

deposit facilities automated teller machines overdraft facilities debit and credit card services financial literacy seminars and brokerage services

Trust Services 1st Source Bank provides wide range of trust investment agency and custodial services for individual corporate and not-for-profit clients

These services include the administration of estates and personal trusts as well as the management of investment accounts for individuals employee benefit

plans and charitable foundations

Specialty Finance Group Services 1st Source Bank through its Specialty Finance Group provides broad range of comprehensive equipment loan and

lease finance products addressing the financing needs of broad array of companies This group can be broken down into five areas auto and light trucks

environmental equipment medium and heavy duty trucks new and used aircraft and construction equipment

The auto and light truck division consists of financings to automobile rental and leasing companies and light truck rental and leasing companies The auto and

light truck finance receivables generally range from $50000 to $15 million with fixed or variable interest rates and terms of two to seven years

Environmental equipment financing handles trash and recycling equipment for municipalities and private businesses as well as equipment for landfills

IReceivables generally range from $50000 to $15 million with fixed or variable interest rates and terms of two to seven years

The medium and heavy duty truck division provides financing for highway tractors and trailers and delivery trucks to the commercial trucking industry Medium

and heavy duty truck finance receivables generally range from $50000 to $15 million with fixed or variable interest rates and terms of two to seven years

Aircraft financing consists of financings for new and used general aviation aircraft for private and corporate aircraft users aircraft distributors and dealers air

charter operators and air cargo carriers We have selectively entered the business aircraft markets of Brazil Canada and Mexico on limited basis where

desirable aircraft financing opportunities exist Aircraft finance receivables generally range from $250000 to $15 million with fixed or variable interest rates

and terms of two to fifteen years

Construction equipment financing includes financing of equipment i.e asphalt and concrete plants bulldozers excavators cranes and loaders etc to the

construction industry Construction equipment finance receivables generally range from $100000 to $15 million with fixed or variable interest rates and

terms of three to seven years

We also generate equipment rental income through the leasing of construction equipment various trucks and other equipment to clients through operating

leases

SPECIALTY FINANCE GROUP SUBSIDIARIES

The Specialty Finance Group also consists of separate wholly owned subsidiaries of 1st Source Bank which include Michigan Transportation Finance Corporation

1st Source Specialty Finance Inc SFG Equipment Leasing Inc 1st Source Intermediate Holding LLC 1st Source Commercial Aircraft Leasing Inc and SFG

Equipment Leasing Corporation

FIRST NATIONAL BANK VALPARAISO

First National Bank Valparaiso First National was wholly owned subsidiary of 1st Source Corporation that was acquired on May 312007 On June 2008
First National was merged with 1st Source Bank

TRUSTCORP MORTGAGE COMPANY

Trustcorp Mortgage Company Trustcorp is mortgage banking company and is wholly owned subsidiary of 1st Source Corporation During 2007 its

mortgage activity was merged with 1st Source Bank
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1ST SOURCE INSURANCE INC

1st Source Insurance Inc is wholly owned subsidiary of 1st Source Bank that provides insurance products and services to individuals and businesses covering

corporate and personal property casualty insurance and individual and group health and life insurance 1st Source Insurance Inc has seven offices

151 SOURCE CORPORATION INVESTMENT ADVISORS INC

1st Source Corporation Investment Advisors Inc Investment Advisors is wholly owned subsidiary of 1st Source Bank that provides investment advisory ser

vices to trust and investment clients of 1st Source Bank Investment Advisors is registered as an investment advisor with the Securities and Exchange Commis

sion under the Investment Advisors Act of 1940 Investment Advisors serves strictly in an advisory capacity and as such does not hold any client securities

OTHER CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

We have other subsidiaries that are not significant to the consolidated entity

1ST SOURCE CAPITAL TRUST IV AND 1ST SOURCE MASTER TRUST

Our unconsolidated subsidiaries include 1st Source Capital Trust IV and 1st Source Master Trust These subsidiaries were created for the purposes of issuing

$30.00 million and $57.00 million of trust preferred securities respectively and lending the proceeds to 1st Source We guarantee on limited basis

payments of distributions on the trust preferred securities and payments on redemption of the trust preferred securities 1st Source Capital Trust II and 1st

Source Capital Trust III were dissolved during 2008

COMPETITION

The activities in which we and the Bank engage in are highly competitive Our businesses and the geographic markets we serve match us against other banks

some of which are affiliated with large bank holding companies headquartered outside of our principal
market We generally compete on the basis of client

service and responsiveness to client needs available loan and deposit products the rates of interest charged on loans and leases the rates of interest paid

for funds other credit and service charges the quality of services rendered the convenience of banking facilities and in the case of loans and leases to large

commercial borrowers relative lending limits

In addition to competing with other banks within our primary service areas the Bank also competes with other financial service companies such as credit unions

industrial loan associations securities firms insurance companies small loan companies finance companies mortgage companies real estate investment trusts

certain governmental agencies credit organizations and other enterprises

Additional competition for depositors funds comes from United States Government securities private issuers of debt obligations and suppliers of other

investment alternatives for depositors Many of our non-bank competitors are not subject to the same extensive Federal regulations that govern bank holding

companies and banks Such non-bank competitors may as result have certain advantages over us in providing some services

We compete against these financial institutions by being convenient to do business with and by taking the time to listen and understand our clients needs We

deliver personalized one-on-one banking through knowledgeable local members of the community offering full array of products and highly personalized

services We rely on our history and our reputation in northern Indiana dating back to 1863

EMPLOYEES

At December 31 2008 we had approximately 1280 employees on full-time equivalent basis We provide wide range of employee benefits and consider

employee relations to be good

REGULATION AND SUPERVISION

General 1st Source and the Bank are extensively regulated under Federal and State law To the extent that the following information describes statutory or

regulatory provisions it is qualified in its entirety by reference to the particular statutory and regulatory provisions Any change in applicable laws or regulations

may have material effect on our business and our prospective business Our operations may be affected by legislative changes and by the
policies

of various

regulatory authorities We are unable to predict the nature or the extent of the effects on our business and earnings that fiscal or monetary policies economic

controls or new Federal or State legislation may have in the future

We are registered bank holding company under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956 BHCA and as such we are subject to regulation supervision and

examination by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System Federal Reserve We are required to file annual reports with the Federal Reserve and

to provide the Federal Reserve such additional information as it may require

1st Source Bank as an Indiana state bank and member of the Federal Reserve System is supervised by the Indiana Department of Financial Institutions DFI

and the Federal Reserve As such 1st Source Bank is regularly examined by and subject to regulations promulgated by the DFI and the Federal Reserve

Because the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation FDIC provides deposit insurance to 1st Source Bank we are also subject to supervision and regulation by

the FDIC even though the FDIC is not our primary Federal regulator

Bank Holding Company Act Under the BHCA as amended our activities are limited to business so closely related to banking managing or controlling banks

as to be proper incident thereto We are also subject to capital requirements applied on consolidated basis in form substantially similar to those required

of the Bank The BHCA also requires bank holding company to obtain approval from the Federal Reserve before acquiring or holding more than 5% voting

interest in any bank or bank holding company ii acquiring all or substantially all of the assets of another bank or bank holding company or iii merging or

consolidating with another bank holding company

The BHCA also restricts non-bank activities to those which by statute or by Federal Reserve regulation or order have been identified as activities closely related

to the business of banking or of managing or controlling banks As discussed below the Gramm-Leach-BIiley Act which was enacted in 1999 established new

type of bank holding company known as financial holding company that has powers that are not otherwise available to bank holding companies

Financial Institutions Reform Recovery and Enforcement Act of 1989 The Financial Institutions Reform Recovery and Enforcement Act of 1989 FIRREA

reorganized and reformed the regulatory structure applicable to financial institutions generally

The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1991 The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1991 FDICIA was

adopted to supervise and regulate wide variety of banking issues In general FDICIA provides for the recapitalization of the Bank Insurance Fund BIF deposit
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insurance reform including the implementation of riskbased deposit insurance premiums the establishment of five capital levels for financial institutions well

capitalized adequately capitalized undercapitalized significantly undercapitalized and critically undercapitalized that would impose more scrutiny and

restrictions on less capitalized institutions along with number of other supervisory and regulatory issues At December 31 2008 the Bank was categorized

as well capitalized meaning that our total risk-based capital ratio exceeded 10.00% our Tier risk-based capital ratio exceeded 6.00% our leverage ratio

exceeded 5.00% and we are not subject to regulatory order agreement or directive to meet and maintain specific capital level for any capital measure

Federal Deposit Insurance Reform Act On February 2006 Congress approved the Federal Deposit Insurance Reform Act of 2005 FDIRA Among other

things the FDIRA provides for the merger of the Bank Insurance Fund with the Savings Association Insurance Fund and for an immediate increase in Federal

deposit insurance for certain retirement accounts up to $250000 The statute further provides for the indexing of the maximum deposit insurance coverage for

all types of deposit accounts in the future to account for inflation The FDIRA also requires the FDIC to provide certain banks and thrifts that were in existence

prior to December 31 1996 with one-time credits against future premiums based on the amount of their payments to the Bank Insurance Fund or Savings

Association Insurance Fund prior to that date

FDIC Deposit Insurance Assessments On October 16 2008 in response to the recent problems facing the financial markets and the economy the Federal

Deposit Insurance Corporation published restoration plan designed to replenish the Deposit Insurance Fund over period of five years and to increase the

deposit insurance reserve ratio On December 16 2008 the FDIC adopted final rule increasing risk-based assessment rates uniformly by basis points on

an annual basis for the first quarter 2009 The FDIC indicated that it will issue another final rule early in 2009 to take effect on April 2009 to change the

way that the FDICs assessment system differentiates for risk make corresponding changes to assessment rates beginning with the second quarter of 2009

and make certain technical and other changes to the assessment rules

Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program On November 21 2008 the FDIC Board of Directors adopted final rule implementing the Temporary Liquidity

Guarantee Program TLG Program The TLG Program consists of two basic components guarantee of newly issued senior unsecured debt of banks thrifts

and certain holding companies the debt guarantee program and full guarantee of non-interest bearing deposit transaction accounts such as business payroll

accounts regardless of dollar amount the transaction account guarantee program The purpose of the guarantee of transaction accounts and the debt guaran

tee is to reduce funding costs and allow banks and thrifts to increase lending to consumers and businesses All insured depository institutions were automatically

enrolled in both programs unless they elected to opt out by specified date 1st Source did not elect to opt out and thus participates in both programs

Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 On October 2008 President George Bush signed the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008

EESA This Act temporarily raises the basic limit on federal deposit insurance coverage from $100000 to $250000 per depositor effective immediately This

temporary increase in the deposit insurance limit expires on December 31 2009

Under the Troubled Asset Relief Program established by EESA the U.S Treasury Department announced Capital Purchase Program CPP CPP is designed

to encourage U.S financial institutions to build capital to increase the flow of financing to U.S businesses and consumers and support the U.S economy Under

the program Treasury will purchase up to $250 billion of senior preferred shares on standardized terms as described in the programs term sheet The program

is available to qualifying U.S controlled banks savings associations and certain bank and savings and loan holding companies engaged only in financial activities

that elect submitted applications to Treasury by November 14 2008 EESA provides for Treasury to determine an applicants eligibility to participate in the CPP

after consulting with the appropriate federal banking agency

1st Source submitted an application to participate in the CPP and obtained Treasury approval on December 11 2008 On January 23 2009 1st Source

issued preferred stock valued at $111.00 million and warrant to acquire 837947 shares of its common stock to Treasury pursuant to the CPP The warrant is

exercisable at any time during the ten-year period following issuance at an exercise price of $19.87 per share

Securities and Exchange Commission SEC and The Nasdaq Stock Market Nasdaq We are under the jurisdiction
of the SEC and certain state securities

commissions for matters relating to the offering and sale of our securities and our investment advisory services We are subject to the disclosure and regulatory

requirements of the Securities Act of 1933 as amended and the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended as administered by the SEC We are listed on

the Nasdaq Global Select Market under the trading symbol SRCE and we are subject to the rules of Nasdaq for listed companies

Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching Efficiency Act of 1994 Congress enacted the Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching Efficiency Act

of 1994 Interstate Act in September 1994 Beginning in September 1995 bank holding companies have the right to expand by acquiring existing banks into

all states even those which had theretofore restricted entry The legislation also provides that subject to future action by individual states holding company

has the right to convert the banks which it owns in different states to branches of single bank The states of Indiana and Michigan have adopted the interstate

branching provisions of the Interstate Act

Economic Growth and Regulatory Paperwork Reduction Act of 1996 The Economic Growth and Regulatory Paperwork Reduction Act of 1996 EGPPRA

was signed into law on September 30 1996 Among other things EGRPRA streamlined the non-banking activities application process for well-capitalized and

well-managed bank holding companies

Gramm-Leach-BIiIey Act of 1999 The Gramm-Leach-BIiley Act of 1999 GLBA is intended to modernize the banking industry by removing barriers to

affiliation among banks insurance companies the securities industry and other financial service providers It provides financial organizations with the flex

ibility of structuring such affiliations through holding company structure or through financial subsidiary of bank subject to certain limitations The GLBA

establishes new type of bank holding company known as financial holding company which may engage in an expanded list of activities that are financial

in nature which include securities and insurance brokerage securities underwriting insurance underwriting and merchant banking The GLBA also sets forth

system of functional regulation that makes the Federal Reserve the umbrella supervisor for holding companies while providing for the supervision of the

holding companys subsidiaries by other Federal and state agencies bank holding company may not become financial holding company if any of its subsidiary

financial institutions are not wellcapitalized or wellmanaged Further each bank subsidiary of the holding company must have received at least satisfactory

Community Reinvestment Act CRA rating The GLBA also expands the types of financial activities national bank may conduct through financial subsidiary

addresses state regulation of insurance generally prohibits unitary thrift holding companies organized after May 1999 from participating in new activities

that are not financial in nature provides privacy protection for nonpublic customer information of financial institutions modernizes the Federal Home Loan Bank

system and makes miscellaneous regulatory improvements The Federal Reserve and the Secretary of the Treasury must coordinate their supervision regarding

approval of new financial activities to be conducted through financial holding company or through financial subsidiary of bank While the provisions of the
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GLBA regarding activities that may be conducted through financial subsidiary directly apply only to national banks those provisions indirectly apply to state-

chartered banks In addition the Bank is subject to other provisions of the GLBA including those relating to CPA and privacy regardless of whether we elect to

become financial holding company or to conduct activities through financial subsidiary We do not however currently intend to file notice with the Board to

become financial holding company or to engage in expanded financial activities through financial subsidiary

Financial Privacy In accordance with the GLBA Federal banking regulators adopted rules that limit the
ability

of banks and other financial institutions to

disclose non-public information about customers to nonaffiliated third parties These limitations require disclosure of privacy policies to consumers and in some

circumstances allow consumers to prevent disclosure of certain personal information to nonaffiliated third party The privacy provisions of the GLBA affect

how consumer information is transmitted through diversified financial companies and conveyed to outside vendors

USA Patriot Act of 2001 The USA Patriot Act of 2001 USA Patriot Act was signed into law following the terrorist attacks of September 11 2001 The

USA Patriot Act is comprehensive anti-terrorism legislation that among other things substantially broadened the scope of anti-money laundering laws and

regulations by imposing significant new compliance and due diligence obligations on financial institutions

The regulations adopted by the United States Treasury Department under the USA Patriot Act impose new obligations on financial institutions to maintain

appropriate policies procedures and controls to detect prevent and report money laundering and terrorist financing Additionally the regulations require that

we upon request from the appropriate Federal regulatory agency provide records related to anti-money laundering perform due diligence of private banking

and correspondent accounts establish standards for verifying customer identity and perform other related duties

Failure of financial institution to comply with the USA Patriot Acts requirements could have serious legal and reputational consequences for the institution

Regulations Governing Capital Adequacy The Federal bank regulatory agencies use capital adequacy guidelines in their examination and regulation of bank

holding companies and banks If capital falls below the minimum levels established by these guidelines bank holding company or bank will be required to submit

an acceptable plan for achieving compliance with the
capital guidelines and will be subject to denial of applications and appropriate supervisory enforcement

actions The various regulatory capital requirements that we are subject to are disclosed in Part II Item Financial Statements and Supplementary Data Note

of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements Our management believes that the risk-weighting of assets and the risk-based
capital guidelines do not

have material adverse impact on our operations or on the operations of the Bank

Community Reinvestment Act The Community Reinvestment Act of 1977 requires that in connection with examinations of financial institutions within their

jurisdiction the Federal banking regulators must evaluate the record of the financial institutions in meeting the credit needs of their local communities including low

and moderate income neighborhoods consistent with the safe and sound operation of those banks Federal banking regulators are required to consider financial

institutions performance in these areas as they review applications filed by the institution to engage in mergers or acquisitions or to open branch or facility

Regulations Governing Extensions of Credit 1st Source Bank is subject to certain restrictions imposed by the Federal Reserve Act on extensions of credit

to 1st Source or our subsidiaries or investments in our securities and on the use of our securities as collateral for loans to any borrowers These regulations and

restrictions may limit our ability to obtain funds from the Bank for our cash needs including funds for acquisitions and for payment of dividends interest and

operating expenses Further the BHCA certain regulations of the Federal Reserve state laws and many other Federal laws govern the extensions of credit and

generally prohibit bank from extending credit engaging in lease or sale of property or furnishing services to customer on the condition that the customer

obtain additional services from the banks holding company or from one of its subsidiaries

1st Source Bank is also subject to certain restrictions imposed by the Federal Reserve Act on extensions of credit to executive officers directors principal

shareholders or any related interest of such persons Extensions of credit must be made on substantially the same terms including interest rates and col

lateral and subject to credit underwriting procedures that are at least as stringent as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with non affiliates

and ii must not involve more than the normal risk of repayment or present other unfavorable features The Bank is also subject to certain lending limits and

restrictions on overdrafts to such persons

Reserve Requirements The Federal Reserve requires all depository institutions to maintain reserves against their transaction account deposits The Bank

must maintain reserves of 3.00% against net transaction accounts greater than $10.30 million and up to $44.40 million subject to adjustment by the Federal

Reserve and reserves of 10.00% must be maintained against that portion of net transaction accounts in excess of $44.40 million

Dividends The ability of the Bank to pay dividends is limited by state and Federal Regulations that require 1st Source Bank to obtain the prior approval of the

DFI before paying dividend that together with other dividends it has paid during calendar year would exceed the sum of its retained net income for the year

to date combined with its retained net income for the previous two years The amount of dividends the Bank may pay may also be limited by certain covenant

agreements and by the principles of prudent bank management See Part II Item Market for Registrants Common Equity Related Stockholder Matters and

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities for further discussion of dividend limitations

Monetary Policy and Economic Control The commercial banking business in which we engage is affected not only by general economic conditions but also

by the monetary policies of the Federal Reserve Changes in the discount rate on member bank borrowing availability of borrowing at the discount window

open market operations the imposition of changes in reserve requirements against member banks deposits and assets of foreign branches and the imposition

of and changes in reserve requirements against certain borrowings by banks and their affiliates are some of the instruments of monetary policy available to

the Federal Reserve These monetary policies are used in varying combinations to influence overall growth and distributions of bank loans investments and

deposits and such use may affect interest rates charged on loans and leases or paid on deposits The monetary policies of the Federal Reserve have had

significant effect on the operating results of commercial banks and are expected to do so in the future The monetary policies
of the Federal Reserve are

influenced by various factors including inflation unemployment short-term and long-term changes in the international trade balance and in the fiscal policies

of the U.S Government Future monetary policies and the effect of such policies on our future business and earnings and the effect on the future business and

earnings of the Bank cannot be predicted

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 On July 30 2002 the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 SOA was signed into law The SOAs stated goals include enhancing

corporate responsibility increasing penalties for accounting and auditing improprieties at publicly traded companies and protecting investors by improving the

accuracy and reliability of corporate disclosures pursuant to the securities laws The SOA generally applies to all companies that file or are required to file periodic

reports with the SEC under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Exchange Act

Among other things the SOA creates the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board as an independent body subject to SEC supervision with responsibility for

setting auditing quality control and ethical standards for auditors of public companies The SOA also requires public companies to make faster and more-exten

sive financial disclosures requires the chief executive officer and the chief financial officer of public companies to provide signed certifications as to the accuracy

and completeness of financial information filed with the SEC and provides enhanced criminal and civil penalties for violations of the Federal securities laws
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The SOA also addresses functions and responsibilities
of audit committees of public companies The statute by mandating certain stock exchange listing rules

makes the audit committee directly responsible for the appointment compensation and oversight of the work of the companys outside auditor and requires

the auditor to report directly to the audit committee The SOA authorizes each audit committee to engage independent counsel and other advisors and requires

public company to provide the appropriate funding as determined by its audit committee to pay the companys auditors and any advisors that its audit

committee retains The 504 also requires public companies to prepare an internal control report and assessment by management along with an attestation to

this report prepared by the companys registered public accounting firm in their annual reports to stockholders

Pending Legislation Because of concerns relating to competitiveness and the safety and soundness of the banking industry Congress often considers

number of wide-ranging proposals for altering the structure regulation and competitive relationships of the nations financial institutions We cannot predict

whether or in what form any proposals will be adopted or the extent to which our business may be affected thereby

ITEM 1A RISK FACTORS

An investment in our common stock is subject to risks inherent to our business The material risks and uncertainties that we believe affect us are described below

See Forward Looking Statements under Item of this report for discussion of other important factors that can affect our business

Fluctuations in interest rates could reduce our profitability
and affect the value of our assets Like other financial institutions we are subject to interest

rate risk Our primary source of income is net interest income which is the difference between interest earned on loans and leases and investments and

interest paid on deposits and borrowings We expect that we will periodically experience imbalances in the interest rate sensitivities of our assets and liabilities

and the relationships of various interest rates to each other Over any defined period of time our interest-earning assets may be more sensitive to changes in

market interest rates than our interest-bearing liabilities or vice-versa In addition the individual market interest rates underlying our loan and lease and deposit

products may not change to the same degree over given time period In any event if market interest rates should move contrary to our position earnings may

be negatively affected In addition loan and lease volume and quality and deposit volume and mix can be affected by market interest rates as can the businesses

of our clients Changes in levels of market interest rates could have material adverse affect on our net interest spread asset quality origination volume and

overall profitability

Market interest rates are beyond our control and they fluctuate in response to general economic conditions and the policies of various governmental and

regulatory agencies in particular the Federal Reserve Board Changes in monetary policy including changes in interest rates may negatively affect our ability to

originate loans and leases the value of our assets and our ability to realize gains from the sale of our assets all of which ultimately could affect our earnings

Future expansion involves risks In the future we may acquire all or part of other financial institutions and we may establish de novo branch offices There

could be considerable costs involved in executing our growth strategy For instance new branches generally require period of time to generate sufficient

revenues to offset their costs especially in areas in which we do not have an established presence Accordingly any new branch expansion could be expected

to negatively impact earnings for some period of time until the branch reaches certain economies of scale Acquisitions and mergers involve number of risks

including the risk that

We may incur substantial costs identifying and evaluating potential acquisitions and merger partners or in evaluating new markets hiring experienced local

managers and opening new offices

Our estimates and judgments used to evaluate credit operations management and market risks relating to target institutions may not be accurate

There may be substantial lag-time between completing an acquisition or opening new office and generating sufficient assets and deposits to support costs

of the expansion

We may not be able to finance an acquisition or the financing we obtain may have an adverse effect on our operating results or dilution of our existing share

holders

The attention of our management in negotiating transaction and integrating the operations and personnel of the combining businesses may be diverted from

our existing business

Acquisitions typically involve the payment of premium over book and market values and therefore some dilution of our tangible book value and net income

per common share may occur in connection with any future transaction

We may enter new markets where we lack local experience

We may incur goodwill in connection with an acquisition or the goodwill we incur may become impaired which results in adverse short-term effects on our

operating results or

We may lose key employees and clients

Competition from other financial services providers could adversely impact our results of operations The banking and financial services business is

highly competitive We face competition in making loans and leases attracting deposits and providing insurance investment trust and other financial services

Increased competition in the banking and financial services businesses may reduce our market share impair our growth or cause the prices we charge for our

services to decline Our results of operations may be adversely impacted in future periods depending upon the level and nature of competition we encounter

in our various market areas

We are dependent upon the services of our management team Our future success and profitability is substantially dependent upon our management and

the banking abilities of our senior executives We believe that our future results will also depend in part upon our ability to attract and retain highly skilled and

qualified management We are especially dependent on limited number of key management personnel many of whom do not have employment agreements

with us The loss of the chief executive officer and other senior management and key personnel could have material adverse impact on our operations because

other officers may not have the experience and expertise to readily replace these individuals Many of these senior officers have primary contact with our clients

and are important in maintaining personalized relationships with our client base The unexpected loss of services of one or more of these key employees could

have material adverse effect on our operations and possibly result in reduced revenues if we were unable to find suitable replacements promptly Competition

for senior personnel is intense and we may not be successful in attracting and retaining such personnel Changes in key personnel and their responsibilities may

be disruptive to our businesses and could have material adverse effect on our businesses financial condition and results of operations
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Technology security breaches and constant technological change Any compromise of our security also could deter our clients from using our internet

banking services that involve the transmission of confidential information We rely on standard internet security systems to provide the security and authentication

necessary to effect secure transmission of data These precautions may not protect our systems from compromises or breaches of our security measures that

could result in damage to our reputation and business

The financial services industry is constantly undergoing rapid technological change with frequent introductions of new technology-driven products and services

The effective use of technology increases efficiency and enables financial institutions to better service clients and reduce costs Our future success depends in

part upon our ability to address the needs of our clients by using technology to provide products and services that will satisfy client demands as well as create

additional efficiencies within our operations Many of our competitors have substantially greater resources to invest in technological improvements We may not

be able to effectively implement new technology-driven products and services or be successful in marketing these products and services to our clients Failure

to successfully keep pace with technological change affecting the financial services industry could have material adverse impact on our business and in turn

our financial condition and results of operations

We are subject to credit risks relating to our loan and lease portfolios We have certain lending policies and procedures in place that are designed to optimize

loan and lease income within an acceptable level of risk Our management reviews and approves these
policies

and procedures on regular basis reporting

system supplements the review process by providing our management with frequent reports related to loan and lease production loan quality concentrations

of credit loan and lease delinquencies and nonperforming and potential problem loans and leases Diversification in the loan and lease portfolios is means of

managing risk associated with fluctuations and economic conditions

We maintain an independent loan review department that reviews and validates the credit risk program on periodic basis Results of these reviews are

presented to our management The loan and lease review process complements and reinforces the risk identification and assessment decisions made by lenders

and credit personnel as well as our policies
and procedures

In the financial services industry there is always risk that certain borrowers may not repay borrowings Our reserve for loan and lease losses may not be

sufficient to cover the loan and lease losses that we may actually incur If we experience defaults by borrowers in any of our businesses our earnings could be

negatively affected Changes in local economic conditions could adversely affect credit quality particularly in our local business loan and lease portfolio Changes

in national economic conditions could also adversely affect the quality of our loan and lease portfolio and negate to some extent the benefits of national

diversification through our Specialty Finance Groups portfolio

Commercial and commercial real estate loans generally involve higher credit risks than residential real estate and consumer loans Because payments on loans

secured by commercial real estate or equipment are often dependent upon the successful operation and management of the underlying assets repayment of

such loans may be influenced to great extent by conditions in the market or the economy We seek to minimize these risks through our underwriting standards

We obtain financial information and perform credit risk analysis on our customers Credit criteria may include but are not limited to assessments of income cash

flows and net worth asset ownership bank and trade credit reference credit bureau report and operational history

Commercial real estate or equipment loans are underwritten after evaluating and understanding the borrowers ability to operate profitably and generate

positive cash flows Our management examines current and projected cash flows of the borrower to determine the
ability

of the borrower to repay their

obligations as agreed Underwriting standards are designed to promote relationship banking rather than transactional banking Most commercial and industrial

loans are secured by the assets being financed or other business assets however some loans may be made on an unsecured basis Our credit policy sets

different maximum exposure limits both by business sector and our current and historical relationship and previous experience with each customer

We offer both fixed-rate and adjustable-rate consumer mortgage loans secured by properties substantially all of which are located in our primary market

area Adjustable-rate mortgage loans help reduce our exposure to changes in interest rates however during periods of
rising

interest rates the risk of default

on adjustable-rate mortgage loans may increase as result of repricing and the increased payments required from the borrower Additionally most residential

mortgages are sold into the secondary market and serviced by our principal banking subsidiary 1st Source Bank

Consumer loans are primarily all other nonreal estate loans to individuals in our regional market area Consumer loans can entail risk particularly in the case of

loans that are unsecured or secured by rapidly depreciating assets In these cases any repossessed collateral may not provide an adequate source of repayment

of the outstanding loan balance The remaining deficiency often does not warrant further substantial collection efforts against the borrower beyond obtaining

deficiency judgment In addition consumer loan collections are dependent on the borrowers continuing financial stability and thus are more likely to be

adversely affected by job loss divorce illness or personal bankruptcy

The 1st Source Specialty Finance Group loan and lease portfolio consists of commercial loans and leases secured by construction and transportation equipment

including aircraft autos trucks and vans Finance receivables for this Group generally provide for monthly payments and may include prepayment penalty

provisions

Our construction and transportation related businesses could be adversely affected by slow downs in the economy Clients who rely on the use of assets financed

through the Specialty Finance Group to produce income could be negatively affected and we could experience substantial loan and lease losses By the nature

of the businesses these clients operate in we could be adversely affected by continued rapid increases of fuel costs Since some of the relationships in these

industries are large up to $25 million slow down could have significant adverse impact on our performance

Our construction and transportation related businesses could be adversely impacted by the negative effects caused by high fuel costs terrorist and other

potential attacks and other destabilizing events These factors could contribute to the deterioration of the quality of our loan and lease portfolio as they could

have negative impact on the travel sensitive businesses for which our specialty finance businesses provide financing

In addition our leasing and equipment financing activity is subject to the risk of cyclical downturns industry concentration and clumping and other adverse

economic developments affecting these industries and markets This area of lending with transportation in particular is dependent upon general economic

conditions and the strength of the travel construction and transportation industries

The soundness of other financial institutions could adversely affect us Financial services institutions are interrelated as result of trading clearing

counterparty or other relationships We have exposure to many different industries and counterparties and we routinely execute transactions with counterparties

in the financial services industry including commercial banks brokers and dealers investment banks and other institutional clients Many of these transactions

expose us to credit risk in the event of default by our counterparty or client In addition our credit risk may be exacerbated when the collateral held by us cannot

be realized or is liquidated at prices not sufficient to recover the full amount of the credit or derivative exposure due us Any such losses could have material

adverse affect on our financial condition and results of operations
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Economic conditions and current levels of market volatility are unprecedented We are impacted by general business and economic conditions in the United

States and abroad These conditions include short-term and long-term interest rates inflation money supply political issues legislative and regulatory changes

fluctuations in both debt and equity capital markets broad trends in industry and finance unemployment and the strength of the U.S economy and the local

economies in which we operate all of which are beyond our control deterioration in economic conditions could result in an increase in loan delinquencies and

non-performing assets decreases in loan collateral values and decrease in demand for our products and services

The capital and credit markets have been experiencing extreme volatility and disruption for more than 12 months The volatility and disruption have reached un

precedented levels In some cases the markets have exerted downward pressure on stock prices security prices and credit capacity for certain issuers without

regard to those issuers underlying financial strength If the current levels of market disruption and volatility continue or worsen there can be no assurance that

we will not experience adverse effects which may be material on our ability to access capital and on our results of operations

We are subject to extensive government regulation and supervision Our operations are subject to extensive federal and state regulation and supervision

Banking regulations are primarily intended to protect depositors funds federal deposit insurance funds and the banking system as whole not security holders

These regulations affect our lending practices capital structure investment practices dividend policy and growth among other things Congress and federal

regulatory agencies continually review banking laws regulations and policies for possible change Changes to statutes regulations or regulatory policies including

changes in interpretation or implementation of statutes regulation or policies could affect us in substantial and unpredictable ways Such changes could subject

us to additional costs and limit the types of financial services and products we may offer Failure to comply with laws regulations or policies could result in

sanctions by regulatory agencies civil money penalties and/or reputation damage which could have material adverse effect on our business financial condition

and results of operations While we have policies and procedures designed to prevent any such violations there can be no assurance that such violations will

not occur

Reliance on dividends from our subsidiaries Our parent company 1st Source Corporation receives substantially all of its revenue from dividends from our

subsidiaries These dividends are the principal source of funds to pay dividends on our common stock and interest and principal on our debt Various federal and/

or state laws and regulations limit the amount of dividends that our subsidiaries may pay to our parent company In the event our subsidiaries are unable to pay

dividends to our parent company we may not be able to service debt pay obligations or pay dividends on our common stock The inability to receive dividends

from our subsidiaries could have material adverse affect on our business financial condition and results of operations

Changes in accounting standards could impact reported earnings Current accounting and tax rules standards policies
and interpretations influence the

methods by which financial institutions conduct business implement strategic initiatives and tax compliance and govern financial reporting and disclosures These

laws regulations rules standards policies and interpretations are constantly evolving and may change significantly overtime Events that may not have direct

impact on us such as bankruptcy of major U.S companies have resulted in legislators regulators and authoritative bodies such as the Financial Accounting

Standards Board the Securities and Exchange Commission the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board and various taxing authorities responding by

adopting and/or proposing substantive revision to laws regulations rules standards policies
and interpretations New accounting pronouncements and varying

interpretations of accounting pronouncements have occurred and may occur in the future change in accounting standards may adversely affect reported

financial condition and results of operations

Impact of recently enacted legislation and our participation in the programs The Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 the EESA is intended

to stabilize and provide liquidity to the U.S financial markets There can be no assurance however as to the actual impact that the EESA and its regulations

and other governmental programs will have on the financial markets The failure of the financial markets to stabilize and continuation or worsening of current

financial market conditions could adversely affect our business financial condition and results of operations The programs established or to be established

under the EESA and Troubled Asset Relief Program may have adverse effects on us We may face increased regulation of our industry Compliance with such

regulation may increase our costs and limit our ability to pursue business opportunities

Our participation in the Treasurys Capital Purchase Program may adversely affectthe value of our common stock and the rights of our common shareholders

The terms of the preferred stock we issued under the Treasurys Capital Purchase Program could reduce investment returns to our common shareholders by

restricting dividends diluting existing shareholders ownership interests and restricting capital management practices Without the prior consent of the Treasury

we will be prohibited from increasing our common stock dividends for the first three years while the Treasury holds the preferred stock

Also the preferred stock requires quarterly dividends to be paid at the rate of 5% per annum for the first five years and 9% per annum thereafter until the stock

is redeemed by us The payments of these dividends will decrease the excess cash we otherwise have available to pay dividends on our common stock and to

use for general corporate purposes including working capital

Finally we will be prohibited from continuing to pay dividends on our common stock unless we have fully paid all required dividends on the preferred stock issued

to the Treasury Although we fully expect to be able to pay all required dividends on the preferred stock and to continue to pay dividends on our common stock

at current levels there is no guarantee that we will be able to do so in the future

Our deposit insurance premiums could be substantially higher in the future which will have an adverse effect on our future earnings Under the Federal

Deposit Insurance Act the FDIC absent extraordinary circumstances must establish and implement plan to restore the deposit insurance reserve ratio to

1.15% of insured deposits over five-year period at any time that the reserve ratio falls below 1.15% The recent failures of large financial institution and

several smaller ones have significantly increased the Deposit Insurance Funds loss provisions resulting in decline in the reserve ratio to 1.01% as of June 30

2008 18 basis points below the reserve ratio as of March 31 2008 The FDIC expects higher rate of insured institution failures in the next few years which

may result in continued decline in the reserve ratio

On October 2008 the FDIC released five-year recapitalization plan and proposal to raise premiums to recapitalize the fund In order to implement the

restoration plan the FDIC proposed to change both its risk-based assessment system and its base assessment rates Assessment rates would increase by seven

basis points across the range of risk weightings In December 2008 the FDIC adopted its rule uniformly increasing the risk-based assessment rates by seven

basis points annually resulting in range of risk-based assessment of 12 basis points to 50 basis points Changes to the risk-based assessment system would

include increasing premiums for institutions that rely on excessive amounts of brokered deposits increasing premiums for excessive use of secured liabilities

and lowering premiums for smaller institutions with very high capital
levels

As member institution of the FDIC we are required to pay quarterly deposit insurance premium assessments to the FDIC Due to the continued failures of

unaffiliated FDIC insured depository institutions we anticipate that our FDIC deposit insurance premiums will increase in the future perhaps significantly which

will adversely impact our future earnings
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None

ITEM lB UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

ITEM PROPERTIES

Our headquarters building is located in downtown South Bend In 1982 the land was leased from the City of South Bend on 49-year lease with 50-year

renewal option The building is part of larger complex including 300-room hotel and 500-car parking garage Also in 1982 we sold the building and

entered into leaseback agreement with the purchaser for term of 30 years The building is structure of approximately 160000 square feet with 1st Source

and our subsidiaries occupying approximately 65% of the available office space and approximately 35% subleased to unrelated tenants

At December 31 2008 we also owned property and/or buildings on which 55 of the 1st Source Banks 79 banking centers were located including the facilities

in Allen Elkhart Fulton Huntington Kosciusko LaPorte Marshall Porter St Joseph Starke and Wells Counties in the State of Indiana and Berrien and Cass

Counties in the State of Michigan as well as an operations center training facility warehouse and our former headquarters building which is utilized for additional

business operations The Bank leases additional property and/or buildings to and from third parties under lease agreements negotiated at arms-length

ITEM LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

1st Source and our subsidiaries are involved in various legal proceedings incidental to the conduct of our businesses Our management does not expect that the

outcome of any such proceedings will have material adverse effect on our consolidated financial position or results of operations

None

ITEM SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

PART II

ITEM MARKET FOR REGISTRANTS COMMON EQUITY RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Our common stock is traded on the Nasdaq Global Select Market under the symbol SRCE The following table sets forth for each quarter the high and low

sales prices for our common stock as reported by Nasdaq and the cash dividends paid per share for each quarter

As of December 31 2008 there were 1012 holders of record of 1st Source common stock

COMPARISON OF FIVE YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN

Among 1st Source Morningstar Market Weighted NASDAQ lndex and Peer Group Index

174

/\
134 135

93
63

Assumes $100 invested on December 31 2003 in 1st Source Corporation common stock NASDAQ market index and peer group index

The Morningstar Weighted NASDAQ Index Return is calculated using all companies which trade as NASD Capital Markets NASD Global Markets or NASD

Global Select It includes both domestic and foreign companies The index is weighted by the then current shares outstanding and assumes dividends reinvested

The return is calculated on monthly basis

The peer group is market-capitalization-weighted stock index of 59 banking companies in Indiana Michigan Ohio and Wisconsin

NOTE Total return assumes reinvestment of dividends

2008 Sales Price Cash Dividends 2007 Sales Price

LowCommon Stock Prices quarter ended High Low Paid High

March31 21.81 15.13 .14 32.62 24.27 .14

June30 22.62 16.10 .14 27.92 23.32 .14

September30
30.00 14.54 .14 27.00 18.41 .14

December31 25.56 12.61 .16 24.47 16.28 .14

Cash Dividends

Paid

200

175

150

125

100

75

50

25

lstSource

MASDAQ Index

peer Group

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2006
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1st Source maintains stock repurchase plan that was authorized by the Board of Directors on April 26 2007 Under the terms of the plan 1st Source may

repurchase up to 2000000 shares of its common stock when favorable conditions exist on the open market or through private transactions at various prices

from time to time Since the inception of the plan 1st Source has repurchased total of 552552 shares No shares were repurchased during the three months

ended December 31 2008

Federal laws and regulations contain restrictions on the ability
of 1st Source and the Bank to pay dividends For information regarding restrictions on dividends

see Part Item Business Regulation and Supervision Dividends and Part II Item Financial Statements and Supplementary Data Note of the

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements In addition as result of our participation in the TARP Capital Purchase Program we may not increase the quarterly

dividends we pay on our common stock above $0.16 per share during the three-year period ending January 23 2012 without the consent of the Treasury

Department unless the Treasury Department no longer holds shares of the Series Preferred Stock we issued in the TARP Capital Purchase Program

ITEM SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected financial data should be read in conjunction with our Consolidated Financial Statements and the accompanying notes presented else

where herein

Dollars in thousands except per share amounts 2008 20072 2006 2005 2004

Interestincome 235308 253587 208994 168532 151437

Interestexpense 103148 134677 102561 70104 52749

Netinterestincome 132160 118910 106433 98428 98688

Provision for recovery of loan and lease losses 16648 7534 2736 5855 229

Net interest income after provision for recovery of

loan and lease losses 115512 1376 109169 104283 98459

Noninterestincome 84003 70619 76585 68533 62733

Noninterestexpense 153114 140312 126211 123439 127091

Income before income taxes 46401 41683 59543 49377 34101

Incometaxes 13015 11144 20246 15626 9136

Net income 33386 30539 39297 33751 24965

Assets at year-end $4464174 $4447104 $38073 $35 1277 $35637

Long-term debt and mandatorily redeemable

securities at year-end 29832 34702 43761 23237 17964

Shareholders equity at year-end 453664 430504 368904 345576 326600

Basic net income per common share 1.38 1.30 1.74 1.48 1.10

Diluted net income per common share 1.37 1.28 1.72 1.46 1.08

Cash dividends per common share .580 .560 .534 .445 .382

Dividend payout ratio 42.34% 43.75% 31.05% 30.48% 35.37%

Return on average assets 0.76% 0.74% 1.1 1% 1.00% 0.7 5%

Returnonaveragecommonequity 7.52% 7.47% 10.98% 10.12% 7.81%

Average common equity to average assets 10.09% 9.85% 10.07% 9.89% 9.55%

The computation of per common share data gives retroactive recognition to 10% stock dividend declared July 27 2006

Results for 2007 and later include the acquisition of FINA Bancorp Inc Refer to Note of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further details

ITEM MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The purpose of this analysis is to provide the reader with information relevant to understanding and assessing our results of operations for each of the past three

years and financial condition for each of the past two years In order to fully appreciate this analysis the reader is encouraged to review the consolidated financial

statements and statistical data presented in this document

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report including Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations contains forward-looking statements Forward-

looking statements include statements with respect to our beliefs plans objectives goals expectations anticipations assumptions estimates intentions and

future performance and involve known and unknown risks uncertainties and other factors which may be beyond our control and which may cause actual

results performance or achievements to be materially different from future results performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking

statements

All statements other than statements of historical fact are statements that could be forward-looking statements Words such as believe contemplate seek

estimate plan project anticipate possible assume expect intend targeted continue remain will should indicate would may and

other similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements but are not the exclusive means of identifying such statements Forward-looking
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statements provide current expectations or forecasts of future events and are not guarantees of future performance nor should they be relied upon as

representing managements views as of any subsequent date The forward-looking statements are based on our expectations and are subject to number of

risks and uncertainties

All written or oral forward-looking statements that are made by or attributable to us are expressly qualified in their entirety by this cautionary notice We have no

obligation and do not undertake to update revise or correct any of the forward-looking statements after the date of this report or after the respective dates on
which such statements otherwise are made We have expressed our expectations beliefs and projections in good faith and we believe they have reasonable

basis However we make no assurances that our expectations beliefs or projections will be achieved or accomplished These forward-looking statements may
not be realized due to variety of factors including without limitation the following

Local regional national and international economic conditions and the impact they may have on us and our clients and our assessment of that impact

Changes in the level of nonperforming assets and charge-offs

Changes in estimates of future cash reserve requirements based upon the periodic review thereof under relevant regulatory and accounting requirements

The effects of and changes in trade and monetary and fiscal
policies and laws including the interest rate policies of the Federal Reserve Board

Inflation interest rate securities market and monetary fluctuations

Political
instability

Acts of war or terrorism

Substantial increases in the cost of fuel

The timely development and acceptance of new products and services and perceived overall value of these products and services by others

Changes in consumer spending borrowings and savings habits

Changes in the financial performance and/or condition of our borrowers

Technological changes

Acquisitions and integration of acquired businesses

The
ability to increase market share and control expenses

Changes in the competitive environment among bank holding companies

The effect of changes in laws and regulations including laws and regulations concerning taxes banking securities and insurance with which we and our

subsidiaries must comply

The effect of changes in accounting policies and practices and auditing requirements as may be adopted by the regulatory agencies as well as the Public

Company Accounting Oversight Board the Financial Accounting Standards Board and other accounting standard setters

Changes in our organization compensation and benefit plans

The costs and effects of legal and regulatory developments including the resolution of
legal proceedings or regulatory or other governmental inquires and the

results of regulatory examinations or reviews

Greater than expected costs or difficulties related to the integration of new products and lines of business

Our success at managing the risks described in Item 1A Risk Factors

APPLICATION OF CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

Our consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with U.S generally accepted accounting principles and follow general practices within the

industries in which we operate Application of these principles requires our management to make estimates or judgments that affect the amounts reported in

the financial statements and accompanying notes These estimates or judgments reflect our managements view of the most appropriate manner in which to

record and report our overall financial performance Because these estimates or judgments are based on current circumstances they may change over time or

prove to be inaccurate based on actual experience As such changes in these estimates judgments and/or assumptions may have significant impact on our

financial statements All accounting policies are important and all
policies described in Part II Item Financial Statements and Supplementary Data Note

Note should be reviewed for greater understanding of how our financial performance is recorded and reported

We have identified three policies as being critical because they require our management to make
particularly difficult subjective and/or complex estimates

or judgments about matters that are inherently uncertain and because of the likelihood that materially different amounts would be reported under different

conditions or using different assumptions These
policies relate to the determination of the reserve for loan and lease losses the valuation of mortgage servicing

rights and the valuation of securities Our management has used the best information available to make the estimations or judgments necessary to value the

related assets and liabilities Actual performance that differs from estimates or judgments and future changes in the key variables could change future valuations

and impact net income Our management has reviewed the application of these policies with the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors Following is

discussion of the areas we view as our most critical accounting policies

Reserve for Loan and Lease Losses The reserve for loan and lease losses represents our managements estimate of probable losses inherent in the loan

and lease
portfolio and the establishment of reserve that is sufficient to absorb those losses In determining an adequate reserve our management makes

numerous judgments assumptions and estimates based on continuous review of the loan and lease portfolio estimates of client performance collateral values

and disposition as well as historical loss rates and expected cash flows In assessing these factors our management benefits from lengthy organizational history

and experience with credit decisions and related outcomes Nonetheless if our managements underlying assumptions prove to be inaccurate the reserve for

loan and lease losses would have to be adjusted Our accounting policy related to the reserve is disclosed in Note under the heading Reserve for Loan and

Lease Losses

Fair Value Measurements We use fair value measurements to record certain financial instruments and to determine fair value disclosures Available-for-sale

securities mortgage loans held for sale and interest rate swap agreements are financial instruments recorded at fair value on recurring basis Additionally
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from time to time we may be required to record at fair value other financial assets on nonrecurring basis These nonrecurring fair value adjustments typically

involve write-downs of or specific reserves against individual assets SFAS No 157 Fair Value Measurements establishes threelevel hierarchy for disclosure

of assets and liabilities recorded at fair value The classification of assets and liabilities within the hierarchy is based on whether the inputs to the valuation

methodology used in the measurement are observable or unobservable Observable inputs reflect market-driven or market-based information obtained from

independent sources while unobservable inputs reflect our estimates about market data

The degree of management judgment involved in determining the fair value of financial instrument is dependent upon the availability of quoted market prices

or observable market data For financial instruments that trade actively and have quoted market prices or observable market data there is minimal subjectivity

involved in measuring fair value When observable market prices and data are not fully available management judgment is necessary to estimate fair value In

addition changes in the market conditions may reduce the availability
of quoted prices or observable data For example reduced liquidity

in the capital markets

or changes in secondary market activities could result in observable market inputs becoming unavailable Therefore when market data is not available we use

valuation techniques that require more management judgment to estimate the appropriate fair value measurement Fair value is discussed further in Note

under the heading Fair Value Measurements and in Note Fair Values of Financial Instruments

Mortgage Servicing Rights Valuation We recognize as assets the rights to service mortgage loans for others known as mortgage servicing rights whether

the servicing rights are acquired through purchases or through originated loans Mortgage servicing rights do not trade in an active open market with readily

observable market prices Although sales of mortgage servicing rights do occur the precise terms and conditions may not be readily available As such the

value of mortgage servicing assets are established and valued using discounted cash flow modeling techniques which require management to make estimates

regarding estimated future net servicing cash flows taking into consideration actual and expected mortgage loan prepayment rates discount rates servicing

costs and other economic factors The expected rates of mortgage loan prepayments are the most significant factors driving the value of mortgage servicing

assets Increases in mortgage loan prepayments reduce estimated future net servicing cash flows because the life of the underlying loan is reduced In

determining the fair value of the mortgage servicing assets mortgage interest rates which are used to determine prepayment rates and discount rates are

held constant over the estimated life of the portfolio Expected mortgage loan prepayment rates are derived from third-party model and adjusted to reflect

our actual prepayment experience Mortgage servicing assets are carried at the lower of the initial capitalized amount net of accumulated amortization or fair

value The values of these assets are sensitive to changes in the assumptions used and readily available market pricing does not exist The valuation of mortgage

servicing assets is discussed further in Note under the heading Mortgage Banking Activities

RECENT MARKET DEVELOPMENTS

The global and U.S economies are experiencing significantly reduced business activity as result of among other factors disruptions in the financial system

during the past year Dramatic declines in the housing market during the past year with falling
home prices and increasing foreclosures and unemployment

have resulted in significant write-downs of asset values by financial institutions including government-sponsored entities and major commercial and investment

banks These write-downs initially of residential-related loans and mortgage-backed securities but spreading to credit default swaps and other derivative

securities have caused many financial institutions to seek additional capital to merge with larger and stronger institutions and in some cases to fail

Reflecting concern about the stability
of the financial markets generally and the strength of counterparties many lenders and institutional investors have

reduced and in some cases ceased to provide funding to borrowers including other financial institutions The availability of credit confidence in the financial

sector and level of volatility in the financial markets have been significantly adversely affected as result In recent months volatility and disruption in the capital

and credit markets have reached unprecedented levels In some cases the markets have produced downward pressure on stock prices and credit capacity for

certain issuers without regard to those issuers underlying financial strength

In response to the financial crises affecting the banking system and financial markets and going concern threats to investment banks and other financial

institutions the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 EESA was signed into law on October 2008 The EESA authorizes the Treasury to among

other things purchase up to $700 billion of mortgages mortgage-backed securities and certain other financial instruments from financial institutions for the

purpose of stabilizing
and providing liquidity to the U.S financial markets The EESA also provided temporary increase in deposit insurance coverage from

$100000 to $250000 per insured account until December 31 2009

On October 14 2008 Secretary Paulson after consulting with the Federal Reserve and the FDIC announced that the Treasury will purchase equity stakes in

certain banks and thrifts Under this program known as the Troubled Asset Relief Program Capital Purchase Program the TARP Capital Purchase Program

the Treasury will make $250 billion of capital available to U.S financial institutions in the form of preferred stock from the $700 billion authorized by the EESA

In conjunction with the purchase of preferred stock the Treasury will receive warrants to purchase common stock with an aggregate market price equal to 15%

of the preferred investment Participating financial institutions will be required to adopt the Treasurys standards for executive compensation and corporate

governance for the period during which the Treasury holds equity issued under the TARP Capital Purchase Program

Also on October 14 2008 after receiving recommendation from the boards of the FDIC and the Federal Reserve and consulting with the President

Secretary Paulson signed the systemic risk exception to the FDIC Act enabling the FDIC to temporarily provide 100% guarantee of the senior unsecured debt

of all FDIC-insured institutions and their holding companies as well as deposits in noninterest-bearing transaction deposit accounts under Temporary Liquidity

Guarantee Program through December 31 2009 All insured depository institutions automatically participated in the Temporary Liquidity
Guarantee Program

for 30 days following the announcement of the program without charge subsequently extended to December 2008 and thereafter unless an institution

opted out at cost of 75 basis points per annum for senior unsecured debt and 10 basis points per annum for noninterest-bearing transaction deposits

1st Source elected to participate in the TARP Capital Purchase Program and on January 23 2009 received $111.00 million in additional capital through the

program In exchange the Treasury received like amount of 1st Source Corporation preferred stock that pays an annual dividend of 5.00 percent for the first

five years and an annual dividend of 9.00 percent in any years thereafter We may redeem the preferred shares issued to Treasury in full during the first three

years following issuance only with the proceeds of qualifying equity offering Thereafter the preferred shares may be redeemed in full or in part at any time

We also issued warrant to the Treasury to purchase 837947 shares of 1st Source common stock which upon issuance would represent approximately 3.3

percent of our outstanding common shares based upon current information The warrant is exercisable at any time during the ten-year period following issuance

at an exercise price of $19.87

Notwithstanding the foregoing The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 ARRA which was signed into law by President Obama on February

17 2009 provides that the Secretary of the Treasury shall permit recipient of funds under the Troubled Assets Relief Program subject to consultation with

the recipients appropriate Federal banking agency to repay such assistance without regard to whether the recipient has replaced such funds from any other

source or to any waiting period ARRA further provides that when the recipient repays such assistance the Secretary of the Treasury shall liquidate the warrants
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associated with the assistance at the current market price While Treasury has not yet issued implementing regulations it appears that ARRA will permit 1st

Source if it so elects and following consultation with the FRB to redeem the Series Preferred Stock at any time without restriction

Additionally 1st Source has decided to continue to participate in with the Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program following the expiration of the initial opt-

out period Our participation includes both the Transaction Account Guarantee Program related to the guarantee of noninterest bearing deposit accounts and

eligible low earning NOW accounts interest rate equal to or less than 0.50% and the Debt Guarantee Program related to the guarantee of applicable senior

unsecured debt

It is not clear at this time what impact the EESA the TARP Capital Purchase Program the Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program or other liquidity and funding

initiatives will have on the financial markets and the other difficulties described above including the high levels of
volatility

and limited credit availability currently

being experienced or on the U.S banking and financial industries and the broader U.S global economies Further adverse effects could have an adverse effect

on our business

EARNINGS SUMMARY
Net income in 2008 was $33.39 million up from $30.54 million in 2007 and down from $39.30 million in 2006 Diluted net income per common share was
in $1.37 in 2008 $1.28 in 2007 and $1.72 in 2006 Return on average total assets was 0.76% in 2008 compared to 0.74% in 2007 and 1.11% in 2006
Return on average common shareholders equity was 7.52% in 2008 versus 7.47% in 2007 and 10.98% in 2006

Net income in 2008 was favorably impacted by an 11.14% increase in net interest income over 2007 an $11.49 million gain on the sale of certain assets

of Investment Advisors and increased noninterest income These increases were offset by increased provision for loan and lease losses investment securities

impairment and increased noninterest expenses Net income in 2007 was favorably affected by an 11.72% increase in net interest income over 2006
However this increase was more than offset by an increase in the provision for loan and lease losses decreased mortgage banking income investment securities

impairment and increased noninterest expenses

Dividends paid on common stock in 2008 amounted to $0.58 per share compared to $0.56 per share in 2007 and $0534 per share in 2006 The level of

earnings reinvested and dividend payouts are based on managements assessment of future growth opportunities and the level of capital necessary to support

them

Acquisition of First National Bank Valparaiso On May 31 2007 we acquired FINA Bancorp FINA the parent company of First National Bank Valparaiso

for $134.19 million First National was full service bank with 16 banking facilities as of December31 2007 located in Porter and LaPorte Counties of Indiana

Pursuant to the definitive agreement FINA shareholders were able to choose whether to receive 1st Source common stock and/or cash pursuant to the elec

tion procedures described in the definitive agreement Under the termsof the transaction FINA was acquired in exchange for 2124974 shares of 1st Source
common stock valued at $53.68 million and $80.51 million in cash The value of the common stock was $25.26 per share We believe that the purchase of

FINA is natural extension of our service area and is consistent with our growth and market expansion initiatives On June 2008 First National was merged
with 1st Source Bank

Upgrade of Core Systems During 2007 we upgraded majority of our core and ancillary data processing systems Numerous internal teams were formed
to manage the installation and conversion of data and various systems The core technology includes loan system deposit system general ledger system and

customer information file system Additionally ATM networks voice response unit VRU system and document imaging systems were installed Total 2007

expenses for this upgrade were $2.71 million

Net Interest Income Our primary source of earnings is net interest income the difference between income on earning assets and the cost of funds supporting

those assets Significant categories of earning assets are loans and securities while deposits and borrowings represent the major portion of interest-bearing

liabilities For purposes of the following discussion comparison of net interest income is done on tax equivalent basis which provides common basis for

comparing yields on earning assets exempt from federal income taxes to those which are fully taxable

Net interest margin the ratio of net interest income to average earning assets is affected by movements in interest rates and changes in the mix of earning

assets and the liabilities that fund those assets Net interest margin on fully taxable equivalent basis was 3.34% in 2008 compared to 3.18% in 2007 and
3.29% in 2006 The higher margin in 2008 reflects lower funding costs compared with the decline in yields on earning assets Net interest income was
$132.16 million for 2008 compared to $118.91 million for 2007 Tax-equivalent net interest income totaled $135.75 million for 2008 an increase of $13.22
million from the $122.53 million reported for 2007 The $13.22 million increase is mainly due to changes in rates

During 2008 average earning assets increased $215.89 million while average interest-bearing liabilities increased $194.30 million over the comparable
period The yield on average earning assets decreased 81 basis points to 5.87% for 2008 from 6.68% for 2007 The rate earned on assets was negatively

impacted by decreases in market rates Total cost of average interestbearing liabilities decreased 112 basis points during 2008 as liabilities were also impacted
by decreases in market rates The result was an increase of 31 basis points to net interest spread or the difference between interest income on earning assets

and expense on interestbearing liabilities

The largest contributor to the decrease in the yield on average earning assets in 2008 was the 97 basis point decrease in the loan and lease portfolio yield The
decrease in the loan and lease portfolio yield was offset by an increase in net loan and lease outstandings Average net loans and leases increased $270.74
million or 9.05% in 2008 from 2007

During 2008 the tax-equivalent yield on securities available for sale decreased 28 basis points to 4.60% while the average balance decreased $22.99
million

Average interest-bearing deposits increased $78.07 million during 2008 while the effective rate paid on those deposits decreased 104 basis points Average
demand deposits increased $26.39 million during 2008

Average short-term borrowings increased $115.47 million during 2008 however the effective rate paid decreased 206 basis points Average subordinated

notes which represent our trust preferred borrowings increased $8.55 million during 2008 while the effective rate increased four basis points Average long-

term debt decreased $7.79 million during 2008 as the effective rate decreased 57 basis points

The following table provides an analysis of net interest income and illustrates interest income earned and interest expense charged for each major component
of interest earning assets and the interest bearing liabilities Yields/rates are computed on taxequivalent basis using 35% rate Nonaccrual loans and leases

are included in the average loan and lease balance outstanding

14 SRCE
2008 Form 10-K



20062008

Interest

Average Income

Balance Expense

2007

Interest

Average Income

Balance Expense

Interest

Average Income

Balance Expense

Yield

Rate

Yield

Rate

Yield

Rate
Dollars in thousands

ASSETS

Investment securities

Taxable 491061 22170 4.51% 510949 25136 4.92% 458152 19177 4.19%

Tax-exempt 222751 10692 4.80 225849 10800 4.78 173652 7416 4.27

Mortgagesheldforsale 33925 2069 6.10 28913 1892 6.54 53034 3549 6.69

Netloansandleases 3263276 202539 6.21 2992540 214725 7.18 2566217 178125 6.94

Otherinvestments 57601 1425 2.47 94478 4657 4.93 64049 3271 5.11

Total earning assets 4068614 238895 5.87 3852729 257210 6.68 331 5104 21 1538 6.38

Cash and due from banks 83270 81714 78365

Reserve for loan and

lease losses 71358 61555 59082

Other assets 319997 278421 21 7914

Total assets $4400523 $4 51309 $3552301

LIABILITIES AND

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Interestbearingdeposits $2996830 86903 2.90% $2918756 $115113 3.94% $2418344 85067 3.52%

Short-term borrowings 386850 7626 1.97 271377 10935 4.03 265824 1101 4.14

Subordinated notes 90960 6714 7.38 82414 6051 7.34 59022 4320 7.32

Long-term debt and

mandatorily redeemable

securities 34472 1905 5.53 42265 2578 6.10 36952 2163 5.85

Total interest bearing liabilities 3509112 103148 2.94 3314812 134677 4.06 2780142 102561 3.69

Noninterest bearing deposits 377440 351050 352204

Other liabilities 69823 76472 62196

Shareholders equity 444148 408975 357759

Total liabilities and

shareholders equity S4400523 $4 51309 $3552301

Net interest income $135747 $1 22533 $108977

Net interest margin on tax

equivalent basis 3.34% 3.18% 3.29%
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The change in interest due to both rate and volume has been allocated to volume and rate changes in proportion to the relationship of the absolute dollar

amounts of the change in each The following table shows changes in tax equivalent interest earned and interest paid resulting from changes in volume and

changes in rates

Increase Decrease due to

Dollars in thousands Volume Rate Net

2008 compared to 2007

Interest earned on

Investment securities

Taxable 927 2039 2966

Tax-exempt 153 45 108

Mortgages held for sale 290 13 177

Net loans and leases 24816 37002 12186
Otherinvestments 1417 1815 3232

Total earning assets $22609 S40924 51 8315

Interest paid on

Interest bearing deposits 3045 531255 528210
Short-term borrowings 16581 19890 3309
Subordinated notes 630 33 663

Long-term debt and mandatorily redeemable securities 447 226 673

Total interest bearing liabilities 519809 551338 531529

Net interest income 2800 10414 13214

2007 compared to 2006

Interest earned on

Investment securities

Taxable 2383 3576 5959

Tax-exempt 2422 962 3384

Mortgages held for sale 1579 78 1657
Net loans and leases 30264 6336 36600

Other investments 1497 1386

Total earning assets $34987 10685 45672

Interest paid on

Interest bearing deposits 191 25 10921 30046

Short-term borrowings 241 317 76
Subordinated notes 1719 12 1731

Long-term debt and mandatorily redeemable securities 320 95 415

Total interest bearing liabilities $21405 10711 32116

Netinterestincome $13582 26 13556

Noninterest Income Noninterest income increased 18.95% in 2008 from 2007 following 7.79% decrease in 2007 over 2006 Noninterest income for

the most recent three years ended December 31 was as follows

Dollars in thousands 2008 2007 2006

Noninterest income

Trust fees 518599 $15567 $13806

Service charges on deposit accounts 22035 20470 9040

Mortgage banking income 2994 2868 1637

Insurance commissions 5363 4666 4574

Equipment rental income 24224 21312 18972

Other income 9293 8864 6554

Gain on sale of certain Investment Advisor assets 11492

Investment securities and other investment losses gains 9997 31 28 2002

Total noninterest income $84003 $70619 $76585
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Trust fees which include investment management fees estate administration fees mutual fund fees annuity fees and fiduciary fees increased by 19.48% in

2008 from 2007 compared to an increase of 12.76% in 2007 over 2006 Trust fees are largely based on the size of client relationships and the market value

and mix of assets under management The market value of trust assets under management at December 31 2008 and 2007 was $2.65 billion and $3.05

billion respectively At December 31 2008 these trust assets were comprised of $1.59 billion of personal and agency trusts $0.64 billion of employee benefit

plan assets $314.02 million of estate administration assets and individual retirement accounts and $98.05 million of custody assets Growth in trust fees was

mainly attributed to an increase in revenue sharing fees earned on the Monogram mutual funds sold outside the Bank and administered by the Investment

Advisors subsidiary

Service charges on deposit accounts increased 7.65% in 2008 from 2007 compared to an increase of 7.51% in 2007 from 2006 The growth in service

charges on deposit accounts reflects growth in the number of deposit accounts due to the May 2007 acquisition of First National and higher volume of fee

generating transactions primarily overdrafts debit card and nonsufficient funds transactions

Mortgage banking income increased 4.39% in 2008 over 2007 compared to decrease of 75.35% in 2007 over 2006 In 2008 increased gains on

mortgage loan sales were offset by $1.91 million in mortgage servicing rights impairment The decrease in 2007 was primarily due to decline in production

volume non-recurring 2006 gains on the sale of mortgage servicing rights and decline in loan servicing fee income In 2006 we recognized $4.75 million

in pre-tax gains on bulk sales of mortgage servicing rights related to both governmental and conventional loans that occurred during the second and third

quarters During 2008 2007 and 2006 we determined that no permanent write-down was necessary for previously recorded impairment on mortgage

servicing assets

Insurance commissions were up 14.94% in 2008 from 2007 compared to an increase of 2.01% in 2007 from 2006 The increase for 2008 and 2007

was mainly attributed to an acquisition of an insurance agency in the Fort Wayne area The increase for 2006 was mainly attributed to higher contingent

commissions

Equipment rental income generated from operating leases grew by 13.66% during 2008 from 2007 compared to an increase of 12.33% during 2007 from

2006 Revenues from operating leases for construction equipment various trucks and other equipment increased as clients responded positively to our strong

marketing efforts and entered into new lease agreements

On August 25 2008 Investment Advisors entered into Purchase and Sale Agreement with WA Holdings Inc Buyer whereby Investment Advisors agreed

to sell certain assets to Buyer and to enter into long-term strategic partnership with Buyer Pursuant to the Purchase and Sale Agreement in December

2008 Buyer and its wholly-owned subsidiary Wasatch Advisors Inc investment advisor of the Wasatch Funds Inc acquired assets of Investment Advisors

related to the management of the 1st Source Monogram Mutual Funds the Income Equity Fund the Long/Short Fund and the Income Fund The 1st Source

Monogram Mutual Funds were reorganized into the Wasatch-lst Source Income Equity Fund the Wasatch-lst Source Long/Short Fund and the Wasatch-lst

Source Income Fund Investment Advisors recorded net gain of $11.49 million at closing which was net of $1.51 million of legal and compensation expense

Investment securities and other investment losses totaled $10.00 million for the year ended 2008 compared to losses of $3.13 million for the year ended

2007 and gains of $2.00 million for the year ended 2006 In 2008 and 2007 we took $10.82 million and $4.11 million respectively in impairment charges

on investments in the Federal National Mortgage Association FNMA and the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation FHLMC preferred stock and other

preferred equities In 2008 deterioration in the residential mortgage business and the government intervention at the FNMA and the FHLMC resulted in further

impairment of the FNMA and the FHLMC securities Due to the uncertainty of future market conditions and how they might impact the financial performance

of the FNMA and the FHLMC we were unable to determine when or if this impairment will be recovered As of December 31 2008 the carrying value of our

investment in the FHLMC preferred stock was $0.13 million and the carrying value of our investment in the FNMA preferred stock was $0.03 million Favorable

market valuation adjustments on our venture partnership investments during 2006 were the main factor contributing to the 2006 gains

Other income remained relatively
stable in 2008 from 2007 after an increase of 35.25% in 2007 compared to 2006 The increase in 2007 was primarily

due to increases in interest rate swap fee income credit card merchant fees and income on bank owned life insurance policies

Noninterest Expense Noninterest expense increased 9.12% in 2008 over 2007 following an 11.17% increase in 2007 from 2006 Noninterest expense

for the recent three years ended December 31 was as follows

Dollars in thousands 2008 2007 2006

Noninterest expense

Salaries and employee benefits 76965 73944 66605

Net occupancy expense
9698 9030 7492

Furniture and equipment expense 15095 5145 12316

Depreciation leased equipment
19450 7085 4958

Professional fees 8446 4575 3998

Supplies and communications 6782 5987 5496

Business development and marketing expense
3749 4788 4008

Intangible asset amortization 1393 874 1910

Loan and lease collection and repossession expense 1162 11 23 704

Other expense
10374 7761 8724

Total noninterest expense
Si 53114 $1 4031 $1 2621
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Total salaries and employee benefits increased 4.09% in 2008 from 2007 following an 11.02% increase in 2007 from 2006

Employee salaries increased 3.69% in 2008 from 2007 compared to an increase of 13.25% in 2007 from 2006 The increase in 2008 is due to full year

of First National staff and decline in salaries deferred
relating

to the origination of loans SEAS 91 The increase in 2007 is mainly attributable to larger

work force following the acquisition of First National and lower 2006 salaries due to the first quarter 2006 reversal of previously recognized stock-based

compensation expense under historical accounting methods related to the estimated forfeiture of stock awards This one-time expense reversal combined

with the adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No 123R Share-based Payment SEAS No 123R estimated forfeiture accounting

requirements resulted in reduction in stock-based compensation of $2.07 million pre-tax for the 2006 year

Employee benefits increased 5.74% in 2008 from 2007 after remaining relatively
stable in 2007 and 2006 The increase in 2008 was primarily due to

increased group insurance costs

Occupancy expense increased 7.40% in 2008 from 2007 compared to an increase of 20.53% in 2007 from 2006 The increase in 2008 and 2007 was

primarily due to the increase in number of locations following the acquisition of First National

Furniture and equipment expense including depreciation declined
slightly

in 2008 from 2007 compared to 22.97% increase in 2007 from 2006 During

2008 increased computer processing charges offset declines in repairs and depreciation During 2007 higher software costs which were mostly related

to implementation of upgrades to our core accounting and management systems and higher debit card transaction expense were the significant factors

contributing to the increase

Depreciation on equipment owned under operating leases increased 13.84% in 2008 from 2007 following 14.22% increase in 2007 from 2006 In 2008
and in 2007 depreciation on equipment owned under operating leases increased in conjunction with the increase in equipment rental income as some of our

clients opted to enter into new lease arrangements rather than purchase equipment

Professional fees increased 84.61% in 2008 from 2007 compared to 14.43% increase in 2007 from 2006 The increase in 2008 was due to expenses
recorded for systems security breach that occurred in May 2008 and other consulting expenses The majority of the increase in 2007 was due to higher

consulting fees paid in conjunction with our core system upgrade

Supplies and communications expense increased 13.28% in 2008 from 2007 after an 8.93% increase in 2007 as compared to 2006 The increase in 2008

was due to increased printing cost freight expense and data line expense The increase in 2007 was due to increased telephone and data line expense and

increased freight expense

Business development and marketing expense decreased 21.70% in 2008 from 2007 compared to 19.46% increase in 2007 from 2006 The decrease in

2008 was due to reduced retail marketing expenses The increase in 2007 was mainly due to strong marketing across our entire footprint area

Intangible asset amortization increased 59.38% in 2008 from 2007 compared to 54.24% decrease in 2007 from 2006 The increase in intangible asset

amortization for 2008 was due to the amortization of intangibles related to the First National acquisition The decrease in intangible asset amortization for 2007

was primarily due to the effects of the complete amortization of assets associated with acquisitions which occurred during 2001

Loan and lease collection and repossession expenses remained stable in 2008 from 2007 compared to 59.52% increase in 2007 from 2006 The increase

in 2007 was mainly due to increased collection and repossession legal activity

Other expenses increased 33.67% in 2008 as compared to 2007 following decrease of 11.04% in 2007 from 2006 Increased FDIC insurance expense

correspondent bank fees and write-downs of former bank premises held for sale attributed to the 2008 increase

Income Taxes 1st Source recognized income tax expense in 2008 of $13.02 million compared to $11.14 million in 2007 and $20.25 million in 2006 The

effective tax rate in 2008 was 28.05% compared to 26.74% in 2007 and 34.00% in 2006 The effective tax rate increased in 2008 compared to 2007 due

to decrease in tax-exempt interest in relation to income before taxes as well as an increase in state tax expense For detailed analysis of 1st Sources income

taxes see Part II Item Financial Statements and Supplementary Data Note of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL CONDITION

Loan and Lease Portfolio The following table shows 1st Sources loan and lease distribution at the end of each of the last five years as of December 31

Dollars in thousands 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

Commercial and
agricultural loans 643440 593806 478310 453197 425018

Auto lighttruck and environmental equipment 353838 305238 317604 310786 263637

Medium and heavy duty truck 243375 300469 341744 302137 267834

Aircraftfinancing 632121 587022 498914 459645 444481

Construction equipment financing 375983 377785 305976 224230 196516

Loans secured by real estate 918749 881646 632283 601077 583437

Consumer loans 130706 145475 27706 2359 99245

Total loans and leases $3298212 $3191441 $2702537 $2463431 $2280168

At December 31 2008 12.3% of total loans and leases were concentrated with construction end users

Average loans and leases net of unearned discount increased 9.05% and 16.61% in 2008 and 2007 respectively Loans and leases net of unearned discount

at December 31 2008 were $3.30 billion and were 73.88% of total assets compared to $3.19 billion and 71.76% of total assets at December 31 2007

Commercial and agricultural lending excluding those loans secured by real estate increased 8.36% in 2008 over 2007 Commercial and agricultural lending

outstandings were $643.44 million and $593.81 million at December 31 2008 and December 31 2007 respectively This increase was mainly due to

growth in our newer markets and strong business activity during the first half of 2008 Agricultural loan outstandings benefited from robust market coupled

with increased working capital
needs attributed to higher commodity prices
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Loans secured by real estate increased 4.21% during 2008 over 2007 Loans secured by real estate outstanding at December31 2008 were $918.75 million

and $881.65 million at December 31 2007 Loans on commercial real estate the majority of which is owner occupied were $62 1.08 million at December 31

2008 and $530.45 million at December 31 2007 The increase was mostly due to growth in our newer markets and strong business activity during the first

half of 2008 Residential mortgage lending was $344.36 million at December 31 2008 and $351.20 million at December 31 2007

Auto light truck and environmental equipment financing increased 15.92% in 2008 over 2007 At December 31 2008 auto light truck and environmental

equipment financing had outstandings of $353.84 million and $305.24 million at December 31 2007 Environmental equipment financing remained flat

in 2008 Auto and
light

truck financing increased 24.00% at December 31 2008 compared to December 31 2007 mainly due to the elimination of our

program with Vehicle Services of America which caused letters of credit to be funded and to our competition leaving the market

Medium and heavy duty truck loans and leases decreased 19.00% in 2008 Medium and heavy duty truck financing at December 31 2008 and 2007 had

outstandings of $243.38 million and $300.47 million respectively Most of the decrease at December 31 2008 from December 31 2007 can be attributed

to reduced need for funding as clients downsized

Aircraft financing at year-end 2008 increased 7.68% from year-end 2007 Aircraft financing at December 31 2008 and 2007 had outstandings of $632.12

million and $587.02 million respectively The increase in 2008 was primarily due to focused sales efforts and reduction in competition

Construction equipment financing remained relatively stable in 2008 compared to 2007 Construction equipment financing at December 31 2008 had out-

standings of $375.98 million compared to outstandings of $377.79 million at December 31 2007

Consumer loans decreased 10.15% in 2008 over 2007 Consumer loans outstanding at December 31 2008 were $130.71 million and $145.48 million at

December 31 2007 The decrease during 2008 was due to the economic slow down caused an increase in the unemployment rates in our primary markets

thereby decreasing the number of credit worthy customers

The following table shows the maturities of loans and leases in the categories of commercial and agriculture auto light
truck and environmental equipment

medium and heavy duty truck aircraft and construction equipment outstanding as of December 31 2008 The amounts due after one year are also classified

according to the sensitivity to changes in interest rates

Dollars in thousands 0-1 Year 1-5 Years Over Years Total

Commercial and agricultural loans 465587 77655 198 643440

Auto light truck and environmental equipment 238730 1178 3930 353838

Medium and heavy duty truck 24767 7285 1323 243375

Aircraftfinancing 297928 321532 12661 632121

Constructionequipmentfinancing 176238 199180 565 375983

Total $1303250 $926830 $18677 $2248757

Rate Sensitivity Dollars in thousands
Fixed Rate Variable Rate Total

Years $639869 $286961 $926830

Over Years 5723 2954 18677

Total $645592 $299915 $945507

Most of the Banks residential mortgages are sold into the secondary market Mortgage loans held for sale were $46.69 million at December 31 2008 and

were $25.92 million at December 31 2007

CREDIT EXPERIENCE

Reserve for Loan and Lease Losses Our reserve for loan and lease losses is provided for by direct charges to operations Losses on loans and leases are

charged against the reserve and likewise recoveries during the period for prior losses are credited to the reserve Our management evaluates the adequacy

of the reserve quarterly reviewing all loans and leases over fixed-dollar amount $100000 where the internal credit rating is at or below predetermined

classification actual and anticipated loss experience current economic events in specific industries and other pertinent factors including general economic

conditions Determination of the reserve is inherently subjective as it requires significant estimates including the amounts and timing of expected future cash

flows or fair value of collateral on collateral-dependent impaired loans and leases estimated losses on pools of homogeneous loans and leases based on

historical loss experience and consideration of economic trends all of which may be susceptible to significant
and unforeseen changes We review the status of

the loan and lease portfolio to identify
borrowers that might develop financial problems in order to aid borrowers in the handling of their accounts and to mitigate

losses See Part II Item Financial Statements and Supplementary Data Note of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information

on managements evaluation of the adequacy of the reserve for loan and lease losses

The reserve for loan and lease losses at December31 2008 totaled $79.78 million and was 2.42% of loans and leases compared to $66.60 million or 2.09%

of loans and leases at December 31 2007 and $58.80 million or 2.18% of loans and leases at December 31 2006 It is our opinion that the reserve for loan

and lease losses was adequate to absorb losses inherent in the loan and lease portfolio as of December 31 2008

The provision for loan and lease losses was $16.65 million for 2008 compared to the provision for loan and lease losses of $7.53 million for 2007 and the

recovery of provision for loan and lease losses of $2.74 million for 2006 The increased provision for loan and lease losses in 2008 was due to the deterioration

in the loan portfolio mainly due to the deterioration in the economy The recovery of the provision for 2006 was due to increased loan recoveries and was

consistent with our improved credit quality of the loan and lease portfolio
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The following table summarizes our loan and lease loss experience for each of the last five years ended December 31

Dollars in thousands 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

Amounts of loans and leases outstanding

at end of period $3298212 $3191441 $2702537 $2463431 $2280 168

Average amount of net loans and leases outstanding

duringperiod $3263276 $2992540 $2566217 $2348690 $2240055

Balance of reserve for loan and lease losses

at beginning of period 66602 58802 58697 63672 70045

Charge-offs

Commercial and agricultural loans 1580 1841 1038 1478 6104

Auto light
truck and environmental equipment 234 1770 340 630 2408

Medium and heavy duty truck 924 569 15 352

Aircraftfinancing 462 378 1126 2424 3585

Construction equipment financing 1695 799 18 686

Loans secured by real estate 879 356 129 167 456

Consumerloans 2619 1654 1203 858 1090

Totalcharge-offs 8393 7367 3954 5572 14681

Recoveries

Commercial and agricultural loans 1177 2356 1594 1308 1312

Auto light truck and environmental equipment 330 446 430 1140 1277

Medium and heavy duty truck 248 64 59 174 14

Aircraftfinancing 2230 1779 3612 2255 4460

Construction equipment financing 139 19 753 1065 547

Loans secured by real estate 171 169 31 89 107

Consumerloans 624 421 316 421 362

Total recoveries 4919 5254 6795 6452 8079

Net charge-offs recoveries 3474 21 2841 880 6602

Provision for recovery of provision for loan and lease losses 16648 7534 2736 5855 229

Reserves acquired in acquisitions 2379

Balance at end of period 79776 66602 58802 58697 63672

Ratio of net charge-offs recoveries to average net

loans and leases outstanding 0.11% 0.07% 0.1 1% 0.04% 0.29%

Net recoveries chargeoffs as percentage of average loans and leases by portfolio type follow

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

Commercial and agricultural loans 0.06% 0.09% 0.12% 0.04% 1.14%

Auto light truck and environmental equipment 0.03 0.40 0.03 0.17 0.43

Medium and heavy duty truck 0.25 0.16 0.02 0.06 0.14

Aircraft financing 0.30 0.26 0.54 0.04 0.19

Construction equipment financing 0.41 0.22 0.24 0.51 0.07

Loans secured by real estate 0.08 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.06

Consumer loans 1.44 0.88 0.74 0.41 0.77

Total net charge-offs recoveries to average

portfolio loans and leases 0.1 0.07 0.1 0.04% 0.29

The reserve for loan and lease losses has been allocated according to the amount deemed necessary to provide for the estimated probable losses that have

been incurred within the categories of loans and leases set forth in the table below The amount of such components of the reserve at December31 and the ratio

of such loan and lease categories to total outstanding loan and lease balances are as follows for purposes of this analysis auto light truck and environmental

equipment and medium and heavy duty truck loans and leases have been consolidated into the category truck and automobile financing
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2008

Percent of

Loans and

Leases

in Each

Category

to Total

Reserve Loans and

Amount Leases

2005

Percent of

Loans and

Leases

in Each

Category

to Total

Reserve Loan and

Amount Leases

2004

Percent of

Loans and

Leases

in Each

Category

to Total

Reserve Loans and

Amount Leases

Nonperforming Assets Our policy is to discontinue the accrual of interest on loans and leases where principal or interest is past due and remains unpaid

for 90 days or more or when an individual analysis of borrowers credit worthiness indicates credit should be placed on nonperforming status except for

residential mortgage loans which are placed on nonaccrual at the time the loan is placed in foreclosure and consumer loans that are both well secured and in

the process of collection Nonperforming assets amounted to $44.17 million at December 31 2008 compared to $18.48 million at December 31 2007 and

$17.67 million at December 31 2006 Impaired loans and leases totaled $30.94 million $6.19 million and $12.32 million at December 31 2008 2007

and 2006 respectively During 2008 interest income that would have been recorded on nonaccrual loans and leases under their original terms was $1.54

million compared to $0.98 million in 2007

Nonperforming assets at December 31 2008 increased from December 31 2007 mainly due to increases in nonaccrual loans Nonaccrual loans increased

in all categories with the largest increases coming in aircraft financing medium and heavy duty truck loans loans secured by real estate and commercial and

agricultural loans

Nonperforming assets at December31 Dollars/n thousands 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

Loans past due over 90 days 1022 1105 16 245 481

Nonaccrual loans and leases and restructured loans

Commercial and agricultural loans 5399 1597 1768 3701 6928

Auto light truck and environmental equipment
709 507 481 812 2336

Medium and heavy duty truck 7801 277 1755 17 179

Aircraft financing 9975 1846 8219 7641 10132

Construction equipment financing 1934 1196 853 2513 4097

Loans secured by real estate 9147 3581 2214 1475 1141

Consumerloans 1590 1132 285 393 440

Total nonaccrual loans and leases and restructured loans 36555 10136 5575 6552 25253

Total nonperforming loans and leases 37577 11241 5691 16797 25734

Otherrealestate 1381 783 800 960 1307

Former bank premises held for sale 3356 4038

Repossessions

Commercial and agricultural
loans 53 45

Auto light truck and environmental equipment 226 183 178 128 11 12

Medium and heavy duty truck 1248 54

Aircraftfinancing
16 1850 300 4073 3037

Construction equipment financing
67 92 400 83

Consumer loans 59 67 95 83 50

Total repossessions
1669 2291 975 4284 4382

Operatingleases
185 126 201 1785

Total nonperforming assets 544168 $1 8479 $1 7667 $22041 $33208

Nonperforming loans and leases to loans and leases

net of unearned discount 1.14% 0.35% 0.58% 0.68% 1.13%

Nonperforming assets to loans and leases and operating leases

net of unearned discount 1.30% 0.56% 0.64% 0.87% 1.42%

2007 2006

Percent of Percent of

Loans and Loans and

Leases Leases

in Each in Each

Category Category

to Total to Total

Reserve Loans and Reserve Loans and

Amount Leases Amount Leases
Dollars in thousands

Commercial and agricultural loans 523025 19.51% $1 7393 18.61% $14547 17.70% $1 5472 18.40% $13612 18.64%

Auto light truck and

environmental equipment 9852 10.73 7242 9.57 7022 11.75 6877 12.62 7933 11.56

Mediumand heavydutytruck 8915 7.38 8775 9.41 6337 12.65 6131 12.26 4700 11.75

Aircraftfinancing 19163 19.17 17761 18.39 18621 18.46 19583 18.66 26475 19.49

Constructionequipmentfinancing 10672 11.40 6171 11.84 5030 11.32 4235 9.10 4502 8.62

Loans secured by real estate 4602 27.85 6320 27.62 4672 23.40 4058 24.40 4187 25.59

Consumer loans 3547 3.96 2940 4.56 2573 4.72 2341 4.56 2263 4.35

Total $79776 100.00% $66602 100.00% $58802 100.00% $58697 100.00% $63672 100.00%
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At December 31 2008 our management was not aware of any potential problem loans or leases that would have material effect on loan and lease delin

quency or loan and lease charge-offs Loans and leases are subject to continual review and are given managements attention whenever problem situation

appears to be developing While we are hopeful the new President and his cabinet will be able to stabilize capital and financial markets allowing some normality

to return to the economy leading to higher employment and positive impacts we expect further deterioration in the loan and lease portfolio

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

The amortized cost of securities at year-end 2008 decreased 7.80% from 2007 following an 11.02% increase from year-end 2006 to year-end 2007 The
amortized cost of securities at December 31 2008 was $715.38 million or 16.02% of total assets compared to $775.92 million or 17.45% of total assets

at December 31 2007 Subsequent to year-end 2008 we sold $111.00 million in preferred shares under the TARP Capital Purchase Program To replen
ish the investment portfolio we have invested the proceeds of this transaction for the time being in investment securities which has increased our investment

portfolio

The amortized cost of securities availablefor-sale as of December 31 is summarized as follows

Dollars in thousands 2008 2007 2006

U.S Treasury and government agencies including agency mortgage-backed securities $501415 $483596 $466326

States and political subdivisions 198640 258260 82356

Other securities 5325 34066 50197

Total investment securities available-for-sale $715380 $775922 $698879

Yields on tax-exempt obligations are calculated on fully tax equivalent basis assuming 35% tax rate The following table shows the maturities of securities

available-for-sale at December 31 2008 at the amortized costs and weighted average yields of such securities

Dollars in thousands Amount Yield

U.S Treasury and government agencies including agency mortgage-backed securities

Under year $172205 1.87%

years 76698 4.50

10 years 80674 4.88

Over 10 years 171838 4.30

Total U.S Treasury and government agencies including agency mortgage-backed securities 501415 3.59

States and
political subdivisions

Under year 42475 4.37

years 81917 5.18

10 years 54904 5.53

Over 10 years 19344 3.71

Total states and
political subdivisions 98640 4.96

Other securities

Under year 160 4.21

years 10769 2.33

5loyears

Over 10 years

Marketable equity securities 4396 8.38

Total other securities 5325 4.09

Total investment securities available-for-sale $715380 3.98%

DEPOSITS

The average daily amounts of deposits and rates paid on such deposits are summarized as follows

2008 2007 2006

Dollars in thousands Amount Rate Amount Rate Amount Rate

Noninterest bearing demand deposits 377440 351050 352204

Interest bearing demand deposits 1137491 1.82 988308 3.10 715242 2.51

Savingsdeposits 285538 0.63 250927 1.21 190347 0.44

Othertimedeposits 1573801 4.09 1679521 4.85 1512755 4.38

Total deposits $3374270 $3269806 $2770548

22 SRCE
2008 Form 10-K



The amount of certificates of deposit of $100000 or more and other time deposits of $100000 or more outstanding at December 31 2008 by time remain

ing until maturity is as follows

Dollars in thousands

Under months
24795

months
97227

12 months
102874

Over 12 months
289889

Total
$614785

Scheduled maturities of time deposits including both private and public funds at December 31 2008 were as follows

Dollars in thousands

2009
877734

2010
471670

2011
187918

2012
57126

2013
22339

Thereafter
48367

Total
$1665154

Federal Funds

Purchased and

Security

Repurchase

Agreements

Total

Borrowings

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
The following table shows the distribution of our short-term borrowings and the weighted average interest rates thereon at the end of each of the last three

years Also provided are the maximum amount of borrowings and the average amount of borrowings as well as weighted average interest rates for the last

three years

Other

Commercial Short-Term

Paper Borrowings
Dollars in thousands

2008

Balance at December 31 2008 $272529 4461 19185 $296175

Maximum amount outstanding at any month-end 359452 9875 247828 617155

Average amount outstanding 270503 7694 108653 386850

Weighted average interest rate during the year
1.97% 2.35% 1.95% 1.97%

Weighted average interest rate for outstanding amounts at

December 31 2008 0.49% 0.29% 2.92% 0.65%

2007

Balance at December 31 2007 303429 $10783 23620 $337832

Maximum amount outstanding at any month-end 327623 5478 42784 385885

Average amount outstanding 246792 12598 11987 271377

Weighted average interest rate during the year
3.92% 4.84% 5.49% 4.03%

Weighted average interest rate for outstanding amounts at

December 31 2007 2.98% 4.04 2.60% 2.99%

2006

Balance at December 31 2006 95262 $10907 6549 $222718

Maximum amount outstanding at any month-end 265362 2922 90689 368973

Average amount outstanding 211973 7997 45854 265824

Weighted average interest rate during the year
3.95% 4.99% 4.87% 4.14%

Weighted average interest rate for outstanding amounts at

December 312006 3.41% 5.08% 4.89% 3.60%
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LIQUIDITY

Core Deposits Our major source of investable funds is provided by stable core deposits consisting of all interest bearing and noninterest bearing deposits

excluding brokered certificates of deposit and certain certificates of deposit of $100000 and over In 2008 average core deposits equaled 66.31% of average

total assets compared to 67.12% in 2007 and 63.27% in 2006 The effective cost rate of core deposits in 2008 was 2.36% compared to 3.25% in 2007
and 2.65% in 2006

Average demand deposits noninterest bearing core deposits increased 7.52% in 2008 compared to decrease of 0.33% in 2007 These represented

12.93% of total core deposits in 2008 compared to 12.60% in 2007 and 15.67% in 2006

Purchased Funds We use purchased funds to supplement core deposits which include certain certificates of deposit of $100000 and over brokered

certificates of deposit Federal funds securities sold under agreements to repurchase commercial paper and other short-term borrowings Purchased funds

are raised from customers seeking short-term investments and are used to manage the Banks interest rate sensitivity During 2008 our reliance on purchased
funds increased to 19.1 6% of average total assets from 18.19% in 2007

Shareholders Equity Average shareholders equity equated to 10.09% of average total assets in 2008 compared to 9.85% in 2007 Shareholders equity

was 10.16% of total assets at year-end 2008 compared to 9.68% at year-end 2007 In accordance with SEAS No 115 Accounting for Certain Investments

in Debt and Equity Securities we include unrealized gain loss on available-for-sale securities net of income taxes as accumulated other comprehensive
income loss which is component of shareholders equity While regulatory capital adequacy ratios exclude unrealized gain loss it does impact our equity

as reported in the audited financial statements The unrealized gain loss on available-for-sale securities net of income taxes was $5.82 million and $2.52
million at December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively Our sale of preferred shares under the TARP Capital Purchase Program subsequent to year-end 2008
increased our shareholders equity by approximately $111.00 million

Liquidity Risk Management The Banks liquidity is monitored and closely managed by the Asset/Liability Management Committees ALCO whose members

are comprised of the Banks senior management Asset and liability management includes the management of interest rate sensitivity and the maintenance of

an adequate liquidity position The purpose of interest rate sensitivity management is to stabilize net interest income during periods of changing interest rates

Liquidity management is the process by which the Bank ensures that adequate liquid funds are available to meet financial commitments on timely basis

Financial institutions must maintain liquidity to meet day-to-day requirements of depositors and borrowers take advantage of market opportunities and provide

cushion against unforeseen needs

Liquidity of the Bank is derived primarily from core deposits principal payments received on loans the sale and maturity of investment securities net cash

provided by operating activities and access to other funding sources The most stable source of
liability funded liquidity is deposit growth and retention of

the core deposit base The principal source of asset-funded
liquidity is available-for-sale investment securities cash and due from banks Federal funds sold

securities purchased under agreements to resell and loans and interest bearing deposits with other banks maturing within one year Additionally liquidity is

provided by repurchase agreements and the ability to borrow from the Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home Loan Bank

Interest Rate Risk Management ALCO monitors and manages the relationship of earning assets to interest bearing liabilities and the responsiveness of asset

yields interest expense and interest margins to changes in market interest rates In the normal course of business we face ongoing interest rate risks and uncer
tainties We occasionally utilize interest rate swaps to partially manage the primary market exposures associated with the interest rate risk related to underlying

assets liabilities and anticipated transactions

hypothetical change in earnings was modeled by calculating an immediate 100 basis point 1.00% change in interest rates across all maturities At December

31 2008 the aggregate hypothetical increase in pre-tax earnings was estimated to be $2.95 million on an annualized basis on all rate-sensitive financial

instruments based on hypothetical increase of 100 basis point change in interest rates and the aggregate hypothetical decrease in pre-tax earnings was
estimated to be $9.94 million on an annualized basis on all rate-sensitive financial instruments based on hypothetical decrease of 100 basis point change
in interest rates At December 31 2007 the aggregate hypothetical decrease in pre-tax earnings was estimated to be $0.44 million on an annualized basis on
all ratesensitive financial instruments based on hypothetical increase of 100 basis point change in interest rates and the aggregate hypothetical increase in

pre-tax earnings was estimated to be $1.37 million on an annualized basis on all rate-sensitive financial instruments based on hypothetical decrease of 100

basis point change in interest rates The earnings simulation model excludes the earnings dynamics related to how fee income and noninterest expense may be
affected by changes in interest rates Actual results may differ materially from those projected The use of this methodology to quantify the market risk of the

balance sheet should not be construed as an endorsement of its accuracy or the accuracy of the related assumptions At December 31 2008 the impact of

these hypothetical fluctuations in interest rates on our derivative holdings was not significant and as such separate disclosure is not presented

We manage the interest rate risk related to loan commitments by entering into contracts for future delivery of loans with outside parties See Part II Item

Financial Statements and Supplementary Data Note of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS AND CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS
In the ordinary course of operations we enter into certain contractual obligations Such obligations include the funding of operations through debt issuances as

well as leases for premises and equipment The following table summarizes our significant fixed determinable and estimated contractual obligations by payment
date at December 31 2008 except for obligations associated with short-term borrowing arrangements Payments for borrowings do not include interest

Further discussion of the nature of each obligation is included in the referenced note to the consolidated financial statements

Contractual obligations payments by period

Dollars in thousands Note Year Years Years Over Years

Deposits without stated maturity 1849388 1849388

Certificatesof deposit 877734 659588 79465 48367 1665154

Long-term debt 10342 10682 70 833 7905 29832

Subordinated notes 89692 89692

Operatingleases 2634 4153 1279 734 8800

Purchaseobligations 19371 6164 4626 30161

Total contractual obligations $2759469 $680587 $85440 $139626 $7905 $3673027

Total

Indeterminate

maturity
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We routinely enter into contracts for services These contracts may require payment for services to be provided in the future and may also contain penalty clauses

for early termination of the contract We have made diligent effort to estimate such payments and penalties where applicable Additionally where necessary

we have made reasonable estimates as to certain purchase obligations as of December 31 2008 Our management has used the best information available to

make the estimations necessary to value the related purchase obligations Our management is not aware of any additional commitments or contingent liabilities

which may have material adverse impact on our liquidity or capital resources at year-end 2008 Subsequent to year-end 2008 we incurred new long-term

obligations under our preferred shares issued under the TARP Capital Purchase Program

We also enter into derivative contracts under which we are required to either receive cash from or pay cash to counterparties depending on changes in interest

rates Derivative contracts are carried at fair value on the consolidated balance sheet with the fair value representing the net present value of expected future

cash receipts or payments based on market interest rates as of the balance sheet date The fair value of the contracts change daily as market interest rates

change Because the derivative assets and liabilities recorded on the balance sheet at December 31 2008 do not necessarily represent the amounts that may

ultimately be paid under these contracts these assets and liabilities are not included in the table of contractual obligations presented above

In addition due to the uncertainty with respect to the timing of future cash flows associated the with our unrecognized tax benefits at December 31 2008 we

are unable to make reasonably reliable estimates of the period of cash settlement with the respective taxing authority Therefore $5.46 million of unrecognized

tax benefits have been excluded from the contractual obligations table above See Note of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for discussion

on income taxes

Assets under management and assets under custody are held in fiduciary or custodial capacity for our clients In accordance with U.S generally accepted ac

counting principles these assets are not included on our balance sheet

We are also party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the financing needs of our clients These financial

instruments include commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit Further discussion of these commitments is included in Part Il Item Financial

Statements and Supplementary Data Note of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Three Months Ended Dollars in thousands except per share amounts March 31 June 30 September 30 December31

2008

Interest income $62124 $58579 $58065 $56540

Interest expense
29827 25455 24668 23198

Net interest income 32297 33124 33397 33342

Provision for loan and lease losses 1539 4493 3571 7045

Investment securities and other investment gains losses 623 1066 8816 738

Income before income taxes 13884 10603 3889 18025

Net income 9354 7245 4472 12315

Diluted net income per common share 0.38 0.30 0.18 0.50

2007

Interest income 55953 62332 68330 66972

Interest expense
29681 33461 36632 34903

Netinterestincome 26272 28871 31698 32069

Recovery of provision for loan and lease losses 623 1247 3660 3250

Investment securities and other investment gains losses 247 207 54 3428

Income before income taxes 2581 2248 8495 8359

Netincome 8523 8060 6130 7826

Diluted net income per common share 0.37 0.34 0.25 0.32

Net income was $12.32 million for the fourth quarter of 2008 compared to the $7.83 million of net income reported for the fourth quarter of 2007 Diluted

net income per common share for the fourth quarter of 2008 amounted to $0.50 compared to $0.32 per common share reported in the fourth quarter of

2007

The net interest margin was 3.30% for the fourth quarter of 2008 versus 3.21% for the same period in 2007 Tax-equivalent net interest income was $34.24

million for the fourth quarter of 2008 up 3.33 percent from 2007s fourth quarter

Our provision for loan and lease losses was $7.05 million in the fourth quarter of 2008 compared to provision for loan and lease losses of $3.25 million in the

fourth quarter of 2007 Net charge-offs were $2.88 million for the fourth quarter 2008 compared to net charge-offs of $1.48 million year ago

Noninterest income for the fourth quarter of 2008 was $30.23 million compared to $16.17 million for the fourth quarter of 2007 The predominate factors

causing the increase was the sale of certain assets of Investment Advisors for gain of $11.49 million the recording of $0.56 million of impairment on Fannie

Mae Freddie Mac and other preferred equities versus $4.11 million of impairment on these preferred equities in the fourth quarter of 2007 These increases

were partially
offset by decrease in mortgage banking income due to mortgage servicing rights impairment of $1.97 million

Noninterest expense for the fourth quarter of 2008 was $38.50 million an increase of 5.12% as compared to the fourth quarter of 2007
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ITEM 7A QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

For information regarding Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk see Part II Item Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial

Condition and Results of Operations Interest Rate Risk Management

ITEM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of 1st Source Corporation

We have audited 1st Source Corporations internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2008 based on criteria established in Internal Control

Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission the COSO criteria 1st Source Corporations

management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over

financial reporting included in the accompanying Managements Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting Our responsibility is to express an opinion

on the companys internal control over financial reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States Those standards require that

we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material

respects Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting assessing the risk that material weakness exists testing

and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk and performing such other procedures as we considered

necessary in the circumstances We believe that our audit provides reasonable basis for our opinion

companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability

of financial reporting and

the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles companys internal control over

financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company and provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection

of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the companys assets that could have material effect on the financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements Also projections of any evaluation of

effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

In our opinion 1st Source Corporation maintained in all material respects effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2008 based

on the COSO criteria

We also have audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States the consolidated statements

of financial condition of 1st Source Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31 2008 and 2007 and the related consolidated statements of income

shareholders equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31 2008 and our report dated February 20 2009 expressed

an unqualified opinion thereon

/s ErnstYoungLLP

Chicago Illinois

February 20 2009
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of 1st Source Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition of 1st Source Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31 2008 and

2007 and the related consolidated statements of income shareholders equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31

2008 These financial statements are the responsibility of the Companys management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements

based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States Those standards require that

we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes

examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting

principles used and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits

provide reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects the consolidated financial position of 1st Source Corporation and

subsidiaries at December 31 2008 and 2007 and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period

ended December 31 2008 in conformity with U.S generally accepted accounting principles

We also have audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States 1st Source Corporations internal

control over financial reporting as of December 31 2008 based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of

Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 20 2009 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon

Is Ernst Young LLP

Chicago Illinois

February 20 2009

27 SRCE
2008 Form 10-K



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

119771

6951

724754

18612

100

46686

643440

353838

243375

632121

375983

918749

130706

2007

153137

25817

779981

14937

25921

593806

305238

300469

587022

377785

881646

145475

December 31 Dollars in thousands 2008

ASSETS

Cash and due from banks

Federal funds sold and interest bearing deposits with other banks

Investment securities available-forsale

amortized cost of $715380 and $775922 at December 31 2008 and December 31 2007 respectively

Other investments

Trading account securities

Mortgages held for sale

Loans and leases net of unearned discount

Commercial and agricultural loans

Auto light truck and environmental equipment

Medium and heavy duty truck

Aircraft financing

Construction equipment financing

Loans secured by real estate

Consumer loans

Total loans and leases 3298212 3191441
Reserve for loan and lease losses 79776 66602

Net loans and leases 3218436 3124839
Equipment owned under operating leases net 83062 81960
Net premises and equipment 40491 45048
Goodwill and intangible assets 91691 93567
Accrued income and other assets 13620 101897

Total assets 54464174 $4447104

LIABILITIES

Deposits

Noninterestbearing 416960 418529
Interest bearing 3097582 30511 34

Total deposits 3514542 3469663

Short-term borrowings

Federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements to repurchase 272529 303429
Other short-term borrowings 23646 34403

Total short-term borrowings 296175 337832

Long-term debt and mandatorily redeemable securities 29832 34702
Subordinated notes 89692 100002
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 80269 74401

Total liabilities 4010510 4016600

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Preferred stock no par value

Authorized 10000000 shares none issued or outstanding

Common stock no par value

Authorized 40000000 shares issued 25895505 shares in 2008 and 25927510 shares in 2007

less unearned shares 251999 shares in 2008 and 284004 shares in 2007 342982 342840
Retained earnings 136877 7373
Cost of common stock in treasury 1532576 shares in 2008 and 1551396 shares in 2007 32019 32231
Accumulated other comprehensive income 5824 2522

Total shareholders equity 453664 430504

Total liabilities and shareholders equity $4464174 $4447104

The accompanying notes are part of the consolidated financial statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31 Dollars in thousands except per share data 2008 2007 2006

Interest income

Loans and leases S204006 $2 16186 $181363

Investment securities taxable 22170 25136 19177

Investment securities tax-exempt
7707 7608 5183

Other 1425 4657 3271

Total interest income 235308 253587 208994

Interest expense

Deposits
86903 115113 85067

Short-term borrowings
7626 10935 11011

Subordinated notes 6714 6051 4320

Long-term debt and mandatorily redeemable securities 1905 2578 2163

Total interest expense
103148 134677 102561

Netinterestincome 132160 118910 106433

Provision for recovery of provision for loan and lease losses 16648 7534 2736

Net interest income after provision for recovery of provision for loan and lease losses 115512 111376 109169

Noninterest income

Trust fees 18599 15567 13806

Service charges on deposit accounts 22035 20470 19040

Mortgage banking income 2994 2868 11637

Insurance commissions 5363 4666 4574

Equipment rental income 24224 21312 18972

Other income 9293 8864 6554

Gain on sale of certain Investment Advisor assets 11492

Investment securities and other investment losses gains 9997 31 28 2002

Total noninterest income 84003 70619 76585

Noninterest expense

Salaries and employee benefits 76965 73944 66605

Net occupancy expense 9698 9030 7492

Furniture and equipment expense
15095 15145 12316

Depreciation leased equipment
19450 7085 14958

Professional fees 8446 4575 3998

Supplies and communications 6782 5987 5496

Business development and marketing expense 3749 4788 4008

Loan and lease collection and repossession expense 1162 11 23 704

Other expense
11767 8635 10634

Total noninterest expense
53114 14031 26211

Income before income taxes 46401 41683 59543

Incometaxes
13015 11144 20246

Net income 33386 30539 39297

Basic net income per common share 1.38 1.30 1.74

Diluted net income per common share 1.37 1.28 1.72

The accompanying notes are part of the consolidated financial statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Common

Stock

Retained

Earnings

Cost of

Common

Stock

in Treasury

Accumulated

Other

Comprehensive

Income Loss NetDollars in thousands except per share data Total

Balance at January 2006 $345576 $22 1579 $1 39601 12364 $3240

Comprehensive income net of tax

Net income 39297 39297

Change in unrealized losses of

available-for-sale securities net of tax 2980 2980

Total comprehensive income 42277

Issuance of 95032 common shares per

stock based compensation awards including

related tax effects 814 364 450

Cost of 335038 shares of common

stock acquired for treasury 7657 7657
Cash dividend $534 per share 12094 12094
10% common stock dividend

$12 cash paid in lieu of fractional shares 12 67584 67596

Balance at December 31 2006 $368904 $289163 99572 19571 260

Comprehensive income net of tax

Net income 30539 30539

Change in unrealized losses of

availableforsale securities net of tax 2782 2782

Total comprehensive income 33321

Issuance of 40349 common shares per

stock based compensation awards including

related tax effects 545 384 161

Cost of 569310 shares of common

stock acquired for treasury 12821 12821
Cash dividend $560 per share 31 22 13122
Issuance of 2124974 shares of common

stock for FINA Bancorp purchase 53677 53677

Balance at December 31 2007 $430504 $342840 $1 7373 32231 2522

Comprehensive income net of tax

Net income 33386 33386

Change in unrealized losses of

available-for-sale securities net of tax 3302 3302
Total comprehensive income 36688

Issuance of 18820 common shares per

stock based compensation awards including

related tax effects 341 129 212

Stock based compensation 142 142

Cash dividend S.580 per share 1401 1401

Balance at December 31 2008 $453664 $342982 $136877 S3201 $5824

The accompanying notes are part of the consolidated financial statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

Year Ended December 31 Dollars in thousands 2008 2007

33386

2006

30539 39297
Operating activities

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities

Provision for recovery of provision for loan and lease losses 16648 7534 2736

Depreciation of premises and equipment
5312 5364 4797

Depreciation of equipment owned and leased to others 19450 7085 14958

Amortization of investment security premiums and accretion of discounts net 2232 356 259

Amortization of mortgage servicing rights
2838 2403 4587

Mortgage servicing asset impairment/recoveries 1913 143 12

Deferred income taxes 10779 4558 3885

Investment securities and other investment losses gains 9997 3128 2002

Change in mortgages held for sale 20765 24238 7065

Purchase of trading account securities 100

Change in interest receivable 1383 1296 3616

Change in interest payable
6710 380 10577

Changeinotherassets
15980 8587 8378

Change in other liabilities
21345 4003 4306

1253
Other 4070 5101

Net change in operating activities 64240 84361 84096

Investing activities

Cash paid for acquisition net
55977

Proceeds from sales of investment securities 8548 21671 65682

Proceeds from maturities of investment securities 519847 496324 322073

Purchases of investment securities 480082 518041 456706

Net change in short-term investments 15191 195337 3599

Net change in loans and leases 110246 252929 236266

Net change in equipment owned under operating leases 20552 22734 33015

Net increase in premises and equipment
3726 14467 5553

Net change in investing activities 71020 50816 340186

Financing activities

Net change in demand deposits NOW accounts and savings accounts 72780 14260 101390

Net change in certificates of deposit 117659 86502 404087

Net change in short-term borrowings
41656 96930 54751

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 10826 1159 21922

Proceeds from issuance of subordinated notes 58764

Payments on subordinated notes 10310 7784

Payments on long-term debt 16413 1225 1306

Net proceeds from issuance of treasury stock 341 545 814

Acquisition of treasury stock 12821 7657

Cashdividends 14253 13345 12315

Net change in financing activities 26586 1461 249404

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 33366 35006 6686

Cash and cash equivalents beginning of year 153137 181 31 2481

Cash and cash equivalents end of year
119771 $153137 $1 18131

Supplemental Information

Cash paid for

Interest $109858 $137397 91985

Incometaxes 19187 13314 29364

The accompanying notes are part of the consolidated financial statements
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note Accounting Policies

The principal line of business of 1st Source and our subsidiaries is banking and closely related activities The following is summary of
significant accounting

policies followed in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements

Principles of Consolidation The financial statements consolidate 1st Source and our subsidiaries principally the Bank All
significant intercompany balances

and transactions have been eliminated For purposes of the parent company only financial information presented in Note investments in subsidiaries are

carried at equity in our underlying net assets

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements Financial statements prepared in accordance with U.S generally accepted accounting principles

require our management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and

liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the reporting period Actual results could differ from

those estimates

Business Combinations Business combinations are accounted for under the purchase method of accounting Under the purchase method assets and

liabilities of the business acquired are recorded at their estimated fair values as of the date of acquisition with any excess of the cost of the acquisition over the

fair value of the net tangible and intangible assets acquired recorded as goodwill Results of operations of the acquired business are included in the income

statement from the date of acquisition Refer to Note Acquisitions for further discussion

Cash Flow For purposes of the consolidated and parent company only statements of cash flows we consider cash and due from banks as cash and cash

equivalents

Securities Securities that we have the ability and positive intent to hold to maturity are classified as investment securities heldto-maturity Held-to-maturity

investment securities when present are carried at amortized cost We currently hold no securities classified as held-to-maturity Securities that may be sold in

response to or in anticipation of changes in interest rates and resulting prepayment risk or for other factors are classified as available-for-sale and are carried

at fair value Unrealized gains and losses on these securities are reported net of applicable taxes as separate component of accumulated other comprehensive

income loss in shareholders equity Other investments consists solely of shares of Federal Home Loan Bank and Federal Reserve Bank stock These invest

ments are carried at cost and reviewed for impairment at least annually or sooner if events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be

reasonable

Available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities are reviewed quarterly for possible other-than-temporary impairment The review includes an analysis of the

facts and circumstances of each individual investment such as length of time the fair value has been below cost the expectation for that securitys performance

the credit worthiness of the issuer and our intent and ability to hold the security for time necessary to recover the amortized cost decline in value that is

determined to be other-than-temporary is recorded as loss in the Consolidated Statements of Income

Debt and equity securities that are purchased and held principally for the purpose of
selling

them in the near term are classified as trading account securities

and are carried at fair value with unrealized gains and losses reported in earnings Realized gains and losses on the sales of all securities are reported in earnings

and computed using the specific identification cost basis

Loans and Leases Loans are stated at the principal amount outstanding net of unamortized deferred loan origination fees and costs and net of unearned

income Interest income is accrued as earned based on unpaid principal balances Origination fees and direct loan and lease origination costs are deferred and

the net amount amortized to interest income over the estimated life of the related loan or lease Loan commitment fees are deferred and amortized into other

income over the commitment period

Direct financing leases are carried at the aggregate of lease payments plus estimated residual value of the leased property less unearned income Interest

income on direct financing leases is recognized over the term of the lease to achieve constant periodic rate of return on the outstanding investment

The accrual of interest on loans and leases is discontinued when loan or lease becomes contractually delinquent for 90 days or when an individual analysis of

borrowers credit worthiness indicates credit should be placed on nonperforming status except for residential mortgage loans and consumer loans that are

well secured and in the process of collection Residential mortgage loans are placed in nonaccrual at the time the loan is placed in foreclosure When interest

accruals are discontinued interest credited to income in the current year is reversed and interest accrued in the prior year is charged to the reserve for loan and

lease losses However in some cases management may elect to continue the accrual of interest when the net realizable value of collateral is sufficient to cover

the principal and accrued interest When loan or lease is classified as nonaccrual and the future
collectibility

of the recorded loan or lease balance is doubtful

collections on interest and principal are applied as reduction to principal outstanding

loan or lease is considered impaired based on current information and events if it is probable that we will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of

principal or interest when due according to the contractual terms of the loan or lease agreement Interest on impaired loans and leases which are not classified

as nonaccrual is recognized on the accrual basis We evaluate loans and leases exceeding $100000 for impairment in accordance with the provisions of

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No 114 Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of Loan SFAS No 114 which requires an allowance to be

established as component of the allowance for loan and lease losses when it is probable all amounts due will not be collected pursuant to the contractual terms

of the loan and lease and the recorded investment in the loan or lease exceeds its fair value Fair value is measured using either the present value of expected

future cash flows discounted at the loans effective interest rate the observable market price of the loan or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral

dependent

1st Source Bank sells mortgage loans to the Government National Mortgage Association GNMA in the normal course of business and retains the servicing

rights The GNMA programs under which the loans are sold allow us to repurchase individual delinquent loans that meet certain criteria from the securitized

loan pool At our option and without GNMAs prior authorization we may repurchase delinquent loan for an amount equal to 100% of the remaining principal

balance on the loan Under SFAS No 140 once we have the unconditional ability to repurchase delinquent loan we are deemed to have regained effective

control over the loan and we are required to recognize the loan on our balance sheet and record an offsetting liability regardless of our intent to repurchase

the loan At December 31 2008 and 2007 residential real estate portfolio loans included $5.72 million and $2.91 million respectively of loans available for

repurchase under the GNMA optional repurchase programs with the offsetting liability
recorded within other short-term borrowings

Mortgage Banking Activities Loans held for sale are primarily composed of performing one-to-four family residential mortgage loans originated for resale

Prior to January 2008 all loans held for sale were carried at the lower of cost or fair value as determined on an aggregate basis Effective January 2008
management has elected to carry mortgage loans originated with the intent to sell at fair value pursuant to SEAS 159 Fair value is measured using an income

approach and utilizing an appropriate current market yield and loan commitment closing rate based on historical analysis
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We recognize the rights to service mortgage loans for others as separate assets whether the servicing rights are acquired through separate purchase or

through the sale of originated loans with servicing rights retained We allocate portion of the total cost of mortgage loan to servicing rights based on the fair

value The fair value of the servicing rights is based on market prices when available or is determined by estimating the present value of future net servicing

income taking into consideration market loan prepayment speeds and discount rates These assets are amortized as reductions of mortgage servicing fee

income over the estimated servicing period in proportion to the estimated servicing income to be received Gains and losses on the sale of mortgage servicing

rights are recognized as noninterest income in the period in which such rights are sold

Mortgage servicing assets are evaluated for impairment in accordance with SFAS No 140 For purposes of impairment measurement mortgage servicing

assets are stratified based on the predominant risk characteristics of the underlying servicing principally by loan type and interest rate The fair value of each

tranche of the servicing portfolio is estimated by calculating the present value of estimated future net servicing cash flows taking into consideration actual

and expected mortgage loan prepayment rates discount rates servicing costs and other economic factors If temporary impairment exists within tranche

valuation allowance is established through charge to income equal to the amount by which the carrying value exceeds the fair value If it is later determined all

or portion of the temporary impairment no longer exists for particular tranche the valuation allowance is reduced through recovery of income

Mortgage servicing assets are also reviewed for other-than-temporary impairment Other-than-temporary impairment exists when recoverability of recorded

valuation allowance is determined to be remote considering historical and projected interest rates prepayments and loan pay-off activity When this situation

occurs the unrecoverable portion of the valuation allowance is applied as direct write-down to the carrying value of the mortgage servicing asset Unlike

valuation allowance direct write-down permanently reduces the carrying value of the mortgage servicing asset and the valuation allowance precluding

subsequent recoveries

As part of mortgage banking operations we enter into commitments to purchase or originate loans whereby the interest rate on these loans is determined

prior to funding rate lock commitments Similar to loans held for sale the fair value of rate lock commitments is subject to change primarily due to changes

in interest rates Under our risk management policy these fair values are hedged primarily by selling forward contracts on agency securities The rate lock

commitments on mortgage loans intended to be sold and the related hedging instruments are recorded at fair value with changes in fair value recorded in

current earnings The fair value of rate lock commitments is determined using current secondary market prices for underlying loans with similar coupons

maturity and credit quality subject to the anticipated loan funding probability or fallout factor

Reserve for Loan and Lease Losses The reserve for loan and lease losses is maintained at level believed to be adequate by management to absorb probable

losses inherent in the loan and lease portfolio The determination of the reserve requires significant judgment reflecting managements best estimate of probable

loan and lease losses related to specifically identified loans and leases as well as probable losses in the remainder of the various loan and lease portfolios The

methodology for assessing the appropriateness of the reserve consists of several key elements which include specific reserves for impaired loans with the

impairment reserve determined in accordance with SFAS 114 percentage allocations for special attention loans and leases classified loans and leases and

internal watch list credits without specific reserves formula reserves for each business lending division portfolio and reserves for pooled homogenous loans and

leases Managements evaluation is based upon continuing review of these portfolios estimates of customer performance collateral values and dispositions

and assessments of economic and geopolitical events all of which are subject to judgment and will change

Specific reserves are established for certain business and specialty finance credits based on regular analysis of special attention loans and leases This analysis

is performed by the Credit Policy Committee the Loan Review Department Credit Administration and the Loan Workout Departments The specific reserves

are determined in accordance with SFAS 114 and are based on an analysis of underlying collateral values cash flow considerations and if applicable guarantor

capacity

The formula reserves determined for each business lending division portfolio are calculated quarterly by applying loss factors to outstanding loans and

leases and certain unfunded commitments based upon review of historical loss experience and qualitative factors which include but are not limited to

economic trends current market risk assessment by industry recent loss experience in particular segments of the portfolios movement in equipment values

collateralizing specialized industry portfolios concentrations of credit delinquencies trends in volume experience and depth of relationship managers and

division management and the effects of changes in lending policies and practices including changes in quality of the loan and lease origination servicing and

risk management processes Special attention loans and leases without specific reserves receive higher percentage allocation ratio than credits not considered

special attention

Pooled loans and leases are smaller credits and are homogenous in nature such as consumer credits and residential mortgages Pooled loan and lease loss

reserves are based on historical net charge-offs adjusted for delinquencies the effects of lending practices and programs and current economic conditions

and current trends in the geographic markets which we serve

comprehensive analysis of the reserve is performed by management on quarterly basis Although management determines the amount of each element of

the reserve separately and relies on this process as an important credit management tool the entire reserve is available for the entire loan and lease portfolio

The actual amount of losses incurred can vary significantly from the estimated amounts both positively and negatively Managements methodology includes

several factors intended to minimize the difference between estimated and actual losses These factors allow management to adjust our estimate of losses

based on the most recent information available

Loans and leases which are deemed uncollectible are charged off and deducted from the reserve while recoveries of amounts previously charged off are

credited to the reserve recovery of provision for loan and lease losses is credited or charged to operations based on managements periodic evaluation of

the factors previously mentioned as well as other pertinent factors

Equipment Owned Under Operating Leases We finance various types of construction equipment medium and heavy duty trucks and automobiles under

leases classified as operating leases Revenue consists of the contractual lease payments and is recognized on straight-line basis over the lease term Lease

terms range from three to seven years Leased assets are being depreciated on straight-line
method over the lease term to the estimate of the equipments

fair market value at lease termination also referred to as residual value For automobile leases fair value was based upon published industry market guides For

other equipment leases fair value may be based upon observable market prices third-party valuations or prices received on sales of similar assets at the end of

the lease term These residual values are reviewed periodically to ensure the recorded amount does not exceed the fair market value at the lease termination

Other Real Estate Other real estate acquired through partial or total satisfaction of nonperforming loans is included in other assets and recorded at the

estimated fair value less anticipated selling costs based upon the propertys appraised value at the date of transfer with any difference between the fair value of

the property less cost to sell and the carrying value of the loan charged to the reserve for loan losses Other real estate also includes bank premises qualifying

as held for sale under SFAS No 144 Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets Bank premises are transferred at the lower of carrying

value or estimated fair value less anticipated selling costs Fair value write-downs property maintenance costs and gains or losses recognized upon the sale of
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foreclosed assets are recognized in noninterest expense on the income statement Gains or losses not previously recognized resulting from the sale of other

real estate are recognized on the date of sale As of December 31 2008 and 2007 other real estate had carrying values of $4.74 million and $4.82 million

respectively

Repossessed Assets Repossessed assets may include fixtures and equipment inventory and receivables and aircraft construction equipment and vehicles

acquired through foreclosure or in lieu of foreclosure from our business banking activities and our specialty finance activities Repossessed assets are included

in other assets at the lower of cost or fair value of the equipment or vehicle We estimate fair value based on the best estimate of an orderly liquidation
value

Valuation resources typically include vehicle and equipment dealers valuation guides and other third parties including appraisers At the time of foreclosure

the recorded amount of the loan or lease is written down if necessary to the fair value of the equipment or vehicle by charge to the reserve for loan and lease

losses Subsequent write-downs are included in noninterest expense Gains or losses not previously recognized resulting from the sale of repossessed assets are

recognized on the date of sale Repossessed assets totaled $1.67 million and $2.29 million as of December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively

Premises and Equipment Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization The provision for depreciation is

computed by the straight-line method primarily with useful lives ranging from three to 31.5 years Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred

while improvements which extend the useful life are capitalized and depreciated over the estimated remaining life

Long-lived depreciable assets are evaluated periodically for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not

be recoverable Impairment exists when the expected undiscounted future cash flows of long-lived asset are less than its carrying value In that event we

recognize loss in the amount of the difference between the carrying amount and the estimated fair value of the asset based on quoted market price if

applicable or discounted cash flow analysis Impairment losses are recorded in other noninterest expense in the income statement

Goodwill and Intangibles Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the net assets acquired Other intangible assets

represent purchased assets that also lack physical substance but can be distinguished from goodwill because of contractual or other legal rights or because the

asset is capable of being sold or exchanged either on its own or in combination with related contract asset or liability Goodwill is reviewed for impairment at

least annually or on an interim basis if an event occurs or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the carrying amount Intangible assets

that have finite lives continue to be amortized over their estimated useful lives and also continue to be subject to impairment testing All of our other intangible

assets have finite lives and are amortized on straight-line basis over varying periods not exceeding eight years We performed the required annual impairment

test of goodwill during the first quarter of 2008 and determined that no impairment exists

Venture Capital Investment We account for our investments in venture capital partnerships for which we own three percent or more of the partnership on the

equity method based upon the guidance included in EITF D-46 The venture capital partnerships which we have investments in account for their investments

at fair value pursuant to the guidance in the AICPA Investment Company Guide As result our investments in these venture capital partnerships reflect the

underlying fair value of the partnerships investments We account for our investments in venture capital partnerships that are owned three percent and greater

under this method We account for our investments in venture capital partnerships that are owned less than three percent at the lower of cost or market Venture

capital
investments in partnerships are included in other assets on the balance sheet The balances as of December 31 2008 and 2007 were $1.86 million

and $1.65 million respectively

Short-Term Borrowings Our short-term borrowings consist of Federal funds purchased securities sold under agreements to repurchase commercial

paper U.S Treasury demand notes Federal Home Loan Bank notes and borrowings from non-affiliated banks Federal funds purchased securities sold under

agreements to repurchase and other short-term borrowings mature within one to 365 days of the transaction date Commercial paper matures within seven

to 270 days Other short-term borrowings on the balance sheet include our liability related to mortgage loans available for repurchase under GNMA optional

repurchase programs

Securities purchased under agreements to resell and securities sold under agreements to repurchase are treated as collateralized financing transactions and

are recorded at the amounts at which the securities were acquired or sold plus accrued interest The fair value of collateral either received from or provided to

third party is continually monitored and additional collateral obtained or requested to be returned to us as deemed appropriate

Trust Fees Trust fees are recognized on the accrual basis

Income Taxes 1st Source and our subsidiaries file consolidated Federal income tax return The provision for incomes taxes is based upon income in the

consolidated financial statements rather than amounts reported on our income tax return Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax

consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences

are expected to be recovered or settled The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of change in tax rates is recognized as income or expense in the period

that includes the enactment date valuation allowance if needed reduces deferred tax assets to the expected amount most likely to be realized Realization of

deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of sufficient level of future taxable income and recoverable taxes paid in
prior years Although realization

is not assured we believe it is more likely than not that all of the deferred tax assets will be realized

Positions taken in our tax returns may be subject to challenge by the taxing authorities upon examination Uncertain tax positions are initially recognized in the

financial statements when it is more likely than not the position will be sustained upon examination by the tax authorities Such tax positions are both initially and

subsequently measured as the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized upon settlement with the tax authority assuming

full knowledge of the position and all relevant facts We provide for interest and in some cases penalties on tax positions that may be challenged by the taxing

authorities Interest expense is recognized beginning in the first period that such interest would begin accruing Penalties are recognized in the period that we

claim the position in the tax return Interest and penalties on income tax uncertainties are classified within income tax expense in the income statement

Net Income Per Common Share Net income per common share is computed in accordance with SEAS No 128 Earnings per Share Basic earnings per

share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted-average number of shares of common stock outstanding which were as follows in thousands 2008
24106 2007 23516 and 2006 22537 Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted-average number of shares of com
mon stock outstanding plus the dilutive effect of outstanding stock options The weighted-average number of common shares increased for the dilutive effect

of stock options used in the computation of diluted earnings per share were as follows in thousands 2008 24388 2007 23810 and 2006 22830

Stock-Based Employee Compensation We adopted the provisions of SEAS No 123R on January 2006 SEAS No 123R eliminates the ability to

account for stock-based compensation using APB No 25 and requires that such transactions be recognized as compensation cost in the income statement

based on their fair values on the measurement date which for our purposes is the date of grant We transitioned to fair-value based accounting for stock-based

compensation using the modified prospective application and therefore have not restated results for prior periods This transition method applies to new awards
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for service periods beginning on or after January 2006 and to awards modified repurchased or cancelled after January 2006 Additionally compensation

cost for the portion of awards for which the requisite service has not been rendered generally referring to non-vested award which were granted prior
to Janu

ary 2006 will be recognized as the remaining requisite service is rendered during the period of and/or the periods after the adoption of SFAS No 123P

Segment Information In our managements opinion 1st Source has one principal business segment commercial banking While our chief decision makers

monitor the revenue streams of various products and services the identifiable segments operations are managed and financial performance is evaluated on

company-wide basis Accordingly all of our financial service operations are considered by management to be aggregated in one reportable operating segment

Derivative Financial Instruments We occasionally enter into derivative financial instruments as part of our interest rate risk management strategies These

derivative financial instruments consist primarily of interest rate swaps Under the guidance of SFAS No 133 Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedg

ing Activities7 as amended all derivative instruments are recorded on the balance sheet as either an asset or liability at their fair value The accounting for

the gain or loss resulting from the change in fair value depends on the intended use of the derivative For derivative used to hedge changes in fair value of

recognized asset or liability or an unrecognized firm commitment the gain or loss on the derivative will be recognized in earnings together with the offsetting

loss or gain on the hedged item This results in an earnings impact only to the extent that the hedge is ineffective in achieving offsetting changes in fair value If it

is determined that the derivative instrument is not highly effective as hedge hedge accounting is discontinued and the adjustment to fair value of the derivative

instrument is recorded in earnings For derivative used to hedge changes in cash flows associated with forecasted transactions the gain or loss on the effec

tive portion of the derivative will be deferred and reported as accumulated other comprehensive income component of shareholders equity until such time

the hedged transaction affects earnings For derivative instruments not accounted for as hedges changes in fair value are recognized in noninterest income/

expense Deferred gains and losses from derivatives that are terminated and were in cash flow hedge are amortized over the shorter of the original remaining

term of the derivative or the remaining life of the underlying asset or liability

Fair Value Measurements We record certain assets and liabilities at fair value Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid

to transfer liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date Securities available for sale trading securities mortgage

loans held for sale and derivative instruments are carried at fair value on recurring basis Fair value measurements are also utilized to determine the initial

value of certain assets and liabilities to perform impairment assessments and for disclosure purposes We use quoted market prices and observable inputs to

the maximum extent possible when measuring fair value In the absence of quoted market prices various valuation techniques are utilized to measure fair value

When possible observable market data for identical or similar financial instruments are used in the valuation When market data is not available fair value is

determined using valuation models that incorporate managements estimates of the assumptions market participant would use in pricing the asset or liability

Fair value measurements are classified within one of three levels based on the observability of the inputs used to determine fair value as follows

Level The valuation is based on quoted prices in active markets for identical instruments

Level The valuation is based on observable inputs such as quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets quoted prices for identical or similar instru

ments in markets that are not active and model-based valuation techniques for which all significant assumptions are observable in the market

Level The valuation is based on unobservable inputs that are supported by minimal or no market activity and that are significant to the fair value of the

instrument Level valuations are typically performed using pricing models discounted cash flow methodologies or similar techniques that incorporate manage

ments own estimates of assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the instrument or valuations that require significant management judgment

or estimation

Reclassifications Certain amounts in the prior period consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform with the current year presentation

These reclassifications had no effect on total assets shareholders equity or net income as previously reported

Note Recent Accounting Pronouncements

FASB Clarifies Application of Fair Value Accounting On October 10 2008 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB issued FASB Staff Position

FSP FAS 157-3 Determining the Fair Value of Financial Asset When the Market for That Asset Is Not Active The FSP clarifies the application of FASB

Statement No 157 Fair Value Measurements in market that is not active and provides an example to illustrate key considerations in determining the fair

value of financial asset when the market for that financial asset is not active The FSP was effective upon issuance including prior periods for which financial

statements have not been issued The provisions of FSP FAS 157-3 did not have an impact on our financial condition or results of operations

GAAP Hierarchy In May 2008 the FASB issued Statement No 162 The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles SFAS No 162 This

standard identifies the sources of accounting principles and the framework for selecting the principles to be used in the preparation of financial statements of

nongovernmental entities that are presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles GAAP in the United States the GAAP hierarchy The

provisions of SFAS No 162 did not impact our financial condition and results of operations

Disclosures About Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities In March 2008 the FASB issued Statement No 161 Disclosures About Derivative

Instruments and Hedging Activities an amendment of FASB Statement No 133 SFAS No 161 SFAS No 161 requires qualitative
disclosures about

objectives and strategies for using derivatives quantitative disclosures about fair value amounts of and gains and losses on derivative instruments and disclosures

about credit-risk-related contingent features in derivative agreements SFAS No 161 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15 2008 We are

assessing the potential disclosure effects of SFAS No 161

Business Combinations In December 2007 the FASB issued SFAS No 141 Business Combinations SFAS No 141 broadens the guidance of SFAS

No 141 extending its applicability to all transactions and other events in which one entity obtains control over one or more other businesses It broadens the

fair value measurement and recognition of assets acquired liabilities assumed and interests transferred as result of business combinations SFAS No 141R

expands on required disclosures to improve the statement users abilities to evaluate the nature and financial effects of business combinations SFAS No 141

is effective for the first annual reporting period beginning on or after December 15 2008 The provisions of SFAS No 141 will only impact us if we are party

to business combination closing on or after January 2009

Written Loan Commitments Recorded at Fair Value Through Earnings In November 2007 the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting

Bulletin No 109 SAB 109 Written Loan Commitments Recorded at Fair Value through Earnings an amendment of SAB 105 Application of Accounting

Principles to Loan Commitments Under SAB 109 the expected net future cash flows of associated loan servicing activities should be included in the

measurement of written loan commitments accounted for at fair value through earnings The guidance in SAB 109 is applied on prospective basis to derivative

loan commitments issued or modified in fiscal quarters beginning after December 15 2007 We adopted the provisions of SAB 109 on January 2008 Details

related to the adoption of SAB 109 and the impact on our financial statements are more fully discussed in Note Fair Value of Financial Instruments
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Fair Value Option In February 2007 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB issued Statement No 159 The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets

and Financial Liabilities Including an Amendment of FASB No 115 SFAS No 159 The fair value option permits companies to choose to measure eligible

items at fair value at specified election dates Companies will report unrealized gains and losses on items for which the fair value option has been elected in

earnings after adoption SFAS No 159 requires additional disclosures related to the fair value measurements included in the companies financial statements

This statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15 2007 We adopted the provisions of SFAS No 159 on

January 2008 Details related to the adoption of SFAS No 159 and the impact on our financial statements are more fully discussed in Note Fair Value

of Financial Instruments

Fair Value Measurements In September 2006 the FASB issued SFAS No 157 Fair Value Measurements This standard clarifies the principle that fair value

should be based on the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing an asset or liability Additionally it establishes fair value hierarchy that

prioritizes the information used to develop those assumptions We adopted the provisions of SFAS No 157 on January 2008 Details related to the adoption

of SFAS No 157 and the impact on our financial statements are more fully discussed in Note Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements In December 2007 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB issued Statement No
160 Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statementsan amendment of ARB No 51 SFAS No 160 SFAS No 160 requires that non-

controlling interest in subsidiary be reported separately within equity and the amount of consolidated net income specifically attributable to the noncontrolling

interest be identified in the consolidated financial statements It also calls for consistency in the manner of reporting changes in the parents ownership interest

and requires fair value measurement of any noncontrolling equity investment retained in deconsolidation SFAS No 160 is effective for fiscal years and interim

periods within those fiscal years beginning on or after December 15 2008 We do not expect the provisions of SFAS No 160 to have material impact on our

financial condition and results of operations

Note Acquisitions

On May 31 2007 we acquired FINA Bancorp FINA the parent company of First National Bank Valparaiso First National for $134.19 million First National

is full service bank that had 26 banking facilities located in Porter LaPorte and Starke Counties of Indiana Pursuant to the definitive agreement FINA

shareholders were able to choose whether to receive 1st Source common stock and/or cash pursuant to the election procedures described in the definitive

agreement Under the terms of the transaction FINA was acquired in exchange for 2124974 shares of 1st Source common stock valued at $53.68 million

and $80.51 million in cash The value of the common stock was $25.26 per share We believe that the purchase of FINA is natural extension of our service

area and is consistent with our growth and market expansion initiatives The results of operations for First National have been included in the consolidated

financial statements since the date of the acquisition

The acquisition was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting and accordingly the purchase price has been allocated to the tangible and

identified intangible assets purchased and the liabilities assumed based upon the estimated fair values at the date of acquisition Identified intangible assets

and purchase accounting fair value adjustments are being amortized under various methods over the expected lives of the corresponding assets and liabilities

Goodwill will not be amortized but will be reviewed for impairment on an annual basis

The following table shows the excess purchase price over carrying value of new assets acquired purchase price allocation and resulting goodwill recorded to

date

Dollars in thousands

Purchase price $134193

Carrying value of net assets acquired 68676

Excess of purchase price over carrying value of net assets acquired 6551

Purchase accounting adjustments

Securities 44
Loans 1707

Premises and equipment 765

Mortgage servicing rights 51

Other assets 337

Deposits 1489

Severance and exit costs 3098

Other liabilities 503

Deferred taxes 1944

Subtotal 72827

Core deposit intangibles 8689

Other identifiable intangible assets 254

Goodwill 63884
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The following table summarized the estimated fair value of net asset acquired related to the FINA acquisition

Dollars in thousands

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
71308

Securities
184494

Loans net of reserve for loan losses 235709

Premises and equipment
4277

Mortgage servicing rights
1086

Goodwill and other intangibles
72827

Other assets 8623

Total assets 688324

Liabilities

Deposits
521630

Borrowings
18184

Other liabilities
14317

Total liabilities
554131

Fair value of net assets acquired
$134193

Note Investment Securities

Investment securities available-for-sale were as follows

Amortized Gross Gross

Dollars/n thousands Cost Unrealized Gains Unrealized Losses Fair Value

December 31 2008

U.S Treasury and government agencies securities 293461 2892 $296351

States and political subdivisions 198640 3995 1686 200949

Mortgage-backed securities 207954 3553 1499 210008

Other securities 5325 2142 21 17446

Total investment securities available-for-sale $715380 $12582 $3208 $724754

December 31 2007

U.S Treasury and government agencies securities 284214 1556 134 $285636

States and
political

subdivisions 258260 1162 544 258878

Mortgage-backed securities 199382 988 1274 199096

Other securities 34066 2832 527 36371

Total investment securities available-for-sale 775922 6538 $2479 $779981

The contractual maturities of investments in securities available-for-sale at December 31 2008 are shown below Expected maturities will differ from contrac

tual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties

Amortized

Dollars in thousands Cost Fair Value

Due in one year or less
$214840 $21 5607

Due after one year through five years 68928 72036

Due after five years through ten years 99918 102337

Due after ten years
19344 8299

Mortgage-backed securities 207954 210008

Equity securities 4396 6467

Total investment securities available for sale $715380 $724754

At December 31 2008 the mortgage-backed securities we held consisted primarily of GNMA FNMA and FHLMC pass-through certificates which are

guaranteed by those respective agencies of the United States government At December 31 2008 other securities we held consisted primarily of other equity

investments FNMA and FHLMC preferred securities and corporate note
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Gross losses of $11.05 million $4.12 million and $0.45 million and gross gains of $0.83 million $1.06 million and $0.61 million were recognized on

investment securities available-for-sale in 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively The gross losses in 2008 and 2007 include $10.82 million and $4.11

million respectively in other-than-temporary impairment on preferred stock issued by the FNMA the FHLMC Farmer Mac common stock and various

corporate preferred stocks We did not record any other-than-temporary impairment on any securities for 2006 There were $0.10 million in trading

securities outstanding at December 31 2008 and no trading securities outstanding at December 31 2007

The following tables summarize our gross unrealized losses and fair value by investment category and age

Less than 12 Months 12 months or Longer Total

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized

Dollars in thousands Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses

December 31 2008

U.S.Treasuryandgovernmentagenciessecurities 19998 19998

States and political subdivisions 29594 1686 29594 1686
Mortgage-backed securities 14840 229 34721 1270 49561 1499
Other securities 504 19 506 21

Total temporarily impaired securities 64936 51936 34723 51272 99659 53208

December 31 2007

U.S Treasury and government agencies securities 5058 47856 29 52914 34

States and political subdivisions 30209 137 70039 407 100248 544

Mortgage-backed securities 64965 627 27680 647 92645 1274

Othersecurities 921 229 6715 298 7636 527

Total temporarily impaired securities $101 53 998 $1 52290 1481 $253443 $2479

At December 31 2008 we do not believe any individual unrealized loss represented other-than-temporary impairment The unrealized losses were primarily

attributable to changes in interest rates We have both the intent and the ability to hold these securities for time necessary to recover the amortized cost

At December 31 2008 and 2007 investment securities with carrying values of $434.12 million and $403.82 million respectively were pledged as collateral

to secure government deposits security repurchase agreements and for other purposes

Note Loans and Lease Financings

Total loans and leases outstanding were recorded net of unearned income and deferred loan fees and costs at December 31 2008 and 2007 and totaled

$3.30 billion and $3.19 billion respectively At December 31 2008 and 2007 net deferred loan and lease costs were $4.58 million and $6.30 million

respectively

The loan and lease portfolio includes direct financing leases which are included in auto light truck and environmental equipment medium and heavy duty truck

aircraft financing and construction equipment financing on the consolidated balance sheet

summary of the gross investment in lease financing and the components of the investment in lease financing at December 31 2008 and 2007 follows

Dollars/n thousands 2008 2007

Direct finance leases

Rentals receivable 5183818 $1 57658

Estimated residual value of leased assets 337 44775

Gross investment in lease financing 217529 202433

Unearned income 31630 29402

Net investment in lease financing $185899 $1 73031

At December 31 2008 the minimum future lease payments receivable for each of the years 2009 through 2013 were $44.87 million $37.02 million

$28.34 million $18.99 million and $12.72 million respectively

In the ordinary course of business we have extended loans to certain directors executive officers and principal shareholders of equity securities of 1st Source

and to their affiliates In the opinion of management these loans are made on substantially the same terms including interest rates and collateral as those pre

vailing at the time for comparable transactions with other parties and are consistent with sound banking practices and within applicable regulatory and lending

limitations The aggregate dollar amounts of these loans were $9.16 million and $5.51 million at December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively During 2008
$10.54 million of new loans were made and repayments and other reductions totaled $6.89 million
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Note Reserve for Loan and Lease Losses

Changes in the reserve for loan and lease losses for each of the three years ended December 31 are shown below

Dollars in thousands 2008 2007 2006

Balance beginning of year $66602 $58802 $58697

Provision for recovery of provision for loan and lease losses 16648 7534 2736

Charge-offs 8393 7367 3954

Recoveries 4919 5254 6795

Reserves acquired in acquisitions
2379

Balance end of year
$79776 $66602 $58802

At December 31 2008 and 2007 nonaccrual and restructured loans and leases substantially all of which are collateralized were $36.55 million and $10.14

million respectively Interest income for the years ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 would have increased by approximately $1.54 million $0.72

million and $1.28 million respectively if these loans and leases had earned interest at their full contract rate

As of December 31 2008 and 2007 impaired loans and leases totaled $30.94 million and $6.19 million respectively of which $21.36 million and $1.26

million had corresponding specific reserves for loan and lease losses totaling $4.54 million and $0.11 million respectively The remaining balances of impaired

loans and leases had no specific reserves for loan and lease losses associated with them As of December 31 2008 total of $30.65 million of the impaired

loans and leases were nonaccrual loans and leases For 2008 2007 and 2006 the average recorded investment in impaired loans and leases was $15.25

million $8.35 million and $11.39 million respectively and interest income recognized on impaired loans and leases totaled $1.68 million $0.04 million and

$0.56 million respectively

Note Operating Leases

We finance various types of construction equipment medium and heavy duty trucks automobiles and miscellaneous production equipment under leases prin

cipally classified as operating leases The equipment underlying the operating leases is reported at cost net of accumulated depreciation in the consolidated

balance sheet These operating lease arrangements require the lessee to make fixed monthly rental payment over specified lease term typically from three

to seven years Rental income is earned on the operating lease assets and reported as noninterest income These operating lease assets are depreciated over

the term of the lease to the estimated fair value of the asset at the end of the lease The depreciation of these operating lease assets is reported as component

of noninterest expense At the end of the lease the operating lease asset is either purchased by the lessee or returned to us

Operating lease equipment at December 31 2008 and 2007 was $83.06 million and $81.96 million respectively net of accumulated depreciation of $39.65

million and $31.42 million respectively Depreciable lives for operating lease equipment generally range from three to seven years

The minimum future lease rental payments due from clients on operating lease equipment at December 31 2008 totaled $63.52 million of which $22.85

million is due in 2009 $18.33 million in 2010 $13.04 million in 2011 $6.91 million in 2012 $2.11 million in 2013 $0.24 million in 2014 and $0.04 million

in 2015 Depreciation expense related to operating lease equipment for the year ended December 31 2008 was $19.45 million

Note Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment as of December 31 consisted of the following

Dollars in thousands
2008 2007

Land $10788 6981

Buildings and improvements
47832 52443

Furniture and equipment 35861 35397

Total premises and equipment 94481 94821

Accumulated depreciation and amortization 53990 49773

Net premises and equipment $40491 $45048

Depreciation and amortization of properties and equipment totaled $5.31 million in 2008 $5.36 million in 2007 and $4.80 million in 2006
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Note Mortgage Servicing Assets

The unpaid principal
balance of residential mortgage loans serviced for third parties was $0.78 billion at December 31 2008 compared to $0.76 billion at

December 31 2007 and $0.65 billion at December 31 2006

Changes in the carrying value of mortgage servicing assets and the associated valuation allowance follow

Dollars in thousands 2008 2007

Mortgage servicing assets

Balance at beginning of period 7440 $7590

Additions 5488 4987

Acquired in acquisition 1086

Amortization 2838 2403
Sales 3382 3820

Carrying value before valuation allowance at end of period 6708 7440

Valuation allowance

Balance at beginning of period 61 18
Impairment charges recoveries 1912 143

Balance at end of period $2073 161

Net carrying value of mortgage servicing assets at end of period 4635 $7279

Fair value of mortgage servicing assets at end of period 4715 $9010

Amortization includes decrease in mortgage servicing asset value due to normal passage of time and loans that paid off during the period

Mortgage servicing assets are evaluated for impairment and valuation allowance is established through charge to income when the carrying value of the

mortgage servicing assets exceeds the fair value Other-than-temporary impairment is recognized when the recoverability of recorded valuation allowance is

determined to be remote taking into consideration historical and projected interest rates and loan pay-off activity When this situation occurs the unrecoverable

portion of the valuation allowance is applied as direct write-down to the carrying value of the mortgage servicing asset Unlike valuation allowance direct

write-down permanently reduces the carrying value of the mortgage servicing asset and the valuation allowance precluding subsequent recoveries During

2008 management determined that it was not necessary to permanently write-down any previously established valuation allowance At December 31 2008
the fair value of mortgage servicing assets exceeded the carrying value reported in the consolidated balance sheet by $0.08 million This difference represents

increases in the fair value of certain mortgage servicing assets accounted for under SFAS No 140 that could not be recorded above cost basis

The key economic assumptions used to estimate the fair value of the mortgage servicing rights as of December 31 follow

2008 2007

Expected weighted-average life in years 3.02 3.19

Weighted-average constant prepayment rate CPP 40.40% 7.28%

Weighted-average discount rate 8.45% 8.57%

Funds held in trust at 1st Source for the payment of principal interest taxes and insurance premiums applicable to mortgage loans being serviced for others

were approximately $13.21 million and $6.27 million at December 31 2008 and December 31 2007 respectively Mortgage loan contractual servicing

fees including late fees and ancillary income were $3.05 million $2.85 million and $5.37 million for 2008 2007 and 2006 respectively Mortgage loan

contractual servicing fees are included in Mortgage banking income on the consolidated statement of income

Note Intangible Assets and Goodwill

At December 31 2008 intangible assets consisted of goodwill of $83.33 million and other intangible assets of $8.36 million net of accumulated amortiza

tion of $2.43 million At December 31 2007 intangible assets consisted of goodwill of $83.68 million and other intangible assets of $9.89 million net of

accumulated amortization of $13.21 million Intangible asset amortization was $1.39 million $0.87 million and $1.91 million for 2008 2007 and 2006
respectively Amortization on other intangible assets is expected to total $1.36 million $1.35 million $1.32 million $1.23 million and $1.02 million in 2009
20102011 2012 and 2013 respectively

summary of core deposit intangible and other intangible assets as of December 31 follows

Dollars in thousands 2008 2007

Core deposit intangibles

Gross carrying amount 510537 $1 5655

Less accumulated amortization 2378 5999

Net carrying amount 8159 9656

Other intangibles

Gross carrying amount 254 7454

Less accumulated amortization 50 7219

Net carrying amount 204 235
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Note Long-Term Debt and Mandatorily Redeemable Securities

Details of long-term debt and mandatorily redeemable securities as of December 31 2008 and 2007 are as follows

Dollars in thousands
2008 2007

Term loan $10000

Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings 4.73%6.54% 10981 26005

Mandatorily redeemable securities 7905 7188

Other long-term debt
946 509

Total long-term debt and mandatorily redeemable securities $29832 $34702

Annual maturities of long-term debt outstanding at December 31 2008 for the next five years beginning in 2009 are as follows in thousands $10342

$10481 $201 $34 and $36

During 2007 we entered into line of credit agreement whereby 1st Source may borrow up to $30.00 million At December 31 2007 there were no out

standing borrowings under this line During 2008 $10.00 million was drawn on this line and converted to term loan bearing fixed interest rate of 4.28%

Interest is payable quarterly with principal due at the October 30 2010 maturity The Loan Agreement contains among other provisions certain covenants

relating to capital structure financial requirements $20.00 million remains available on the line of credit at December 31 2008 The line of credit matures on

October 30 2010

At December 31 2008 the Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings represented source of funding for certain residential mortgage activities and consisted of

six fixed rate notes with maturities ranging from 2009 to 2022 These notes were collateralized by $13.73 million of certain real estate loans

Mandatorily redeemable securities as of December 31 2008 of $7.91 million reflected the book value shares under the 1st Source Executive Incentive Plan

See Note Employee Stock Benefit Plans for additional information Dividends paid on these shares and changes in book value per share are recorded as

other interest expense Total interest expense recorded for 2008 2007 and 2006 was $0.66 million $0.80 million and $0.66 million respectively

Note Employee Stock Benefit Plans

As of December 31 2008 we had five stock-based employee compensation plans These plans include two stock option plans namely the 1992 Stock Option

Plan and the 2001 Stock Option Plan two executive stock award plans namely the Executive Incentive Plan and the Restricted Stock Award Plan and the

Employee Stock Purchase Plan These stock-based employee compensation plans were established to help retain and motivate key employees All of the plans

have been approved by the shareholders of 1st Source Corporation The Executive Compensation and Human Resources Committee the Committee of the

1st Source Corporation Board of Directors has sole authority to select the employees establish the awards to be issued and approve the terms and conditions

of each award under the stock-based compensation plans

combined summary of activity regarding our active stock option plans and stock award plans is presented in the following table

Non-Vested Stock

Awards Outstanding
__________

Weighted- Weighted-

Shares Average Number Average

Available Number of Grant-Date of Exercise

for Grant Shares Fair Value Shares Price

2407659 410148 13.90

97250

131796 129100 18.90

48530 5.43

555 20516 12.33

2373668 470202 15.18

64847

66847 66847 7.96

37070 16.92

15902 64508 15.10

489475 26.04

2696 28.40

20654 5.63

471517 26.51

390569 28.17

Balance January 12006 2410958

Stock Options

Outstanding

76442

971 23

17382

373049

94264

37269

19896

$13.35

16.65

15.57

13.46

580848

2859

71062

23170

Shares authorized 2006 EIP

Granted

Stock options exercised

Stock awards vested

Forfeited

Canceled

Balance December 31 2006

Shares authorized 2007 EIP

Granted

Stock options exercised

Stock awards vested

Forfeited

Canceled

Balance December 31 2007

Shares authorized 2008 EIP

Granted

Stock options exercised

Stock awards vested

Forfeited

Canceled

$24.19

29.46

12.78

20.74

Balance December 31 2008 2387570 435471 $15.47 80948 $18.51
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Stock Option Plans Our incentive stock option plans include the 1992 Stock Option Plan the 1992 Plan and the 2001 Stock Option Plan the 2001

Plan As of December 31 2008 there were 16693 stock options remaining exercisable under the 1992 Plan all of which will expire no later than January

2011 We have not issued any awards from the 1992 Plan since 2001 as the 1992 Plan was terminated except for outstanding options after the 2001 Plan

was approved by the shareholders Options under the 2001 Plan vest in one to eight years from date of grant As of December 31 2008 there were 64255

shares available for issuance upon exercise and 2119922 shares available for issuance under the 2001 Plan

Each award from all plans is evidenced by an award agreement that specifies the option price the duration of the option the number of shares to which the

option pertains and such other provisions as the Committee determines The option price is equal to the fair market value of share of 1st Source Corporations

common stock on the date of grant Options granted expire at such time as the Committee determines at the date of grant and in no event does the exercise

period exceed maximum often years Upon merger consolidation or other corporate consolidation in which 1st Source Corporation is not the surviving cor

poration as defined in the plans all outstanding options immediately vest

Proceeds from stock option exercises totaled $0.32 million in 2007 and $0.91 million in 2006 There were no stock option exercises during 2008 All shares

issued in connection with stock option exercises and non-vested stock awards are issued from available treasury stock

The total intrinsic value of outstanding stock options and outstanding exercisable stock options was $0.44 million and $0.35 million at December 31 2008
The total intrinsic value of stock options exercised was $0.27 million in 2007 and $0.96 million in 2006 The total fair value of share awards vested was $0.66

million during 2008 $0.98 million in 2007 and $0.67 million in 2006

Other information regarding stock options outstanding and exercisable as of December 31 2008 is as follows

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted-Average

Number of Remaining Contractual Weighted-Average Number of Weighted-Average

Range of Exercise Prices Shares Life Years Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price

$12.O4to$17.99 29508 3.73 $13.38 21258 $13.90

$18.OQto$26.99 45885 2.26 20.55 45885 20.55

$27.00 to $29.46 5555 2.81 28.95 5555 28.95

As stated in Note Accounting Policies effective January 2006 we adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No 123R SEAS 123R
requires that stock-based compensation to employees be recognized as compensation cost in the income statement based on their fair values on the measure

ment date which for 1st Source is the date of grant Stock-based compensation expense is recognized ratably over the requisite service period for all awards

As result of applying the provisions of SEAS 123R during 2006 we recognized additional stock-based compensation expense related to stock options of

$15364 for 2008 $65174 for 2007 and $61606 for 2006 not subject to tax The increase in stock-based compensation expense related to stock options

had an immaterial impact on basic or diluted earnings per share during 2008 2007 and 2006

The fair value of each option on the date of grant was estimated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model Expected volatility is based on the historical

volatility estimated over period at least equal to the estimated term of the options In estimating the fair value of stock options under the Black-Scholes valu

ation model separate groups of employees that have similar historical exercise behavior are considered separately The expected term of the options granted

is derived based on past experience and represents the period of time that options granted are expected to be outstanding The following weighted-average

assumptions were used in the option pricing model for options granted in 2007 and 2006 no options were granted in 2008 risk-free interest rate of 4.10%

for 2007 and 4.87% for 2006 an expected dividend
yield

of 1.94% for 2007 and 2.02% for 2006 an expected volatility factor of 30.46% for 2007 and

35.73% for 2006 and an expected option life of 4.67 years for 2007 and 5.23 years for 2006 The weighted-average grant date per share fair value of op
tions granted was $7.67 for 2007 and $9.75 for 2006

Stock Award Plans Our incentive stock award plans include the Executive Incentive Plan EIP and the Restricted Stock Award Plan RSAP The EIP is also

administered by the Committee Awards under the EIP include book value shares and market value shares of common stock These shares are awarded an
nually based on weighted performance criteria and generally vest over period of five years The EIP book value shares may only be sold to 1st Source and such

sale is mandatory in the event of death retirement disability or termination of employment The PSAP is designed for key employees Awards under the RSAP

are made to employees recommended by the Chief Executive Officer and approved by the Committee Shares granted under the PSAP vest over five- to

ten-year period and vesting is based upon meeting certain various criteria including continued employment with 1st Source

Stock-based compensation expense totaled $2.46 million in 2008 $1.83 million in 2007 and $0.41 million in 2006 The total income tax benefit recog

nized in the accompanying consolidated statements of income related to stock-based compensation was $0.93 million in 2008 $0.69 million in 2007 and

$0.16 million in 2006 Unrecognized stock-based compensation expense related to stock options totaled $28482 at December 31 2008 At such date

the weighted-average period over which this unrecognized expense was expected to be recognized was 2.3 years Unrecognized stock-based compensation

expense related to non-vested stock awards was $2.18 million at December 31 2008 At such date the weighted-average period over which this unrecognized

expense was expected to be recognized was 3.77 years

The fair value of non-vested stock awards for the purposes of recognizing stock-based compensation expense is market price of the stock on the measurement

date which for our purposes is the date of the award

Employee Stock Purchase Plan We offer an Employee Stock Purchase Plan ESPP for substantially all employees with at least two years of service on the

effective date of an offering under the plan Eligible employees may elect to purchase any dollar amount of stock so long as such amount does not exceed 25%
of their base rate of pay and the aggregate stock accrual rate for all offerings does not exceed $25000 in any calendar year The purchase price for shares of

fered is the lower of the closing market bid price for the offering date or the average market bid price for the five business days preceding the offering date The

purchase price and discount to the actual market closing price on the offering date for the 2008 2007 and 2006 offerings were $20.70 0.05% $25.58

1.69% and $25.70 3.45% respectively Payment for the stock is made through payroll deductions over the offering period and employees may discontinue

the deductions at any time and exercise the option or take the funds out of the program The most recent offering began June 2008 and runs through June

2010 with $356134 in stock value to be purchased at $20.70 per share
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Note Subordinated Notes

As of December 31 2008 we sponsored two trusts 1St Source Capital Trust IV and 1st Source Master Trust Capital Trusts of which 100% of the common

equity is owned by 1st Source The Capital Trusts were formed for the purpose of issuing corporation-obligated mandatorily redeemable capital securities the

capital securities to third-party investors and investing the proceeds from the sale of the capital securities solely in junior subordinated debenture securities of

1st Source the subordinated notes The subordinated notes held by each Capital Trust are the sole assets of that Capital Trust The Capital Trusts are reported

in the financial statements as unconsolidated subsidiaries in accordance with FIN 46 The junior subordinated debentures are reflected as subordinated notes

in the consolidated balance sheet

Distributions on the capital securities issued by the Capital Trusts are payable quarterly at rate per annum equal to the interest rate being earned by the Capital

Trust on the subordinated notes held by that Capital Trust The capital securities are subject to mandatory redemption in whole or in part upon repayment of

the subordinated notes We have entered into agreements which taken collectively fully and unconditionally guarantee the capital
securities subject to the terms

of each of the guarantees The capital securities held by the Capital Trusts qualify as Tier capital under Federal Reserve Board guidelines

The subordinated notes are summarized as follows at December 31 2008

Amount of

Subordinated Interest
Maturity

Notes Rate Date
Dollars in thousands

September 2004 issuance-fixed rate 30928 7.66% 2/1 5/34

June 2007 issuance-fixed rate 41238 7.22% 06/1 5/37

August 2007 issuance-fixed rate 7526 7.10% 09/1 5/37

Total $89692

Note Employee Benefit Plans

Effective October 12006 we amended the 1st Source Corporation Employees Profit Sharing Plan and Trust which was renamed the 1st Source Corporation

Employee Stock Ownership and Profit Sharing Plan as amended the Plan The Plan includes an employee stock ownership component which is designed to

invest in and hold 1st Source common stock and 401k plan component which holds all Plan assets not invested in 1st Source common stock The Plan now

also includes number of new features that encourage diversification of investments with more opportunities to change investment elections and contribution

levels

Employees are eligible to participate in the Plan on the first day of employment After one year and 1000 hours of service worked we are required under the

40 1k component of the Plan to match dollar for dollar participant contributions up to 4% of compensation pIus 50 cents per dollar of the next 2% defer

rals We will also contribute to the Plan an amount designated as fixed profit sharing contribution The amount of fixed profit sharing contribution is equal to

two percent of compensation Additionally each year we may in our sole discretion make additional contributions to the 401k component of the Plan As

of December 31 2008 and 2007 there were 1191749 and 1302924 shares respectively of 1st Source Corporation common stock held in relation to

employee benefit plans

Our contribution is allocated among the participants on the basis of compensation Each participants account is credited with cash or shares of 1st Source com

mon stock based on that participants compensation earned during the year After completing five years of service in which they worked at least 1000 hours

per year participant will be completely vested in their Plan account Plan participants are entitled to receive distributions from their Plan accounts only upon

termination of service which includes retirement or death

Contribution expense for the years ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 amounted to $2.90 million $2.74 million and $2.39 million respectively

Contributions to the defined contribution money purchase pension plan are based on 2% of participants eligible compensation For the years ended December

31 20082007 and 2006 total pension expense for this plan amounted to $1.37 million $1.06 million and $0.85 million respectively

Through April 30 2007 Trustcorp contributed to defined contribution plan for all of its employees who met the general eligibility requirements of the plan

Contribution expense for this plan for the years ended December 31 2007 and 2006 amounted to $0.03 million and $0.09 million respectively Effective

May 2007 this plan was merged into the 1st Source Corporation Employee Stock Ownership and Profit Sharing Plan

First National contributed to defined contribution plan for all of its employees who met general eligibility requirements of the plan Contribution expense for this

plan for the year ended December 31 2007 was $0.09 million Effective January 2008 this plan was merged into the 1st Source Corporation Employee

Stock Ownership and Profit Sharing Plan

In addition to the 1st Source Corporation Employee Stock Ownership and Profit Sharing Plan we provide certain health care and life insurance benefits for sub

stantially all of our retired employees All of our full-time employees become eligible for these retiree benefits upon reaching age 55 with 20 years of credited

service The medical plan pays stated percentage of eligible medical expenses reduced for any deductibles and payments made by government programs and

other group coverage The lifetime maximum benefit payable under the medical plan is $15000 and for life insurance is $3000

Our net periodic postretirement benefit cost recognized in the consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006

amounted to $0.13 million $0.01 million and $0.12 million respectively Our accrued postretirement benefit cost was not material at December 31 2008

2007 and 2006
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Note Income Taxes

Income tax expense was comprised of the following

Year Ended December 31 Dollars in thousands

2008 2007 2006

Amount AmountYear Ended December 31 Dollars in thousands Amount

Statutoryfederal income tax $16240 35.0% $14589 35.0% $20840 35.0%

Decrease increase in income taxes resulting from

Tax-exemptinterestincome 2412 5.2 2380 5.7 1669 2.8

State taxes net of federal income tax benefit 877 1.9 458 1.1 865 1.5

Dividends received deduction 171 0.4 343 0.8 270 0.5

Other 1519 3.2 1180 2.9 480 0.8

Total $13015 28.1% $11144 26.7% $20246 34.0%

Dollars in thousands 2008 2007

Deferred tax assets

Reserve for loan and lease losses $30583 $25649

Securities valuation reserve 5935 2762

Accruals for employee benefits 3323 3693

Other 521 586

Total deferred tax assets 40362 32690

Deferred tax liabilities

Differing depreciable bases in premises and leased equipment 29782 30558

Net unrealized gains on securities available-for-sale 3550 1537

Differing bases in assets related to acquisitions 2168 2095

Capitalized loan costs 1879 2833

Mortgage servicing 1206 2174

Other 1192 1674

Total deferred tax liabilities 39777 40871

Net deferred tax asset/liability 585 8181

2008 2007 2006

Current

Federal $21112 $14630 $22350

State 2682 1072 1781

Total current 23794 5702 24131

Deferred

Federal 9446 4191 3434

State 1333 367 451

Total deferred 10779 4558 3885

Total provision $13015 $1 1144 $20246

The reasons for the difference between income tax expense and the amount computed by applying the statutory federal income tax rate 35% to income

before income taxes are as follows

Percent of

Pretax

Income

Percent of

Pretax

Income

Percent of

Pretax

Income

The tax benefit expense applicable to securities losses gains for the years 2008 2007 and 2006 was $3786000 $1185000 and $758000
respectively

Deferred tax assets and liabilities as of December 31 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following

No valuation allowance for deferred tax assets was recorded at December 31 2008 and 2007 as we believe it is more likely than not that all of the deferred

tax assets will be realized
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reconciliation of the beginning and ending amounts of unrecognized tax benefits is as follows

2008 2007
Dollars in thousands

Balance beginning of year
$7063 $5795

Additions based on tax positions related to the current year 1271 1268

Additions for tax positions of prior years
693

Reductions for tax positions of prior years
136

Reductions due to lapse in statute of limitations
1290

Settlements

Balance end of year
$7601 $7063

The total amount of unrecognized tax benefits that would affect the effective tax rate if recognized was $4.19 million at December 31 2008 and $4.25 million

at December 31 2007 Interest and penalties are recognized through the income tax provision For the years 2008 and 2007 we recognized approximately

$0.14 million and $0.26 million in interest net of tax effect and penalties respectively Interest and penalties of approximately $1.27 million and $1.13 million

were accrued at December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively

Tax years that remain open and subject to audit include the federal 20052008 years and the Indiana 20022008 years Additionally we have an open tax

examination with the Indiana Department of Revenue for the tax years 2002-2004 As result of the expiration of the statute of limitations in both federal and

state tax jurisdictions as well as the closing of tax audits it is reasonably possible that within the next 12 months there will be reduction of unrecognized tax

benefits that will affect the effective tax rate and increase earnings in an amount ranging from $0 to $3.20 million

Note Contingent Liabilities Commitments and Financial Instruments with Off-Balance-Sheet Risk

Contingent Liabilities 1st Source and our subsidiaries are defendants in various legal proceedings arising
in the normal course of business In the opinion of

management based upon present information including the advice of legal counsel the ultimate resolution of these proceedings will not have material effect

on our consolidated financial position or results of operations

Commitments 1st Source and our subsidiaries are obligated under operating leases for certain office premises and equipment In 1982 we sold the head

quarters building and entered into leaseback agreement with the purchaser At December 31 2008 the remaining term of the lease was four years with

options to renew for up to 15 additional years Approximately 35% of the facility is subleased to other tenants

Future minimum rental commitments for all noncancellable operating leases total approximately $2.63 million in 2009 $2.23 million in 2010 $1.92 million

in 2011 $0.89 million in 2012 $0.38 million in 2013 and $0.73 million thereafter As of December 31 2008 future minimum rentals to be received under

noncancellable subleases totaled $3.45 million

Rental expense of office premises and equipment and related sublease income were as follows

Year Ended December31 Dollars in thousands 2008 2007 2006

Gross rental expense
$3116 $3255 $3250

Sublease rental income 1523 1640 1626

Net rental expense $1593 $1615 $1524

Financial Instruments with Off-Balance-Sheet Risk To meet the financing needs of our clients 1st Source and our subsidiaries are parties to financial

instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal course of business These off-balance-sheet financial instruments include commitments to originate

purchase and sell loans and standby letters of credit The instruments involve to varying degrees elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the

amount recognized in the consolidated statements of financial condition

Our exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to the financial instruments for loan commitments and standby letters of credit

is represented by the dollar amount of those instruments We use the same credit policies and collateral requirements in making commitments and conditional

obligations as we do for on-balance-sheet instruments

Loan commitments have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of fee Since many of the commitments are expected

to expire without being drawn upon the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements

The Bank grants mortgage loan commitments to borrowers subject to normal loan underwriting standards The interest rate risk associated with these loan

commitments is managed by entering into contracts for future deliveries of loans

Letters of credit are conditional commitments issued to guarantee the performance of client to third party The credit risk involved in and collateral obtained

when issuing letters of credit are essentially the same as those involved in extending loan commitments to clients

As of December 31 2008 and 2007 1st Source had commitments outstanding to originate and purchase mortgage loans aggregating $93.32 million and

$31.70 million respectively Outstanding commitments to sell loans aggregated $97.56 million at December 31 2008 and $45.53 million at December 31

2007 Standby letters of credit totaled $82.18 million and $61.79 million at December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively Standby letters of credit generally

have terms ranging from six months to one year
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Note Derivative Financial Instruments

We have certain interest rate derivative positions that are not designated as hedging instruments These derivative positions relate to transactions in which we

enter into an interest rate swap with client while at the same time entering into an offsetting interest rate swap with another financial institution In connection

with each transaction we agree to pay interest to the client on notional amount at variable interest rate and receive interest from the client on the same

notional amount at fixed interest rate At the same time we agree to pay another financial institution the same fixed interest rate on the same notional amount

and receive the same variable interest rate on the same notional amount The transaction allows our client to effectively convert variable rate loan to fixed

rate Because the terms of the swaps with our customers and the other financial institution offset each other with the only difference being counterparty credit

risk changes in the fair value of the underlying derivative contracts are not materially different and do not
significantly impact our results of operations At De

cember 31 2008 and 2007 the notional amount of non-hedging interest rate swaps was $421.28 million and $196.52 million respectively

Note Regulatory Matters

We are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the Federal banking agencies Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can re
sult in certain mandatory and possible additional discretionary actions by regulators that if undertaken could have material effect on our financial statements

Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action we must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative

measures of our assets liabilities and certain offbalancesheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices Our capital amounts and classifica

tion are subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components risk weightings and other factors

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require us to maintain minimum amounts and ratios of total capital and Tier capital

to risk-weighted assets and of Tier
capital to average assets We believe that we meet all capital adequacy requirements to which we are subject

The most recent notification from the Federal bank regulators categorized 1st Source Bank the largest of our subsidiaries as well capitalized under the

regulatory framework for prompt corrective action To be categorized as well capitalized we must maintain minimum total riskbased Tier riskbased and

Tier leverage ratios as set forth in the table below There are no conditions or events since that notification that we believe will have changed the institutions

category

As discussed in Note the capital securities held by the Capital Trusts qualify as Tier
capital

under Federal Reserve Board guidelines

The actual and required capital amounts and ratios for 1st Source Corporation and 1st Source Bank as of December 31 2008 are presented in the table

below

To Be Well

Capitalized Under

Minimum Capital Prompt Corrective

Actual Adequacy Action Provisions

Dollars in thousands Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

Total Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets

1st Source Corporation $490612 13.26% $296077 8.00% $370096 10.00%

1st Source Bank 486335 13.19% 294906 8.00% 368633 10.00%

Tier Capital to Risk-Weighted Assets

1st Source Corporation 443000 1.97% 148038 4.00% 222058 6.00%

lstSourceBank 439835 11.93% 147453 4.00% 221180 6.00%

Tier Capital to Average Assets

lstSourceCorporation 443000 10.16% 174328 4.00% 217910 5.00%

1st Source Bank 439835 10.13% 173592 4.00% 216990 5.00%

The Bank is required to maintain noninterest bearing cash balances with the Federal Reserve Bank The average balance of these deposits for the years ended

December 31 2008 and 2007 was approximately $3.33 million and $4.21 million respectively

Dividends that may be paid by subsidiary bank to the parent company are subject to certain legal and regulatory limitations and also may be affected by capital

needs as well as other factors Without regulatory approval the Bank can pay dividends in 2009 of up to $21.36 million plus an additional amount equal to its

net profits for 2009 as defined by statute up to the date of any such dividend declaration

Due to our mortgage activities 1st Source Bank is required to maintain minimum net worth capital requirements established by various governmental agen
cies 1st Source Banks net worth requirements are governed by the Department of Housing and Urban Development and GNMA As of December 31 2008
1st Source Bank met its minimum net worth capital requirements

Note Fair Values of Financial Instruments

Effective January 2008 we adopted SF45 No 159 which allows an entity the option to irrevocably elect fair value accounting for certain financial assets and

liabilities as well as other commitments and obligations on an instrument-by-instrument basis

We elected fair value accounting for new mortgages held for sale originations starting on January 2008 We believe the election for mortgages held for sale

which are hedged with free-standing derivatives economic hedges will reduce certain timing differences and better match changes in the value of these as
sets with changes in the value of derivatives used as economic hedges for these assets There was no transition adjustment required upon adoption of SF45 No
159 for mortgages held for sale because we continued to account for mortgages held for sale originated prior to January 2008 at the lower of cost or fair

value At December 31 2008 mortgages held for sale carried at fair value totaled $46.69 million At December 31 2008 there were no mortgages held for

sale that were originated prior to January 2008
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The following table reflects the differences between fair value carrying amount of mortgages held for sale measured at fair value and the aggregate unpaid

principal amount we are contractually entitled to receive at maturity on December 31 2008

Excess of fair value

Fair value Aggregate unpaid carrying amount

Dollars in thousands carrying amount principal over under unpaid principal

Mortgages held for sale reported at fair value

Total Loans $46686 $45141 $1545

Nonaccrual Loans

Loans 90 days or more past due and still accruing

The excess of fair value carrying amount over unpaid principal includes changes in fair value at and subsequent to funding gains and losses on the related

loan commitment prior to funding and premiums on acquired loans

Effective with the adoption of SFAS 157 we determine the fair values of our financial instruments based on the fair value hierarchy established in that standard

which requires an entity to maximize the use of quoted price and observable inputs and to minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value

The following is description of the valuation methodologies used for financial instruments measured at fair value on recurring basis

Investment securities available for sale are valued primarily by third party pricing agent and both the market and income valuation approaches are imple

mented using the following types of inputs

U.S treasuries are priced using the market approach and utilizing live data feeds from active market exchanges for identical securities

Government-sponsored agency debt securities and corporate bonds are primarily priced using available market information through processes such as

benchmark curves market valuations of like securities sector groupings and matrix pricing

Other government-sponsored agency securities mortgage-backed securities and some of the actively traded REMIC5 and CMOs are primarily priced using

available market information including benchmark yields prepayment speeds spreads and volatility of similar securities

Other inactive government-sponsored agency securities are primarily priced using consensus pricing and dealer quotes

State and political subdivisions are largely grouped by characteristics i.e geographical data and source of revenue in trade dissemination systems Since

some securities are not traded daily and due to other grouping limitations active market quotes are often obtained using benchmarking for like securities

Local tax anticipation warrants with very little market activity are priced using an appropriate market yield curve

Marketable equity common securities are primarily priced using the market approach and utilizing live data feeds from active market exchanges for identical

securities

Marketable equity preferred securities are primarily priced using available market information through processes such as benchmark curves benchmarking

of like securities sector groupings and matrix pricing

Trading account securities are priced using the market approach and utilizing live data feeds from active market exchanges for identical securities

Mortgages held for sale and the related loan commitments and forward contracts hedges are valued using an income approach and utilizing an appropriate

current market yield and loan commitment closing rate based on historical analysis

Interest rate swap positions both assets and liabilities are valued by thirdparty pricing agent using an income approach and utilizing models that use as their

basis readily observable market parameters This valuation process considers various factors including interest rate yield curves time value and volatility factors

The table below presents the balance of assets and liabilities at December 31 2008 measured at fair value on recurring basis

Dollars in thousands Level Level Level Total

Assets

Investment securities available for sale $84870 $620468 $1 941 $724754

Trading account securities 100 100

Mortgages held for sale 46686 46686

Accrued income and other assets interest rate swap agreements 22663 22663

Total $84970 $689817 $19416 $794203

Liabilities

Accrued expenses and other liabilities interest rate swap agreements 23003 23003

Total 23003 23003
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The changes in Level assets and liabilities measured at fair value on recurring basis are summarized as follows

Investment securities

available for saleDollars in thousands

Beginning balance January 2008 5422 12

Total gains or losses realized/unrealized

Included in earnings 747

Included in other comprehensive income 1362

Purchases and issuances 24714

Settlements

Maturities 49998

Transfers in and/or out of Level 3103

Ending balance December 31 2008 19416

There were no gains or losses for the period included in earnings attributable to the change in unrealized gains or losses
relating

to assets and liabilities still held

at December 31 2008

We may be required from time to time to measure certain other financial assets at fair value on nonrecurring basis These other financial assets include

loans measured for impairment under SFAS 114 venture capital partnership investments and mortgage servicing rights For assets measured at fair value on

nonrecurring basis the following represents impairment charges recognized on these assets during the year ended December 31 2008 impaired loans $2.54

million venture capital partnership investments $0.13 million mortgage servicing rights $1.91 million

For assets measured at fair value on nonrecurring basis on hand at December 31 2008 the following table provides the level of valuation assumptions used

to determine each valuation and the fair value measurement of the related assets

Level Level Level Total

Loans 6191 6191

Accrued income and other assets venture capital partnership investments 2253 2253

Accrued income and other assets mortgage servicing rights 471 471

Total 513159 513159

The fair values of our financial instruments as of December 31 2008 and 2007 are summarized in the table below

2008 2007

Carrying or Carrying or

Dollars in thousands Contract Value Fair Value Contract Value Fair Value

Assets

Cashandduefrombanks 119771 119771 153137 153137

Federal funds sold and interest bearing deposits with other banks 6951 6951 25817 25817

Investment securities available-for-sale 724754 724754 779981 779981

Other investments and trading account securities 18712 18712 14937 14937

Mortgages held for sale 46686 46686 25921 25921

Loans and leases net of reserve for loan and lease losses 3218436 3239567 31 24839 3144394

Interest rate swaps 22663 22663 4573 4573

Liabilities

Deposits $3514542 53486609 $3469663 $3468360

Short-term borrowings 296175 296175 337832 337832

Long-term debt and mandatorily redeemable securities 29832 29674 34702 34900

Subordinated notes 89692 73972 100002 89959

Interest rate swaps 23003 23003 4573 4573

Off-balance-sheet instruments 297 406

Dollars in thousands

Represents estimated cash outflows required to currently settle the obligations at current market rates
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SF45 107 Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments requires disclosure of the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities including those

financial assets and financial liabilities that are not measured and reported at fair value on recurring basis or nonrecurring basis The methodologies for

estimating the fair value of financial asset and financial liabilities that are measured at fair value on recurring or nonrecurring basis are discussed above The

estimated fair value approximates carrying value for cash and cash equivalents The methodologies for other financial assets and financial liabilities are discussed

below

Loans and Leases For variable rate loans and leases that reprice frequently and with no significant change in credit risk fair values are based on carrying

values The fair values for certain real estate loans e.g one-to-four single family residential mortgage loans are based on quoted market prices of similar loans

sold in conjunction with securitization transactions adjusted for differences in loan characteristics The fair values of all other loans and leases are estimated us

ing discounted cash flow analyses which use interest rates currently being offered for loans and leases with similar terms to borrowers of similar credit quality

Deposits The fair values for all deposits other than time deposits are equal to the amounts payable on demand the carrying value Fair values of variable rate

time deposits are equal to their carrying values Fair values for fixed rate time deposits are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses using interest rates

currently being offered for deposits with similar remaining maturities

Short-Term Borrowings The carrying values of Federal funds purchased securities sold under repurchase agreements and other short-term borrowings

including our liability related to mortgage loans available for repurchase under GNMA optional repurchase programs approximate their fair values

Long-Term Debt and Mandatorily Redeemable Securities The fair values of long-term debt are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses based on

our current estimated incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements The carrying values of mandatorily redeemable securities are

based on approximate fair values

Subordinated Notes Fair values are based on quoted market prices where available If quoted market prices are not available fair values are estimated based

on calculated market prices of comparable securities

Off-Balance-Sheet Instruments Contract and fair values for certain of our off-balance-sheet financial instruments guarantees and loan commitments are

estimated based on fees currently charged to enter into similar agreements taking into account the remaining terms of the agreements and the counterparties

credit standing

Limitations Fair value estimates are made at specific point in time based on relevant market information and information about the financial instruments

Because no market exists for significant portion of our financial instruments fair value estimates are based on judgments regarding future expected loss ex

perience current economic conditions risk characteristics of various financial instruments and other such factors

These estimates do not reflect any premium or discount that could result from offering for sale at one time our entire holdings of particular financial instrument

These estimates are subjective in nature and require considerable judgment to interpret market data Accordingly the estimates presented herein are not neces

sarily indicative of the amounts we could realize in current market exchange nor are they intended to represent the fair value of 1st Source as whole The

use of different market assumptions and/or estimation methodologies may have material effect on the estimated fair value amounts The fair value estimates

presented herein are based on pertinent information available to management as of the respective balance sheet date Although management is not aware of

any factors that would significantly affect the estimated fair value amounts such amounts have not been comprehensively revalued since the presentation dates

and therefore estimates of fair value after the balance sheet date may differ significantly
from the amounts presented herein

Other significant assets such as premises and equipment other assets and liabilities not defined as financial instruments are not included in the above disclo

sures Also the fair value estimates for deposits do not include the benefit that results from the low-cost funding provided by the deposit liabilities compared

to the cost of borrowing funds in the market
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Note 1st Source Corporation Parent Company Only Financial Information

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

December 31 Dollars in thousands 2008 2007

ASSETS

Cash 32

Short-term investments with bank subsidiary 15368 11220

Investment securities availableforsale

amortized cost of $4742 and $8907 at December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively 6811 11075

Trading account securities 100

Investments in

Bank subsidiaries 534586 514988

Non-bank subsidiaries 3091 4127

Premises and equipment net 2264 2237

Other assets 6803 9509

Total assets $569025 $553188

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EOUITY

Commercial paper borrowings 5344 1475

Other liabilities 1739 3086

Long-term debt and mandatorily redeemable securities 108278 108123

Total liabilities 11 5361 122684

Shareholders equity 453664 430504

Total liabilities and shareholders equity $569025 $553188

STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31 Dollars in thousands 2008 2007 2006

Income

Dividends from bank and non-bank subsidiaries $17468 $58051 $1 5045

Rental income from subsidiaries 2412 2442 2542

Other 994 2077 1788

Investment securities and other investment losses gains 1053 2346

Totalincome 19821 62573 21721

Expenses

Interest on long-term debt and mandatorily redeemable securities 7773 7294 5495

Interest on commercial paper and other short-term borrowings 209 639 418

Rentexpense 1060 1057 1059

Other 1850 1572 1148

Total expenses 10892 10562 81 20

Income before income tax benefit and equity in undistributed

distributed in excess of income of subsidiaries 8929 520 3601

Income tax benefit 3308 2380 220

Income before equity in undistributed distributed in excess of income of subsidiaries 12237 54391 3821

Equity in undistributed distributed in excess of income of subsidiaries

Bank subsidiaries 21235 23028 23448

Non-bank subsidiaries 86 824 2028

Net income $33386 $30539 $39297
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

Year Ended December 31 Dollars in thousands 2008 2007 2006

Operating activities

Net income 33386 30539 39297

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities

Equity undistributed distributed in excess of income of subsidiaries 21149 23852 25476

Depreciation of premises and equipment 377 316 289

Realized and unrealized investment securities losses gains 1053 2346

Change in trading account securities 100

Other 2732 629 705

Net change in operating activities 16299 54075 2469

Investing activities

Proceeds from sales and maturities of investment securities 2879 8752 1817

Purchases of investment securities 10499 3754

Net change in premises and equipment 405 410 288

Change in short-term investments with bank subsidiary 4148 3222 2880

Change in loans made to subsidiaries net 3030 2970

Capital contributions to subsidiaries 1400

Return of
capital

from subsidiaries 5950 5106

Cash paid for acquisition net 78348

Net change in investing activities 4276 59147 735

Financing activities

Net change in commercial paper and other short-term borrowings 6131 6673

Proceeds from issuance of subordinated notes 58764

Payments on subordinated notes 10310 7784

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 10000 874

Payments on long-term debt 252 102 59 23

Net proceeds from issuance of treasury stock 341 545 814

Acquisition of treasury stock 12821 7657

Cash dividends 14253 3345 12315

Net change in financing activities 20605 5103 1734

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 30 31

Cash and cash equivalents beginning of year 32

Cash and cash equivalents end of year 32

Note Subsequent Event

On January 23 2009 we entered into Letter Agreement with the United States Department of the Treasury Treasury pursuant to which we issued

111000 shares of the Registrants Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock Series the Series Preferred Stock and ii warrant the Warrant

to purchase 837947 shares of the our common stock without par value the Common Stock for an aggregate purchase price of $111000000 in cash

The Series Preferred Stock will qualify as Tier capital and will pay cumulative dividends at rate of 5% per annum for the first five years and 9% per annum

thereafter The Series Preferred Stock is non-voting except with respect to certain matters affecting the rights of the holders thereof and may be redeemed

by us after three years Prior to the end of three years the Series Preferred Stock may be redeemed by us only with proceeds from the sale of qualifying

equity securities of 1st Source Corporation

The Warrant has 10year term and is immediately exercisable upon its issuance with an exercise price subject to antidilution adjustments equal to $19.87

per share of the Common Stock

In addition we may not increase the quarterly dividends we pay on our common stock above $0.16 per share during the three-year period ending January 23

2012 without the consent of the U.S Treasury Department unless the Treasury Department no longer holds shares of the Series Preferred Stock

Notwithstanding the foregoing The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 ARRA which was signed into law by President Obama on February

17 2009 provides that the Secretary of the Treasury shall permit recipient of funds under the Troubled Assets Relief Program subject to consultation with

the recipients appropriate Federal banking agency to repay such assistance without regard to whether the recipient has replaced such funds from any other

source or to any waiting period ARRA further provides that when the recipient repays such assistance the Secretary of the Treasury shall liquidate
the warrants

associated with the assistance at the current market price While Treasury has not yet issued implementing regulations it appears that ARRA will permit 1st

Source if it so elects and following consultation with the FRB to redeem the Series Preferred Stock at any time without restriction
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ITEM CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None

ITEM 9A CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

1st Source carried out an evaluation under the supervision and with the participation of our management including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief

Financial Officer of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Rule 3a-1 5e under the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 3a-1 Based upon that evaluation the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded

that at December 312008 our disclosure controls and procedures were effective in ensuring that information required to be disclosed by 1st Source in reports

that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded processed summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange

Commissions rules and forms and are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in those reports is accumulated and communicated to

management as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure

In addition there were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting as defined in Exchange Act Rule 3a-1 5f during the fourth fiscal quarter of

2008 that have materially affected or are reasonably likely to materially affect our internal controls over financial reporting

MANAGEMENT REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management of 1st Source Corporation 1st Source is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting

1st Sources internal control over financial reporting includes
policies

and procedures pertaining to 1st Sources ability to record process and report reliable

information Actions are taken to correct any deficiencies as they are identified through internal and external audits regular examinations by bank regulatory

agencies 1st Sources formal risk management process and other means 1st Sources internal control system is designed to provide reasonable assurance to

1st Sources management and Board of Directors regarding the preparation and fair presentation of 1St Sources published financial statements

All internal control systems no matter how well designed have inherent limitations Therefore even those systems determined to be effective can provide only

reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation Further because of changes in conditions the effectiveness of internal

control may vary over time

1st Sources management assessed the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2008 In making this assessment man
agement used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission COSO in Internal Control Integrated

Framework Based on managements assessment we believe that as of December 31 2008 1st Sources internal control over financial reporting is effective

based on those criteria

Ernst Young LLP independent registered public accounting firm has issued an attestation report on managements assessment of 1st Sources internal con

trol over financial reporting This report appears on page 26

By Is CHRISTOPHER MURPHY Ill

Christopher Murphy Ill Chief Executive Officer

By Is LARRY LENTYCH

Larry Lentych Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer

South Bend Indiana

ITEM 9B OTHER INFORMATION

None

PARTIII

ITEM 10 DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The information under the caption Proposal Number Election of Directors Board Committees and Other Corporate Governance Matters and Section

16a Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance of the 2009 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by reference

ITEM 11 EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information under the caption Compensation Discussion and Analysis of the 2009 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by reference

ITEM 12 SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information under the caption Voting Securities and Principal Holders Thereof and Proposal Number Election of Directors of the 2009 Proxy State

ment is incorporated herein by reference
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EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION

Equity compensation plans

approved by shareholders

1992 stock option plan

2001 stock option plan

1997 employee stock purchase plan

1982 executive incentive plan

1982 restricted stock award plan

Total plans approved by shareholders

Equity compensation plans

not approved by shareholders

Total equity compensation plans 104069 19.36 2546604

Amount is to be awarded by grants administered by the Executive Compensation Committee of the 1st Source Board of Directors

Amount includes market value stock only Book value shares used for annual awards may only be sold to 1st Source

ITEM 13 CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information under the caption Proposal Number Election of Directors of the 2009 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by reference

ITEM 14 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information under the caption Relationship with Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm of the 2009 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by

reference

PART IV

ITEM 15 EXHIBITS FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

Financial Statements and Schedules

The following Financial Statements and Supplementary Data are filed as part of this annual report

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Consolidated statements of financial condition December 31 2008 and 2007

Consolidated statements of income Years ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006

Consolidated statements of shareholders equity Years ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006

Consolidated statements of cash flows Years ended December 31 2008 2007 and 2006

Notes to consolidated financial statements December 31 20082007 and 2006

Financial statement schedules required by Article of Regulation S-X are not required under the related instructions or are inapplicable and therefore

have been omitted

Exhibits numbered in accordance with Item 601 of Regulation S-K

3a Articles of Incorporation of Registrant as amended
April 30 1996 and filed as exhibit to Form 10-K dated December 31 1996 and incorporated

herein by reference

3b By-Laws of Registrant as amended January 292004 filed as exhibit to Form 10-K dated December 31 2003 and incorporated herein by reference

3c Certificate of Designations for Series Preferred Stock dated January 23 2009 filed as exhibit to Form 8-K dated January 23 2009 and

incorporated herein by reference

4a Form of Common Stock Certificates of Registrant filed as exhibit to Registration Statement 2-4048 and incorporated herein by reference

4b 1st Source agrees to furnish to the Commission upon request copy of each instrument defining the rights of holders of Senior and Subordinated

debt of 1st Source

4c Form of Certificate for Series Preferred Stock dated January 23 2009 filed as exhibit to Form 8-K dated January 23 2009 and incorporated

herein by reference

4d Warrant for Purchase of Shares of Common Stock dated January 23 2009 filed as exhibit to Form 8-K dated January 23 2009 and

incorporated herein by reference

16693 $19.36

64255 18.29 2119922

23121 22.34 159034

95824 12
171824

104069 $19.36 2546604

Number of Securities

Remaining Available

Number of Securities to be Weighted-average for Future Issuance Under

Issued upon Exercise of Exercise Price of Equity Compensation Plans

Outstanding Options Outstanding Options securities

Warrants and Rights Warrants and Rights reflected in column
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0a1 Employment Agreement of Christopher Murphy Ill dated January 2008 filed as exhibit to Form 8-K dated March 17 2008 and incorporated

herein by reference

1Oa2 Employment Agreement of Wellington Jones III dated January 12008 filed as exhibit to Form 8-K dated March 17 2008 and incorporated

herein by reference

0a4 Employment Agreement of Larry Lentych dated January 2008 filed as exhibit to Form 8-K dated March 17 2008 and incorporated herein

by reference

0a5 Employment Agreement of Richard Stifel dated January 2008 filed as exhibit to Form 8-K dated March 17 2008 and incorporated herein

by reference

0a6 Employment Agreement of John Griffith dated January 2008 filed as exhibit to Form 8-K dated March 17 2008 and incorporated herein

by reference

10b 1st Source Corporation Employee Stock Purchase Plan dated
April 17 1997 filed as exhibitto Form 10-K dated December 31 1997 and

incorporated herein by reference

10c 1st Source Corporation 1982 Executive Incentive Plan amended January 17 2003 and filed as exhibit to Form 10-K dated December 31

2003 and incorporated herein by reference

10d 1st Source Corporation 1982 Restricted Stock Award Plan amended January 17 2003 and filed as exhibit to Form 10-K dated December 31

2003 and incorporated herein by reference

10e 1st Source Corporation 2001 Stock Option Plan amended July 27 2006 and filed as an exhibit to 1st Source Corporation Proxy Statement dated

March 2001 and incorporated herein by reference

1Og1 1st Source Corporation 1992 Stock Option Plan amended July 27 2006 and dated
April 23 1992 as amended December 11 1997 filed as

exhibit to Form 10-K dated December 31 1997 and incorporated herein by reference

10g2 An amendment to 1st Source Corporation 1992 Stock Option Plan dated July 182000 and filed as exhibit to Form 10-K dated December 31

2000 and incorporated herein by reference

10h 1st Source Corporation 1998 Performance Compensation Plan dated February 19 1998 filed as exhibit to Form 10-K dated December 31

1998 and incorporated herein by reference

10j Contract with Fiserv Solutions Inc dated November 23 2005 filed as exhibit to Form 10-K dated December 31 2005 and incorporated herein

by reference

10k Letter Agreement dated January 23 2009 by and between 1st Source Corporation and the United States Department of the Treasury including

the Securites Purchase Agreement Standard Terms filed as exhibit to Form 8-K dated January 23 2009 and incorporated herein by reference

10l Form of CPP Compensation Limitation Agreement dated January 23 2009 filed as exhibit to Form 8-K dated January 23 2009 and

incorporated herein by reference

21 Subsidiaries of Registrant unless otherwise indicated each subsidiary does business under its own name

Name Jurisdiction

1st Source Bank Indiana

SFG Equipment Leasing Inc Indiana

1st Source Insurance Inc Indiana

1st Source Specialty Finance Inc Indiana

FBI Capital Corporation Inactive Indiana

1st Source Leasing Inc Indiana

1st Source Capital Corporation Indiana

Trustcorp Mortgage Company Indiana

1st Source Capital Trust IV Delaware

1st Source Master Trust Delaware

Michigan Transportation Finance Corporation Michigan

1st Source Intermediate Holding LLC Delaware

1st Source Funding LLC Delaware

1st Source Corporation Investment Advisors Inc Indiana

SFG Commercial Aircraft Leasing Inc Indiana

SFG Equipment Leasing Corporation Indiana

Washington and Michigan Insurance Inc Arizona

WholIyowned subsidiaries of 1st Source Bank

23 Consent of Ernst Young LLP Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

31.1 Certification of Christopher Murphy III Chief Executive Officer Rule 13a14a

31.2 Certification of Larry Lentych Chief Financial Officer Rule 13a14a

32.1 Certification of Christopher Murphy III Chief Executive Officer

32.2 Certification of Larry Lentych Chief Financial Officer

Financial Statement Schedules None
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Chairman of the Board

President and Chief Executive Officer

Executive Vice President

and Director

Treasurer Chief Financial Officer

and Principal Accounting Officer

Secretary

and General Counsel

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

February 20 2009

February 20 2009

February 20 2009

February 20 2009

February 20 2009

February 20 2009

February 20 2009

February 20 2009

February 20 2009

February 20 2009

February 20 2009

February 20 2009

February 20 2009

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf

by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized

1ST SOURCE CORPORATION

By Is CHRISTOPHER MURPHY Ill

Christopher Murphy III Chairman of the Board

President and Chief Executive Officer

Date February 20 2009

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant

and in the capacities and on the dates indicated

Signature
Title

Date

February 20 2009
Is CHRISTOPHER MURPHY III

Christopher Murphy III

Is WELLINGTON JONES Ill

Wellington Jones III

Is LARRY LENTYCH

Larry Lentych

Is JOHN GRIFFITH

John Griffith

Is DANIEL FITZPATRICK

Daniel Fitzpatrick

IsITERRYL.GERBER

Terry Gerber

Is LAWRENCE HILER

Lawrence Hiler

Is WILLIAM JOHNSON

William Johnson

Is CRAIG KAPSON

Craig Kapson

Is REX MARTIN

Rex Martin

Is DANE MILLER

Dane Miller

Is TIMOTHY OZARK

Timothy Ozark

Is/JOHN PHAIR

John Phair

/s MARK SCHWABERO

Mark Schwabero
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS

Christopher Murphy Ill Chief Executive Officer certify that

have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of 1st Source Corporation

Based on my knowledge this report does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state material fact necessary to make the statements

made in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in this report fairly present in all material respects the financial

condition results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of and for the periods presented in this report

The registrants other certifying officer and are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Exchange Act

Rules 3a-1 5e and 5d-1 5e and internal control over financial reporting as defined in Exchange Act Rules 3a-1 5f and 5d-1 5f for the registrant

and have

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision to ensure

that material information
relating to the registrant including its consolidated subsidiaries is made known to us by others within those entities particularly

during the period in which this report is being prepared

Designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of

the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrants most recent fiscal quarter

that has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrants internal control over financial reporting and

The registrants other certifying officer and have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting to the registrants

auditors and the audit committee of the registrants Board of Directors

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to

adversely affect the registrants ability to record process summarize and report financial information and

Any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees who have
significant

role in the registrants internal control over

financial reporting

Date February 20 2009

By Is CHRISTOPHER MURPHY Ill

Christopher Murphy III Chief Executive Officer

EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C SECTION 1350 AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of 1st Source Corporation 1st Source on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31 2008 as filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof the Report Christopher Murphy Ill Chief Executive Officer of 1st Source certify pursuant to

18 U.S.C Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 that to my knowledge

The Report fully complies with the requirements of sections 13a or 15d of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 and

The information contained in the Report fairly presents in all material respects the financial condition and results of operations of 1st Source

Date February 20 2009

By /s CHRISTOPHER MURPHY Ill

Christopher Murphy Ill Chief Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATIONS

Larry Leritych Chief Financial Officer certify that

have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of 1St Source Corporation

Based on my knowledge this report does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state material fact necessary to make the statements

made in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in this report fairly present in all material respects the financial

condition results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of and for the periods presented in this report

The registrants other certifying officer and are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Exchange Act

Rules 3a-1 5e and 5d-1 5e and internal control over financial reporting as defined in Exchange Act Rules 3a-1 5f and 5d-1 5f for the registrant

and have

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision to ensure

that material information relating to the registrant including its consolidated subsidiaries is made known to us by others within those entities particularly

during the period in which this report is being prepared

Designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance

with generally accepted accounting principles

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of

the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrants most recent fiscal quarter

that has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrants internal control over financial reporting and

The registrants other certifying officer and have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting to the registrants

auditors and the audit committee of the registrants Board of Directors

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to

adversely affect the registrants ability to record process summarize and report financial information and

Any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees who have significant role in the registrants internal control over

financial reporting

Date February 20 2009

By Is LARRY LENTYCH

Larry Lentych Chief Financial Officer

EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C SECTION 1350 AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of 1st Source Corporation 1st Source on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31 2008 as filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof the Report Larry Lentych Chief Financial Officer of 1St Source certify pursuant to 18 U.S.C

Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 that to my knowledge

The Report fully complies with the requirements of sections 13a or 15d of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 and

The information contained in the Report fairly presents in all material respects the financial condition and results of operations of 1st Source

Date February 20 2009

By Is LARRY LENTYCH

Larry Lentych Chief Financial Officer
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OFFICERS

Christopher Murphy lll

Wellington Jones Ill

Allen Qualey _______

Pichard Stifel _______

Larry Lentych

James Jackson

Donald Miller

Steven Wessell

John Griffith

Tina Perkins

Melissa Collins

James Seitz

Joseph Kuzmitz

Source
Corporation

Christopher Murphy Ill_________________________________________ Chairman of the Board President and Chief Executive Officer

Wellington Jones III Executive Vice President

Larry Lentych Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer

John Griffith Secretary and General Counsel

DIRECTORS

Daniel Fitzpatrick Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Quality Dining Inc

Terry Gerber President and Chief Executive Officer Gerber Manufacturing Company Inc

Lawrence Hiler Chairman Hiler Industries

William Johnson Chief Executive Officer Flying LLC

Wellington Jones Ill Executive Vice President

Craig Kapson
President Jordan Automotive Group

Rex Martin_____________________________________________________ Chairman President and Chief Executive Officer NIBCO Inc

Dane Miller Former President and Chief Executive Officer Biomet Inc

Christopher Murphy Ill_________________________________________ Chairman President and Chief Executive Officer

Timothy Ozark Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Aim Financial Corporation

John Phair President Holladay Properties

Mark Schwabero_____________________________________________ President Mercury Marine

SourceBank
OFFICERS

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

President and Chief Operating Officer

President and Chief Operating Officer Specialty Finance Group

Executive Vice President Loan Services Group and Chief Credit Officer

Senior Vice President Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer

Finance and Administrative Services Group

Senior Vice President Funds Management Division

Senior Vice President Operations Group

Senior Vice President Personal Asset Management Group

Senior Vice President and Secretary General Counsel

Senior Vice President Human Resources Division

Senior Vice President Marketing Division

Senior Vice President Consumer and Electronic Banking

Senior Vice President Business Banking Group
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